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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

BOARD’S REPORT 2020-21

To
The Members,
The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 13" Board Report on the performance of your

Company for the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2021 together with Audited Financial
Statements, Auditor’s Report thereon and comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of

India.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Figures in ¥ Lakh)

SL - Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 % Change
No. .
1. | Total Income 7,446 11,807 (37%)
2. Total Expenditure 3,774 3,961 (5%)
3. Profit Before Tax 3,672 7,845 (53%) |
4. | Provision for Tax

- Current Tax 1,016 1,846

- Income tax adjustment .

for earlier years

- Deferred Tax (54.30) 185 | |
5. | Profit After Tax 2,710 5,815 (53%)
6. Profit brought forward from 5,992 .21 9,159.44

previous years
Ve Interim Dividend - 9,041.65

(including dividend

distribution tax)
8. Final Dividend 1,355 -

(including dividend

distribution tax)
9, Accumulated Profit carried 4567.21 5,992.21

to Balance Sheet

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

i) Revenue

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has decreased from
11,867 Lakh to %7,446 Lakh showing decrease of 37% from the previous year. The main reason
for decrease in income is transfer/award of Independent Transmission Projects to successful
developers. During the FY 2020-21 only 2 (Two) ITPs were transferred as compared to 5(Five)
transferred/awarded in FY 2019-20. However, the income from consultancy assignments (other
than from fee on transfer of ITPs and manpower charges) increased from 22,440 Lakh to Z 3,088
Lakh.

During the year, the Company has earned other income of 660.40 Lakh as compared to ¥664.00
lakh of previous year.



ii)  Expenses

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company had incurred total expenditure of
23,774 Lakh as against the total expenditure of ¥3,961 Lakh incurred last year.

iii) Profit

During the financial year 2020-21, your company earned Profit before Tax of ¥ 3,672 Lakh as
compared to ¥ 7,845 Lakh for the financial year 2019-20 showing decrease of 53%. The main
reason decrease in profit is transfer/award of ITPs. During the FY 2020-21 income of only

Rs.1,370 Lakh received as compared to Rs.5,992 Lakh received in FY 2019-20 from transfer/award
of ITPs.

iv) Dividend

In compliance of the provisions of Guidelines for Capital Restructuring of Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSE) dated 27" May 2016 issued by Deptt. of Investment & Public Asset
Management (DIPAM), Govt. of India, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 29t
November, 2021 recommended dividend amounting to Rs.1,355 lakh i.e. @50% of the PAT for
approval of shareholders.

v)  Share Capital

During the financial year 2020-21, the paid-up share capital is % 5,22,460/- (Rupees Five Lakh,
Twenty Two Thousand, Four Hundred and Sixty only) comprising of 52,246 equity shares of
%10/- each. The entire paid up share capital of the Company is held by Power Finance
Corporation Limited (PFC) and its nominees.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your company has been established to provide Consultancy Services in Power Sector including
development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) and Independent Transmission Projects
(ITPs). The operational highlights of PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) for the year under review
are as follows:

i. MAHAGENCO has appointed PFFCL to Carry out comparison of various options to
utilize the coal rejects generated from washing of coal at Gare Palma Sector-II coal mine,
dist:-Raigarh, MAHAGENCO.

ii. MPPMCL has appointed PFCCL for Energy Portfolio Management of MP Power
Management Company Limited.

ili. PFC has appointed PFCCL for development of Distribution Sector Information
Aggregation & Analytics Portal.

iv.  Ministry of Power appointed PFCCL as nodal agency for conducting bidding under
SHAKTI Policy B(ii)-Fourth round for the allocation of Coal to Power Generating
Company.

v.  Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited has appointed PFCCL for implementing
Smart Metering in Shimla and Dharamshala Town of HP.

vi.  PFCCL is carrying out implementation of Smart Metering in the Union Territory of
Puducherry.



vii. ~ PFCCL has entered into an MoU with NLC and TANGEDCO for development of Ultra
Mega Renewable Energy Power Park in the State of Tamil Nadu.

viii. ~ PFCCL is assisting Ministry of Power, Govt. of India in the process of Privatisation of
Power Departments of:
e Dadra & Nagar Haveli
¢ Daman & Diu
e Jammu & Kashmir
¢ Ladakh
e Chandigarh
e Andaman & Nicobar Islands
¢ Puducherry and Lakshadweep.

ix.  PFCCL appointed as Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for eight (8) new Transmission
Schemes to be implemented through tariff based Competitive Bidding Process. Eight (8)
Special Purpose Vehicle (SPVs) were incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of PFCCL
for the development of the said Transmission Schemes.

x. ~ UPPTCL has appointed PFCCL for Providing services of Consultant and Bid Process
Coordinator (BPC) for selection of Developer for implementation of TBCB of 400/220/132
kV GIS Substation, Mohanlalganj (Lucknow) with associated 400kV lines, and other 765kV
& 400kV LILO lines at 765kV GIS Substation Rampur and 400kV LILO (Quad moose on
Monopole) at 400kV GIS Substation Sector 123 Noida (Mohanlalganj Transmission Ltd.),
Special Purpose Vehicle (SPVs) was incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of PFCCL
for the development of the said Transmission Project.

xi. ~ PFCCL appointed as Project Management Agency for preparation of Action Plan and
Detailed Project Report for Revamped Reforms Based and Result Linked Distribution
Sector Scheme by APSPDCL, APEPDCL, APCPSCL, WBSEDCL, UPCL, Power
Department, Govt. of Sikkim.

ULTRA MEGA POWER PROJECTS (UMPPs)

Government of India through Ministry of Power launched the initiative of Ultra Mega Power
Projects (UMPPs) i.e. 4,000 MW super critical thermal power projects (both pit head and imported
coal based) in November 2005 with the objective to develop large capacity power projects in India.
Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) has been appointed as the Nodal Agency to facilitate the
development of these projects. PFC has authorized PFC Consulting Ltd. to undertake the entire
work of UMPPs. CEA is the technical partner for the development of the UMPPs.

So far 17 (seventeen) UMPPs have been envisaged to be located at Madhya Pradesh (Sasan),
Gujarat (Mundra), Andhra Pradesh (Krishnapatnam), Jharkhand (Tilaiya), Chhattisgarh,
Karnataka, Maharashtra (Munge), Tamil Nadu (Cheyyur), Odisha (Sundargarh), Bihar (Banka),
Uttar Pradesh, 2nd UMPP in Andhra Pradesh, 2 Additional UMPPs in Odisha and 2nd UMPP in
Tamil Nadu, Gujarat and Jharkhand (Deoghar).

Till date, Nineteen (19) Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) have been established by the PFC for
UMPPs. Out of these, fourteen (14) SPVs (Operating SPVs) were incorporated to undertake
preliminary site investigation activities necessary for conducting the bidding process for the
projects. These SPVs shall be transferred to successful bidder(s) selected through Tariff Based
International Competitive Bidding Process for implementation and operation. Five (5) additional
SPVs (Infra SPVs) were incorporated for holding the land for power plant and land for coal blocks
in case of domestic coal based UMPPs (Odisha, Bihar, Deoghar and Tilaiya UMPP and Cheyyur
UMPP). These SPVs would be transferred to the respective procurers of power from these projects.



Out of these 19 (nineteen) SPVs, 4 (Four) SPVs have been transferred to the successful bidders and
the status of rest of the SPVs are given below:.

SL UMPP Status Fuel
_No. S . —

1. | Orissa Integrated Power Ltd.,
Sundergarh UMPP, Odisha On Fast Track Domestic Coal Based
Odisha Infrapower Limited (Infra
SPV) - I

2. | Deoghar Mega Power Ltd.,
Jharkhand 2" UMPP In Pipe Line Domestic Coal Based

Deoghar Infra Limited (Infra SPV)
3. | Bihar Mega Power Ltd., Bihar UMPP

In Pipe Line Domestic Coal Based
Bihar Infrapower Limited (Infra SPV) _
4. | Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited* All the procurers opted Domestic Coal Based
out from the Project

Cheyyur Infra Limited (Infra SPV)

5. | Coastal Karnataka Power Ltd. Karnataka (Lead Imported Coal Based
Karnataka UMPP** Procurer) requested for
(SPV not yet incorporated) closure of the Proejct

6. | Sakhigopal Integrated Power Domestic Coal Based Domestic Coal Based
Company Ltd., Odisha 1¢t Additional
UMPP@

7. | Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Domestic Coal Based Domestic Coal Based
Company Ltd., Odisha 2"¢ Additional
UMPP@ o

8. | Uttar Pradesh UMPP@ Domestic Coal Based Domestic Coal Based

(SPV not yet incorporated)

(SPV not yet incorporated)

9. | Gujarat 274 UMPP@ Imported Coal Based Imported Coal Based _4

10.| Tamil Nadu 2" UMPP@ Imported Coal Based Imported Coal Based
(SPV not yet incorporated)

Jharkhand Integrated Power Limited (JIPL) an SPV for development of Tilaiya UMPP was
awarded/transferred to Reliance Power Limited (RPL) on 07.08.2009. However, due to non-
availability of land from Procurers, Reliance Power Ltd issued notice for termination of the PPA.
Procurers accepted the termination notice and SPV was taken over by Lead Procurer (Jharkhand
Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd) for re-bidding of the Project. Jharkhand Infrapower Limited (Infra SPV)
was established as an Infra SPV for holding the land for Tilaiya UMPP.

*All the procurers of the UMPP have withdrawn from the Project. TANGEDCO has shown
interest in acquiring the SPV (Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited) established for the UMPP.

** Govt. of Karnataka requested for discontinuation of the development of Karnataka, UMPP
under Coastal Karnataka Power Limited.

@ Letters sent by MoP to respective State Govts. for closure of these UMPPs.

As per the direction of MoP, PFC/PFCCL has initiated necessary steps for closure/Striking off the
name of Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited, Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited and



Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited from the records of Registrar of Companies. Requisite
forms for striking off the name will be filed with RoC shortly.

In addition to the UMPPs, Ministry of Power has also initiated Tariff Based Competitive Bidding
Process for development and strengthening of Transmission system with an objective to promote
competitive procurement of transmission services and encourage private investments in
transmission lines.

Ministry of power appoints a Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for each such transmission project.
The BPC undertakes preliminary survey work, identification of route, preparation of survey
report, initiation of process of land acquisition for sub-stations, if any, initiation of process of
seeking forest clearance, if required and bidding process for selection of the developer for the
project.

Till date, 40 (forty) Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs), 2 by PFC and other 38 (thirty eight) by PFC
Consulting Limited were established as wholly owned subsidiaries for ITPs. Out of these
40(forty) SPVs, Three SPVs were liquidated/ got Striked off the name from the records of
Registrar and 26 (twenty six) SPVs were transferred to the successful bidders till date.

During the year under review, MoP appointed PFC Consulting Limited as Bid Process
Coordinator (BPC) for the following new Transmission Schemes:

SIL. Scheme Name Name of SPV and Status of the Bidding

No. Date of Incorporation

1. Transmission System | Sikar-II Aligarh | SPV  transferred  to
Strengthening  Scheme  for | Transmission Limited Powergrid Corporation of India
Evacuation of Power from Limited (the successful bidder)
Solar  Energy Zones in | 17t May, 2020 on 08.06.2021.
Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under
Phase-II Part-D

4, Transmission scheme for Solar | Anantpuram Kurnool | On the advice of CEA and
Energy Zone in Ananthpuram | Transmission Limited MNRE, the bid process was kept
(Ananthapur) (2500 MW) and on abeyance as no connectivity /
Kurnool (1000 MW), Andhra | 13t May, 2020 LTA applications are received.
Pradesh |

5 Transmission System | Bhadla-Sikar Transmission | On the advice of CEA bid process
Strengthening  Scheme for | Limited put on hold.
Evacuation of Power from
Solar  Energy Zones in | 13t May, 2020
Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under
Phase-II Part-E

6. Transmission System | Bikaner-II Bhiwadi Transco | SPV transferred to M/s
Strengthening  Scheme  for | Limited Powergrid Corporation of India
Evacuation of Power from Limited (the successful bidder)
Solar  Energy Zones in | 12t May, 2020 on 25.03.2021.
Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under
Phase-II Part-F

7. Transmission System | Khetri-Narela Transmission | The RfP bid submission date has
Strengthening  Scheme  for | Limited been extended and the last date
Evacuation of Power from for submission is on 21.12.2021.
Solar  Energy Zones in | 15% May, 2020
Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under

| Phase-II Part-G




8. Establishment of new | Nangalbibra - Bongaigaon | After completion of bidding

220/132kV substation at | Transmission Limited process Lol is issued to M/s
Nangalbibra Sterlite Grid 26 Limited.
- _9”‘ April, 2021

9. Transmission  System  for | Kishtwar Transmission | The RfP bid submission date has
Evacuation of Power from | Limited been extended and the last date
Pakaldul HEP in Chenab for submission is on 15.12.2021.
Valley HEPs - Connectivity | 15" April, 2021
System

10. | Transmission  Scheme for | Khavda - Bhuj Transmission | RfP bid evaluation is under

Evacuation of 3 GW RE | Limited process.
Injection at Khavda P.S. under
Phase-I 17t May, 2021

MoP have de-notified the schemes for Tanda Transmission Company Limited, Shongtong
Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited and Bijawar-Vidarbaha Transmission Limited. The
process for striking off the name of SPV from the records of Registrar of Companies (ROC) have
been initiated.

CLIENT BASE

Your company is on its path to become a premier consulting organisation in the Power Sector.
The client base includes Public i.e. State/Central Owned Power Sector Ultilities (SPSUs/CPSUs) as
well as Private entities (IPPs), State Electricity Regulatory Commissions and State Governments.
The profile of clients to whom PFCCL has rendered its services are as follows:

Clients | No.
State Utilities 41
Licensees/ IPPs 13
Public Sector Undertakings 9
State Governments 8
Regulatory Commissions 3
Central Govt. departments/Ministries 2

~ Total 76

PFCCL has worked on over 158 assignments for 76 Clients spread across 27 States/UTs namely
Arunachal Pradesh, Andhra Pradesh, Assam, Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Delhi, Goa, Haryana,
Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir, Jharkhand, Karnataka, Kerala, Madhya Pradesh,
Maharashtra, Meghalaya, Odisha, Puducherry, Punjab, Rajasthan, Telangana, Tripura, Uttar
Pradesh Manipur, West Bengal, Uttrakhand and Sikkim

SUBSIDIARIES

Incorporation of Subsidiary

During the period under view to till date, Nine (9) new companies have been incorporated for
development of Transmission schemes. Theses SPVs were transferred to the successful bidder
after completion of bidding process. The details are as follows:

(i) Bikaner-II Bhiwadi Transco Limited (BBTL was incorporated on 12% May, 2020) for
development of “Transmission System Strengthening Scheme for Evacuation of Power from
Solar Energy Zones in Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under Phase-II Part-F”. After completion of bid



(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

process the SPV was transferred to M/s Powergrid Corporation of India Limited (Successful
Developer) on 25.03.2021.

Sikar-Il Aligarh Transmission Limited (SATL was incorporated on 17" May, 2020) for
development of “Transmission System Strengthening Scheme for Evacuation of Power from
Solar Energy Zones in Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under Phase-1I Part-D”. After completion of bid
process the SPV was transferred to M/s Powergrid Corporation of India Limited (Successful
Developer) on 08.06.2021.

Anantpuram Kurnool Transmission Limited was incorporated on 13" May, 2020 for
Transmission scheme for Solar Energy Zone in Ananthpuram (Ananthapur) (2500 MW) and
Kurnool (1000 MW), Andhra Pradesh

Bhadla-Sikar Transmission Limited was incorporated on 13% May, 2020 for Transmission
System Strengthening Scheme for Evacuation of Power from Solar Energy Zones in
Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under Phase-II Part-E

Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited was incorporated on 15" May, 2020 for Transmission
System Strengthening Scheme for Evacuation of Power from Solar Energy Zones in
Rajasthan (8.1 GW) under Phase-II Part-G

Nangalbibra - Bongaigaon Transmission Limited (NBTL was incorporated on 9t April, 2021)
for “Establishment of new 220/132kV substation at Nangalbibra”. After completion of bid
process Letter of Intent was issued to M/s Sterlite Grid 26 Limited (the Successful bidder).

(vii) Khavda-Bhuj Transmission Limited (KBTL was incorporated on 17%" May, 2021) for

development of “Transmission Scheme for Evacuation of 3 GW RE Injection at Khavda P.S.
under Phase-1”. The RfP bid for selection of developer is under evaluation.

(viii) Kishtwar Transmission Limited (KTL was incorporated on 15" April, 2021) for development

(i)

of “Transmission System for Evacuation of Power from Pakaldul HEP in Chenab Valley
HEPs - Connectivity System”.

Mohanlalganj Transmission Limited (MTL was incorporated on 8" June, 2021) for
implementation of TBCB of 400/220/132 kV GIS Substation, Mohanlalganj (Lucknow) with
associated 400kV lines, and other 765kV & 400kV LILO lines at 765kV GIS Substation
Rampur and 400kV LILO (Quad moose on Monopole) at 400kV GIS Substation Sector 123
Noida. After the completion of bid process M/s Powergrid Corporation of India Limited was
selected as successful bidder.

Transfer of Subsidiaries

During the period under view to till date, the Company has transferred three (03) of its wholly
owned subsidiary as per the detail given below:

SL.No NameofSPV | Successful Bidder | Date of Transfer |
1 Vapi II - North Lakhimpur | Sterlite Grid 13 Limited 23.06.2020
Transmission Limited
2; Bikaner-II Bhiwadi Transco Limited | Power Grid Corporation * 25.03.2021
of India Limited
3. Sikar-II Aligarh Transmission Limited | Power Grid Corporation 08.06.2021

of India Limited




Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of
the financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries is attached to the financial statements of
the Company in Form AOC-1.

Further, in accordance with provisions of section 136 of the Companies Act 2013, the financial
statements of the Company and separate financial statements in respect of subsidiary
Companies are available on the website of the Company.

JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company has entered into an Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with NLC India and
TANGEDCO for establishment of Joint Venture Company for development of Ultra Mega
Renewable Energy Power Park in the State of Tamil Nadu. The JV Company is yet to be
incorporated.

DIRECTORS

Since the date of last Boards” Report, following changes were made in the constitution of the
Board of the Company:

o Pursuant to the office order issued by PFC, Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha was appointed as Director
on the board of the Company w.e.f. 12th November, 2021.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha
will hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends that
Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha may be appointed as a Director, liable to retire by rotation.

In accordance with provisions of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri R. S. Dhillon,
Chairman shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and
being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

Shri P. K. Singh, Director of the Company has superannuated from the services of PFC w.e.f. 31st
January, 2022 and accordingly ceased to be the directorof the Company.

Consequent to the aforesaid changes, presently the Board of Directors of the Company
comprises of the following:

1. Shri R.S. Dhillon : Chairman / CMD, PFC
2. Smt. Parminder Chopra : Director / Director (Finance), PFC
3. Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha : Director / Director (projects), PFC

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Eight (8) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2020-21, as against the requirement
of minimum four meetings in a year. The details of Board meetings are given below:

S.No | Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 26" May, 2020 04 B 04
2 16t June, 2020 03 03 - o
e 28t July, 2020 . 03 . 03
4 10 August, 2020 | 03 03
& 11th December, 2020 03 03 -
6 12th January, 2021 03 03
7 05t March, 2021 03 - 03 B
8 31% March, 2021 B 03 03




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year 2020-21, two (02) meetings of CSR Committee were held. The details of
Committee meetings are given below:

‘. S.No Date of Meeting Committee Strength No. of Members Present
1 26 May, 2020 03 03
3 31t March, 2021 03 03

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT
The management lays increasing emphasis on Human Resources Development. The employees
being the main asset of the Company were continuously trained to keep pace with the fast

changing environment by continuously assessing their training needs.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s. KPMC & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the accounts of the Company for the FY 2020-21 and have
given their report without any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. The copy
of the audit report is annexed herewith.

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) has mentioned that on the basis of audit,
nothing significant has come to their knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or
supplement to Statutory Auditors' report. The copy of the report of C&AG is annexed herewith.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is confirmed that:

° In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

° Such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments &
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

° Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of Companies Act 2013 and for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

. The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis;

. The company has laid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

° The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT.

The Statutory Auditor of the Company during the course of audit for FY 2019-20 has highlighted
certain irregularities/ misappropriations in some of the transactions related to business
promotions, official hospitality and related allocation of expenses to subsidiaries/ fellow
subsidiary companies. Statutory Auditor of the Company vide its letter dated 25.06.2020
reported the matter to Board of Directors of PECCL under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 and MCA.

Based on this letter of Statutory Auditor, investigation was initiated against some of the
employees as per the applicable rules and regulations. As per the investigation, one of the

employees of PFCCL has been awarded major penalty and further investigation is under way.

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year, Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial
Standards.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU)

Your Company has entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with its holding
company, Power finance Corporation Limited for the Financial Year 2020-21.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The use of Hindi in Company’s official work was emphasized.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year ended 31t March, 2021 as
covered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

Your company has successfully transferred one SPV to the successful developers after
completion of the bidding process. Further, your Company is appointed as Project Management
Agency for preparation of Action Plan and Detailed Project Report for Revamped Reforms Based
and Result Linked Distribution Sector Scheme by various state power distribution utilities.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PFC and all the employees working for the
Company are the employees of PFC. However, during the year all employees related payments
to such employees of PFC assigned to work for PECCL were made and borne by the Company.

No employee in the Company has received remuneration equal to or exceeding the limits
prescribed under Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, no statement containing details of employees is
required to be attached.

DISCLOSURE ON THE SEXUAL HARRASEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT 2013



In line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 “Internal Complaint Committee” has been constituted in the
company for redressal of complaint(s) relating to sexual harassment of women employees. The
committee is headed by a senior women official of PFC and includes a representative from All
India Women’s Education Fund Association as one of its member. PFCCL follows the anti-sexual
harassment stance as outlined in the Conduct, Discipline and Appeal Rules of our parent
Company i.e. PFC. During the financial year 2020-21, no complaint of sexual harassment was
received by the company.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Information on
transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure I in Form AOC-2 and the same
forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENT AND GUARANTEE

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investment have been disclosed in the financial statement.
EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions under section 92 (3) of Companies Act 2013, extract of Annual Return
is given in Annexure - IT in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in Annexure
IIT of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR policy is also available on the website of the Company.

As per the decision of Board of PFCCL, PFCCL has to utilize its CSR budget in the scheme
shortlisted by PFC (Holding Company). The Board of Directors of the Company has approved
the CSR budget of Rs.1,04,56,445/- for ‘Training, research and Entrepreneurship Development in
Smart Grid through Indian Institute Of Technology, Kanpur (IITK). As there is no demand
raised by IITK the whole amount were deposited in a Special Bank Account as per the provisions
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company actively identifies evolving risks keeping in view its nature of operations and
takes timely action to address and manage risks.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and
adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by Department of Public Enterprises.
Further, Quarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governance is also submitted to the
Ministry of Power as per the requirements of DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines.

The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the DPE Guidelines forms an integral
part of this report.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
DPE Guidelines, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO

As the Company’s operations do not involve any manufacturing or processing activities, there
are no significant particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, under
the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

The particulars as required under the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and
technology absorption has been furnished in Annexure IV.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
(Ravinder Singh Dhillon)
Chairman
DIN: 00278074
Date: -23.03.2022
Place: New Delhi



Annexure-I
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction
with its related parties which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2020-21.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
1) Power Finance Corporation Limited
) Tanda Transmission Co. Ltd.

2
3) Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo
Transmission Ltd

. Holding Company
. Subsidiary Company

. Subsidiary Company

Sikar-1I Aligarh Transmission Ltd.
Khetri-Narela Transmission Ltd.

10) Ananthpuram Kurnool Transmission Limited
11) Bhadla Sikar Transmission Limited

. Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company
: Subsidiary Company

4) Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Ltd. . Subsidiary Company
5) Vapi ll-Lakhimpur Transmission Ltd. . Subsidiary Company
6) Karur Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
7) Koppal-Narendra Transmission Limited . Subsidiary Company
8)
9)

12) Orissa Integrated Power Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company
13) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company
14) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company
15) Deoghar Mega Power Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company

16) Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Ltd. Subsidiary of the Holding Company
17) Cheyyur Infra Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company
18) Odisha Infrapower Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company
19) Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Ltd. : Subsidiary of the Holding Company

20)
21)

22)
23)
24)
25)
26)

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Co. Ltd.
Ghogarpalli inegrated Power Co. Ltd.
Coastal Karnataka Power Ltd.
Deoghar Infra Ltd.

Bihar Infrapower Ltd.

Bihar Mega Power Ltd.

Jharkhand Infrapower Ltd.

: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
. Subsidiary of the Holding Company
' Subsidiary of the Holding Company
: Subsidiary of the Holding Company
. Subsidiary of the Holding Company
. Subsidiary of the Holding Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Consultancy service & Fund arrangement

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Ongoing

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

Cost of Employees working for developing ultra mega power projects and independent
transmission projects are charged on cost to company basis/rate, as determined by the company
in proportion to the man days (as assessed by the management) spent on the respective projects.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: -
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NiL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-

(R. S. Dhillon)
Chairman
DIN: 00278074



Annexure-li
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31% March 2021
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

) CIN: U74140DL2008G0I175858
ii) Registration Date [DDMMYY] 25.03.2008
iii) Name of the Company PFC Consulting Limited
Category of the Company | 1. Public Company B
[PI. tick} ?  Private Company
Sub Category of the Company 1. Government Company v |
_ [ Please tick whichever are 2. Small Company - |
iv) applicable] 3. One Person Company -
4. Subsidiary of Foreign Company -
5. NBFC -
6. Guarantee Company -
7. Limited by shares v
8. Unlimited Company =
9. Company having share capital v
10. Company not having share capital
11. Company Registered under Section 8
V) Address of the Registered office and contract | First Floor ‘Urjanidhi’ 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place New
details Delhi-110001,
B Whether shares listed on recognized Stock No
vi) Exchange(s)
vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA ) if any - N.A,

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated)

" SI.No.

services

Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

Product/service company

L 1

Consultancy Services

702 100%

ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES [No. of Companies for which information is
being filled]

Sl
No.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF
THE COMPANY

HOLDING/ % of Applicable

CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY / shares Section

ASSOCIATE held

1

Power Finance Corporation L65910DL1986G01024862 Holding Company 100 2(46)

Ltd.

‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba
Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi -110001.

Tanda Transmission U74999DL2013G0I1257471 Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)

Company Ltd.

First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

| Delhi-110001

Bijawar-Vidarbha U40300DL2017G0I1310540 Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)

Transmission Ltd.

First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New




~ Shongtong Karcham-

Wangtoo Transmission Ltd,
First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40300DL2017GO1310556

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

Sikar-1l Aligarh
Transmission Limited
First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001

U40106DL2020G0OI363739

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

Karur Transmission Limited
First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40106DL2019GOI357791

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

Koppal-Narendra
Transmission Limited
First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40106DL2019GOI357628

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

Khetri-Narela Transmission
Limited

First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40105DL2020G01363737

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

Ananthpuram Kurnool
Transmission Limited
First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40106DL2020G0O1363683

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

10

Bhadla Sikar Transmission
Limited

First Floor, ‘Urjanidni’, 1,
Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001.

U40106DL2020G0OI1363691

Subsidiary Company

100

2(87)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

Demat

year[As on 01-April-2020]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As
on 31-March-2021]

' Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual*

b) Central Govt

_¢) State Govi(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub Total (A) (1)

o O O O O ol

o O O O O O o

(2) Foreign

a)NRIs- Individuals

o

" b)Other-Individuals

(]




c)Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/F!

E) Any other

Sub-Total (A) (2)

ol O O ©

o O O ©

0.00

o O O o

o O O O

0.00

C.‘JO|O|D

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A)(1) + (A)(2)

o ol ol o ©

52246

52246

100.00

o O O O o

52246

52246

100.00

0.00

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

o

o

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govi(s)

T)V_enture Capital
Funds

o O O] O O

o] O O o O

Q| O O o o

o] O O o] ©

O O O O o

f) Insurance
Companies

o O O o ©

o O ol o ©

o O O O o©

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

—

0.00

0.00

0.00

2. Non-Institutions

_a) Bodies Corp.

_i) Indian

_ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

0.00

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

0.00

0.00

0.00

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

52246

52246

100.00

52246

52246

100.00

0.00

* Nominee of Power Finance Corporation Limited



(ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

Sl , Shareholding at the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the year %
No. Shareholder’s Name year change
No. of % of total | %of Shares | No. of % of total | %of Shares | N Share
Shares Shares of | Pledged/ Shares Shares of | Pledged/ holding
the encumbere the encumbere | during
company | d to total company | d to total the year
shares shares
1 Power Finance 51546 98.66 0.00 51546 98.66 0.00 0.00
Corporation Limited
0, 0,
2 Shri Dinesh Vij* 100 0.19% 0.0_0 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00
0, 0,
3 Shri Gaurisankar Patra* 100 0.19% 0.00 100 B 0.‘1/0_. 0.00 0.00
0, 0,
4 Shri P.K.Singh* " 100 0.19% 0.00 100 ) 0.19% ) 0.00 0.00
5 Shri Subir Mulchandani* 100 0.19% 0.00 NIL NIL 0.00 (0.19)
0, 0,
6 Shri R.S. Dhillon* 100 0.19% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00
0, 0,
7 Shri Subir Saha* 100 0.19% 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.00
0,
8 Shri Yogesh Juneja* 100 0.19% 0.30 ) ﬂ_ NIL 0.00 (0.19)
0,
9 Shri Manoj Kr. Rana 0 " 0.00 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.19
0,
10 Shri Mohan Lal E 0.00 0.00 100 0.19% 0.00 0.19

* NOMINEE OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl
No.

Particulars

Date

Shareholding
during the year

Cumulative Share holding during

At the beginning of the year

Increase during the year

(Allotment pursuant to the
amalgamation of PFC Capital
Advisory Services Ltd. with the

company

| At the end of the year

No. of Shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
company company

There is no change in Promoters’ Shareholding between 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SI.No. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
Shareholiders of the year the
i — year
No. of % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
_sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year o
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. | Name Shareholding As on Date Increase/D | Reason Cumulative |
No. ecrease in Shareholding during
Shareholdi the year (01.04.2020
ng to 31.03.2021)

No. of shares
at the
beginning /
end of the
year

% of Total
shares of
Company

No. of % of Total
Shares shares of
Company




1 ShriP.K. Singh * | 100 To19 01.04.2020
100 o019 31.03.2021
2 | ShriR.S. Dhillon* | 100 0.19 01.04.2020
100 0.19 31.03.2021

NIL

NIL

100 0.19

100 0.19

* Nominee of Power Finance Corporation Limited

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

| i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Secured
Loans Unsecured . Total
. . Deposits N
excluding Loans () Indebtedness ()
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl.No. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

NIL




B. Remuneration to other directors

Sl
No.

Particulars of Name of Directors
Remuneration

Total Amount

1

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

NOT APPLICABLE AS COMPANY DOES NOT HAVE ANY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Other Non-Executive ' ‘_ [
Directors \

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

NIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

" SI.No.

| Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Ccs ‘ CFO | Total

| Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b)V_aIue of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total

66.42
(in Lakhs)

41.37
(in Lakhs)

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2021,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Ravinder Singh Dhillon)
Chairman

DIN: 00278074



Annexure-lti

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the
financial year 2020-21

A brief outline of company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web- link to the CSR policy and projects and
Programs.

CSR Policy: The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) of PFCCL is to
ensure that the Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving
the quality of life of the society at large. At least 2% of the average Net Profit of the Company earned
during the three immediately preceding financial years shall be allocated every financial year for CSR
activities. Specialized agencies such as Govt./ Semi Govt. Organizations/ PSU’s/ NGO’s/ Reputed
Institutions and Academic Organizations etc. shall be selected for implementation of CSR activities.
The Implementing Agency shall be responsible for monitoring the project and shall provide periodic
reports to PFCCL on the implementation part. The agency shall ensure that the project gets
completed within the specified time period.

Web link:
http://www.pfcclindia.com/downloads/csr-policy.pdf

Projects & Programs:

a. Ensuring Environmental Sustainability using Renewable energy, energy efficient and
environmental friendly technologies etc.

Sanitation & Provision of safe drinking water.

Promoting Education & employment enhancing vocational skills.

Activity related to supporting Differently abled persons.

Activities related to Health Sector

Other: contribution towards the Prime Ministers National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by
the Central Government for socio-economic development and relief, rehabilitation and welfare of
the Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women.

~0oo00T

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

SI.No. | Name Designation

1. Shri R. S. Dhillon Chairman/CMD, PFC
Shri P. K. Singh Member/Director/Director (Commercial), PFC
Smt. Parminder Chopra Member/ Director/Director (Finance), PFC

Average Net Profit of the company for last three Financial Years.

S.No. | Financial Year Consolidated Audited Profit Before Tax
(PBT)
(figures in ¥)

1 2017-18 45,20,24,197/-

2018-19 33,52,51,860/-

3 2019-20 78.45,32,000/-

Total B - |

Average of above three FYs 52,39,36,019/-

2% of the average consolidated PBT 1,04,56,445/-

2% of the average consolidated PBT excluding | 1,04,56,445/-

dividend received from other companies

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two per cent. of the amount as in Item 3 above)

2% of the average consolidated PBT excluding dividend received from other companies is
%1,04,56,445/- (Rupees One Crore Four Lakh Fifty Six Thousand Four Hundred Forty Five Only).

Details of CSR Spent during the financial year.

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2020-21 is ¥1,04,56,445/- (Rupees One Crore Four
Lakh Fifty Six Thousand Four Hundred Forty Five Only). The Board of Directors in its meeting held



on 31.03.2021 approved the scheme for Training, research and Entrepreneurship, Development in
Smart Grid through Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (ITK). Since NIL amount was spent for
the FY 2020-21, entire amount of Rs.1,04,56,445/- was deposited in a special account within a
period of thirty days from the end of the financial year.

b) Amount unspent against identified projects, if any — CSR budget of Rs.1,17,32,259/- was remained
unspent for the FY 2019-20 for the project Skill Development Training of 408 nos. (approx.) of un-
employed youth belonging to SC/ST/OBC/PwD/women/EWS categories through Indo-German
Institute of Advance Technology (IGIAT). An amount of Rs.1,05,59,304/- was disbursed out of
Rs.1,17,32,259/-.

In case the company has failed to spend the 2% of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof. The company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in its Board Report.

As per the decision of Board of PFCCL, PFCCL has to utilize its CSR budget in the scheme shortlisted
by PFC (Holding Company). The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the CSR budget
and project for Training, research and Entrepreneurship, Development in Smart Grid through Indian
Institute of Technology, Kanpur (IITK) on 31.03.2021. The entire unspent amount of ¥1,04,56,445/-
(Rupees One Crore Four Lakh Fifty Six Thousand Four Hundred Forty Five Only) was deposited in a
special account within 30 days from the end of the financial year.

A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR
objectives and policy of the Company.
sd/- sd/-

{(Manoj Kr. Rana) (R.S. Dhillon)
CEO, PFCCL Chairman, CSR Committee
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CONDMENTS OF PHE COMPTROLEER AND AUDIFOR GENERAY OF INDEA
UNDER SECTION 43000 OF TTH COMPANIES ACT, 2003 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PFC CONSLLTING LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2021

Phe proparution of Hnancidd staements of PFC Consuiting Limited for the sear ended 3
Marcelr 2021 10 accosdance with the fieanctad reporting framework presenbed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (ACh 18 the responsibiliny of the munagement of the compuny. 1he
statutory anditor appontted by the Comprroller and Audinor General of India under seetion
139(3) of the Aoty responstble for expressing opinion on the financial statemenss under section
P43 o1 the At based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing

presaribed undor section 143010 of the Act This iy stated 10 have been done by thent vide they

Audit Report dated 29 November 20214

L.oon behalt of the Compualicr and Auditor General ot lndia. have conducted
supplenientars aadit of the finmcmd statements of PEC Consalting Limited for the sear endad
M Nbreh 2001 ynder Section 14300 )a) of the Act This supplementary audie s seen carried

oul mdependently without access o the working papers of the statutory auditor and s linuted

primarily to inquiries of the statwoeny auditor and company  personnei and 2 selective

examingtion ol some of the accounting roconds.

{n the &

ool my supplomentan andit sothing significant has come o my knowiedge

whicl would give rist 10 any comment upon or supplement 1o statutory auditor’s report under

section 143{03by of the Act.

[For and on behalf of the
Comptrotler & Auditor General of India

(D. K. Sckar)
Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Fnergy),
Dated: Delhi
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION i43{0)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PFC
CONSULTING LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

I'he preparation of consolidated financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2021 m accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory anditor appeinted by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(3) read with section 129 (4) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 read with section 129 (4) of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is

stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 29 November 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted a
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited for the
vear ended 31 March 2021 under Section 143(6)a) read with section 129(4) of the Act. We
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Companies mentioned in
Annexure A, but did not conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of mentioned
in annexure B for the vear ended on that date. Ihis supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access t the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

PN

(D. K. 'Sekar)
Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Energy),
Dated:s for/y eue- Delhi



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company (PFCCL) is pleased to present its Report on Industry scenario
including Company's performance during the FY 2020-21.

-

Industry Structure and Developments

The existence and development of adequate infrastructure is essential for sustained growth of the
Indian economy. India’s power sector is one of the most diversified in the world. Sources of
power generation range from conventional sources such as coal, lignite, natural gas, oil, hydro
and nuclear power to viable non-conventional sources such as wind, solar, and agricultural and
domestic waste.

Your Company is engaged in providing consultancy services in power and other allied sector. The
impending issues, policy shifts and change in market developments have led to a creation of
plethora of opportunities for sectorial consulting firms to offer to the government / government
owned companies and provide subject matter expertise to the private organizations.

STRENGTHS/WEAKNESSES/OPPORTUNITIES/THREATS

Leveraging on the strengths of PFC and its in-depth understanding of key issues in the sector
built through the execution of nodal agency roles for key Government of India programs, PFCCL
has created a strong niche for itself and is appropriately poised to play a more transformative role
in the power sector. PFCCL has experienced and professional regular executives and a panel of
reputed experts in the areas of Coal, Forest, Environment, Railways and Finance who have retired
from Senior level positions in the Gol, CMDs of PSUs and other Apex/ decision-making positions.

As India embarked on a fast track growth in power sector, numerous opportunities are emerging
for PFCCL to tap over like partnering with Government of India in its upcoming programs and
schemes.

On limitation front, PFCCL had been focussing on sector-specific consultancy services leading to
narrow spectrum of consultancy business. Also, strong competition from big private Consulting
Organisations and the growing focus of these consulting companies in energy sector is a big threat
for PFCCL’s growth opportunities.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Company’s main business is to provide consultancy and the Company does not have any separate
reportable segment.

OUTLOOK ON POWER SECTOR

Indian power sector is undergoing a significant change that has redefined the industry outlook.
Sustained economic growth continues to drive electricity demand in India. The Government of
India’s focus on attaining ‘Power for all’ has accelerated capacity addition in the country. At the
same time, the competitive intensity is increasing at both the market and supply sides (fuel,
logistics, finances, and manpower). By 2022, solar energy is estimated to contribute 114 GW,
followed by 67 GW from wind power and 15 GW from biomass and hydropower. The target for
renewable energy has been increased to 227 GW by 2022,



A. Generation:

As on March 31, 2021, India’s total installed capacity was 3,82,151.22 MW. Thermal sources
continued to have a dominant share at around 61.42% (2,34,728.22 MW), Hydro around 12.09%
(46,209.22 MW), Renewable around 24.71% (94,433.79 MW) and Nuclear around 1.77% (6780
MW). The installed capacity stood at around 27.18% (1,03,869.64 MW) in state sector, around
47.30% (1,80,774.66 MW) in private sector and around 25.51% (93,506.93 MW) in central sector.
The capacity addition target for the FY 2020-21 was set at 11,101.15 MW. However, a capacity
addition of 5,436.15 MW has been achieved during the FY 2020-21.

B. Transmission:

Transmission system establishes the link between source of generation on one side and
distribution system on the other side. Transmission planning is a continuous process of assessing
the need, timing and the requirement for additional transmission systems. The transmission
requirements could arise on account of factors like new generation additions in the system,
increase in demand etc. Thus, for efficient dispersal of power, strengthening the transmission
system network, enhancing the Inter-State power transmission system, augmentation of the
National Grid and enhancement of the transmission system network is imperative. An extensive
network of transmission lines has been developed over the years for evacuating power produced
by different electricity generating stations and distributing the same to the consumers.

At the end of the fiscal 2021, our country had an extensive transmission network spanning
4,41,821 Ckms (at the 220 kV and above voltage levels). Further against a target of adding 15,791
Ckms of transmission lines for FY 2020-21, 16,750 Ckms have been achieved.

C. Distribution:

The Central Government has approved a Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme- a Reforms-based
and Results-linked Scheme with an outlay of Rs.3,03,758 crore over a period of five years from FY
2021-22 to FY 2025-26 with the objective to improve the quality, reliability and affordability of
power supply toconsumers through a financially sustainable and operationally efficient
distribution sector. The Scheme aims to reduce the AT& C losses to pan-India levels of 12-15% and
ACS-ARR gap to zero by 2024-25 by improving the operational efficiencies and financial
sustainability of all DISCOMs/ Power Departments excluding Private Sector DISCOMs.

DISCOMs/ Power Departments would be able to access funds under the Scheme for Pre-paid
Smart Metering, System Metering and Distribution infrastructure works for loss reduction and
modernisation. The financial assistance for Distribution infrastructure works under the Scheme
would be subject to meeting pre-qualifying criteria as well as upon achievement of basic
minimum benchmarks by the DISCOM and evaluated on the basis of Action plans.

The Scheme provides for annual appraisal of the DISCOM performance against predefined and
agreed upon performance trajectories including AT&C losses, ACS-ARR gaps, infrastructure
upgrade performance, consumer services, hours of supply, corporate governance, etc. DISCOMs
have to score a minimum of 60% of marks and clear a minimum bar in respect to certain
parameters to be able to be eligible for funding against the Scheme in that year.

The Scheme has a major focus on improving electricity supply for the farmers through separation
of agriculture feeders and for providing daytime electricity to them by convergence with Pradhan
Mantri KisanUrja Suraksha Evem Utthan Mahabhiyan (PM-KUSUM) Scheme for solarisation of
agriculture feeders.



Your company is assisting various State Govt. in preparation of Action plan and Draft Project
report.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company actively identifies evolving risks keeping in view its nature of operations and takes
timely action to address and manage risks.

The ability to take risks is the hallmark of any good enterprise, but if those risks are managed
ineffectively, then growth can be adversely affected. Whether those challenges relate to people,
process or technology, there has to be methodology to address all of them efficiently. In your
company, we adopt a risk intelligent approach to manage financial, technology and business
risks. Our risk management initiatives are directed so as to better align our business objectives
and strategies with the need of today’s competitive market.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company maintains a robust system of Internal Control including suitable monitoring
procedures which ensures accurate and timely financial reporting of various transactions,
efficiency of operations and compliance with statutory laws, regulations and company policies.
Suitable delegation of power and guidelines for accounting has been issued for uniform
compliance. In order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control
systems are in order, regular and exhaustive internal audits are conducted by experienced firms
of Chartered Accountants.

Internal auditors are being appointed for strengthening the internal control system of the
company and they are conducting audit on regular basis.

DISCUSSION ON OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has decreased from ¥11,867
Lakh to ¥7,446 Lakh showing decrease of 37% from the previous year. The main reason for decrease in
income is transfer/award of Independent Transmission Projects to successful developers. During the
FY 2020-21 only 2 (Two) ITPs were transferred as compared to 5(Five) transferred/awarded in FY 2019-
20. However, the income from consultancy assignments (other than from fee on transfer of ITPs and
manpower charges) increased from 2,440 Lakh to 3088 Lakh.

During the year, the Company has earned other income of ¥660.40 Lakh as compared to ¥664.00 lakh
of previous year.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) and all
the employees working for the Company are the employees of PFC and are posted to PFC
Consulting Limited (PFCCL). PFCCL being a consultancy organization has always believed that
human resource is the most important resource of the Company and continues to work for its
development. The functioning and activities of the Company are aligned to company’s business
objectives. The thrust has been on rationalization of manpower with focus on proper utilization of
the available manpower resources.



The Human Resource Development activities focused on various areas, such as, Companies Act,
project management, stress management, finance, etc. to encourage managerial excellence among
middle management international training programs were also organized.

The industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. The employees of the Company
have extended a very productive co-operation in the efforts of the management to carry the
Company to greater heights.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL

CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

CONSERVATION

The Company will take necessary measures as may be required from time to time for
conservation of energy. During the year, no specific steps has been taken by the company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy and no Capital Investment on energy conservation
equipments has been made. Further, no specific efforts have been taken towards technology
absorption.

During the FY 2020-21, there is no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) of PECCL is to ensure
that the Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving the
quality of life of the society at large. At least 2% of the average Profit Before Tax of the Company
earned during the three immediately preceding financial years shall be allocated every financial
year for CSR activities. Specialized agencies such as Govt./ Semi Govt. Organizations/ PSU’s/
NGO’s/ Reputed Institutions and Academic Organizations etc. shall be selected for
implementation of CSR activities. The Implementing Agency shall be responsible for monitoring
the project and providing periodic reports to PFCCL, ensuring that the project gets completed
within the specified time period.

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the budget of Rs. 1.04 Crore was approved. Since NIL amount
was spent against the budget for FY 2020-21, entire amount of Rs.1.04 Crore was deposited in a
special account within a period of thirty days from the end of the financial year.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section may be forward
looking and are stated as required by applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may get
affected by actual results, resulting in future performance and outlook different from what the
Management envisages.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Ravinder Singh Dhillon)
Chairman

DIN: 00278074



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company firmly believes that good Corporate Governance generate value on a sustainable basis
for the stakeholder. Concept of Corporate Governance ensures values, ethical business conduct,
transparency, disclosures as per laws, rules and guidelines. PECCL is committed to observe Corporate
Governance practices at different levels to achieve its objectives. Through the Governance mechanism
in the Company the Board along with its Committee undertakes its fiduciary responsibilities to its
stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fairplay and independence in its decision making,

We believe that our Company shall go beyond adherence to regulatory framework. Our Corporate
Structure, business, operations and disclosures practices have been strictly aligned to our Corporate
Governance Philosophy.

The Compliances by the Company with DPE’s Guidelines on Corporate Governance and the
disclosure requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 are given below.

2., BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is the core of corporate governance practice and oversees how the Management serves and
protects the long-term interests of the stakeholder. We believe that an active and well-informed Board
is necessary to ensure the highest standards of corporate governance.

a) COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2021 the Company’s Board comprised of three (3) Directors. All the members of the
Board are Non-Executive Directors. The composition of Board of Directors as on 31 March, 2021 was
as follows:

SI No. Name Category Designation
i) Shri R. S. Dhillon I Non-Executive Director | Chairman __
(ii) Shri P.K. Singh Non-Executive Director Director

(iii) Smt. Parminder Chopra | Non-Executive Director - Director

| (iv) Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha* Non-Executive Director Director ]

*Appointed as Director w.e.f, 12,11.2021

b) NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Eight (8) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2020-21, as against the requirement of
minimum four meetings in a year. The details of Board meetings are given below:

S.No | Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 26" May, 2020 | 04 B 04 ]
2 16t June, 2020 03 03
3 28 July, 2020 03 03
4 | 10" August, 2020 03 03 |
5 11* December, 2020 03 03
| 6 12" January, 2021 03 03 -




7 | 05t March, 2021 | 03 03
8 | 31% March, 2021 | o3 03

The maximum time gap between two meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days. The
Company adopts the system of circulating Agenda and Notes to the Directors well in advance.

The names and designation of directors on the board, along with details of Directorships and
Membership (including Chairmanship) of committees held by them in other companies and the
attendance at the last Annual General Meeting held on 31t December, 2021 are as given below:-

<)

Name & Designation No. of other Membership in the Attendance at the
Directorships committees of other last AGM held
as on March companies as on on 31% December,
31, 2021 March 31, 2021 2020
Member Chairman

Shri R. S. Dhillon 02 01 01 Present

Chairman _

Shri P. K. Singh Director 09 01 - Present

Smt. Parminder Chopra, 08 NIL NIL Present

Director -

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Detailed Agenda Notes with necessary information were circulated in advance to the Board. The
following information is generally supplied to the Board:

d

Annual operating plans, budgets and any updates therein.

Information on appointment of senior officers just below the Board level.

Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-
payment for services provided by the Company.

Minutes of Board Meetings of subsidiary companies.

Action Taken Report (ATR) on decisions of the Board.

General notices/matters of interest of Directors.

New projects and expansion plans

Constitution of Board Committees with terms of reference.

Other materially important information.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Company has a system in place for monitoring of various statutory and procedural compliances.
Further, a compliance certificate on statutory compliances is being taken from Unit Heads/
Departments of the Company on quarterly basis.

3.

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors and its Committees meet at regular intervals. All decisions pertaining to the

constitution of Board Committees, appointment(s) of members is taken by the Board of Directors. As
on March 31, 2021 the Board had following Committee:



Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of Directors

CSR Committee has been constituted to give direction to the CSR activities of the Company and to
make recommendations to the Board of Directors for taking up various CSR projects.

As on 31t March, 2021 the Committee comprised of the following members:

1. ShriR. S. Dhillon : Member & Chairman
2. ShriP. K. Singh : Member
3. Smt. Parminder Chopra : Member

The Committee met two (2) times during the FY 2019-20, on the following dates:

‘SI. No. _Date of Meeting No. of Member present
S. No Date of Meeting Committee Strength

1 26" May, 2020 03

2 31t March, 2021 02

Audit Committee of Directors

The provisions of Companies Act 2013 relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not applicable
to the company.

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details regarding Location, Day, Date & Time of the Annual General (AGM) held during the
preceding three years are placed as under:-

No. | AGM Day, Date & Time Location Special
Resolutions
Passed
1 10th Friday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane,
7t September, 2018 | Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& 04.30 P.M. 110001. )
2 11t Tuesday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, 1
24t September, 2019 | Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& 11:00 AM 110001.
3 12th Thursday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, -
31t December, 2020 | Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& 03:50 P.M 110001.

5. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As on date, the Company has following Thirteen (13) wholly owned subsidiaries:

Tanda Transmission Company Limited (TTCL)
Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited (BVTL)

Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited (SKWTL)
Koppal - Narendra Transmission Limited (KNTL)

Karur Transmission Limited (KTL)




¢ Anantpuram Kurnool Transmission Limited (AKTL)

¢ Bhadla-Sikar Transmission Limited (BSTL)

e Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited (KHNTL)

e Nangalbibra-Bongaigaon Transmission Limited (NBTL)
e Kishtwar Transmission Limited (KWTL)

e Khavda-Bhuj Transmission Limited (KBTL)

e Mohanlalganj Transmission Limited (MBTL)

6. AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION

M/s. KPMC & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the accounts of the Company for the FY 2020-21 and have given
their report without any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

As the Company is not a Listed entity, the provisions of Quarterly results publication in newspaper or
on any website is not applicable. Further the Annual Report of the Company and annual financial
statements in respect of subsidiary Companies are posted on the website of the Holding Company.

8. TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS

As all the Directors of the Company are functional Directors of Power Finance Corporation, the
holding Company. Therefore, the provision of Training of Board Members is not applicable on the
Company.

9. DISCLOSURES

(i) Annual Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2021-21 are in conformity with applicable
accounting standards.

(i) The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its promoters, the
directors or the management, their relatives, that may have any potential conflict with the interest
of the Company.

(ili) Neither any penalty nor any stricture has been imposed on the Company by any Statutory
Authority on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government, during the last three
years.

(iv)The Company follows the whistle blower policy of its parent company i.e. Power Finance
Corporation Limited

(v) The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of DPE guidelines and has filed
report on Corporate Governance in specified format to MoP and DPE within stipulated time.

(vi)No item of expenditure was debited in books of accounts which was not for the purpose of the
business. Further, no expense was incurred which was personal in nature and was incurred for the
Board of Directors and Top Management.



10. DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company.

It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel have complied with the
Code of Conduct and have given a confirmation in this regard.

Sd/-

(Ravinder Singh Dhillon)
Chairman

DIN: 00278074

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.03.2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOICS REPORT
To the Members of
PFC Consulting Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements =

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of “PFC Consulting Limited” (“PFCCL/the
Company™), which comprise the Balunce Sheet as at 3 1st March 2021, and the Statement of Profit and
loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of change in cquity and Cash Flows statement
for the year then ended, and Notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ’the
standalone financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3 [st March 2021 and
profit (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on thai date,

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following maters:

“  Attention is invited to Note No. 45 where suspected irregularities in some of the transactions of
PFCCL related to business promotions, official hospitality, and related allocation of expenses to
subsidiaries/ fellow subsidiary companies are highlighted. Previous year statutory auditor of PFCCL
vide its lelter dated 25,06.2020 reported the similar matter to Board of Directors™of PFCCL and
MCA. Based on this letter of Statutory Auditor of PFCCL, investigation was initiated against some
of the employces as per the appiicabie rules and regulalions. As per the investigation, one of the
employees of PFCCIL has been awarded major penalty and fucther investigation is under way.

*  Attention is invifed (o Note No. 43 on balance confirmation statement which contains the details of
confirmation not reccived on the following standalone financial statement line items.
The balance confirmation ol .oans {current and non-current), Trade receivables, Other current
assets, Trade payables, Other finersind finbilities are subject to confirmation and reconciliation,

N
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Attention is invited to Note No. 15 on loans (o associates (1T1s) including acerued interest.

The loan to the following associates (ITPs) held for sale including accrued inlorest aie subject to
confitmation and reconciliation due to non-completion of its statutory audit.

(Rs. In Lakhs) .
.__l-’.;)‘ﬁ.(‘,lllar - - B As at 31 I_\?ls_n[_chlz()}l | 'jg;_.t 31“5‘_1\_'1:1_1_'{11_;, 2020 ‘]
| Karur Transmission Limited _ 307.77 183.90

w  Attention is invited to Note No. 40 Details of dues to micro and small enterpriscs as defined under
the MSMED Act, 2006 where Company has not obtained MSME status confirmation of its vendors
as of March 31, 2021.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matters.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Finaucial Statements section of our repott,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
(hereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the management Discussion and analysis, Board's Report, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the siandalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the maiters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone finanicial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section (33 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making, judgments and

Page 2 of §




cstimates that are reasonable and pradent; and design, fplementation and maimtenance of adequate
internal financial contrals, that were operating etfectively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of
the aceaunting records, relevant o the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and ore free from material misstatement, whether die to {raud or crror. In
preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as 4 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to polng,
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements .

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from mnterial misstatement, whether due o fraud or eror, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance bul is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be cxpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As Part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: ‘

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audil
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of the internal
control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate infernal financial
controls with reference to standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

« Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
{hat a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Byaliate the overall presentation, structure, and contents of the standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Financial Statements representing the underlying
iransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair representation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit tindings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.
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we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complicd with relevant
ethical requirements regarding, independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone {inancial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issucd by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure “ A g statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinjon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears {rom our examination of those books.

(¢) The standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, standalone change in
equity and the standalone Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

(¢) In terms of notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub section 2 of Section 164 of the Act, are not applicable
to the Company, being Government Company.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure
“B”'

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us: -

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note 38 to the financial statements.

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which theie
were any material foresecable losses.

Page 4 of 5




iii. There were no amounts which were required o be wansferred w the Investor Education and

Protection FFund by the Company.

With respect (o the report pursuant to directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India u/s 143(5) of Compunies Act, 2013 for the year ended 3 1st March 2021, Refer to vur separate

Repotl in Annexure “C”.

For K P M C & Associates
Charfercd Accountants
FRN: 005359C

CA. Sanjay Mchra

(Partner)

(Membership No. 075488)
Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/11/2021

UDIN: 21075488AAAALB1958
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annexure referred (o in Paragraph “17” under our ‘Report on Other Legal Regulatory Requirements’?
seetion of our report of even date (o the members of PFC Consulting Limited on the Standalone
Financisl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021.

(i) (@  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Pruperty, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment to cover all the
items once in a year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. We have been informed that no serious discrepancy has
been noticed on such physical verification.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us, company does not own any immovable
property.

(i) The company does not own any stock of Inventory during the Financial year

2020-21. Accordingly, provision of clauses 3 (ii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
.

(iii) According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not granted any
loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in register maintained
under section 189 of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clauses 3 (iii) (a), 3
(iil) (b) and 3 (iii) (¢) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon,

(iv) In our opinion and according to the in formation and explanations given to-us, the company hag
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans advanced
to subsidiary companies and investments made in subsidiary companies. The company has not
given guarantec or provided any securily to any party covered under section 185 and under
section 186 of the Act.

W) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the
Order are not applicable

(vi) As per the provision of sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 maintenance
of cost records prescribed by the Ceniral Government is not applicable to the company,
therefore the reporting under the clause is not applicable,

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and
records as produced and examined by us, in our opinion:

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, employees state insurance (ESI), Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty
of customs, cess and other statutory dues and other material statutory dues as applicable with



the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March 2021 fora period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the infor mation and explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory
dues payable in respect of provident fund, employee's state insurance, income {ax, goods and
service tax, duty of customs, and duty of excise which are outstanding as at 3 1st Mareh 2021,
except the following:

“Name of the | Nature of |  Amount Period to which " Forum where i Remarks
Statule the Dues (Rs.) the amount dispute is
Relates ~ pending

Income " Tax | Tax Dues | 2,65,73,0 19 | FY2016-17 Commissioner “Refer nole 38
Act 1961 (AY 2017-18) | of Income Tax (c)(iiy of the
S (Appeals) | financials
(viii) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment ofiloans or borrowing
{o a financial institution as at the Balance Sheet date. Further, there are no loan taken from any
bank or debenture holder and therefore the question of default thereon does not arise.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term foan, Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable,

(%) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year. However, in the preceding financial year i.c., FY 201920, based on
the opinion of the previous auditor, fraud/suspected fraud has been committed by the officers
and employees of the company. The same has been reported to the Board of Directors of the
Company and to the Central Government under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

Also, attention is drawn 1o note no. 45 of the financial statements for details.

(xi) In view of the exemption given in terms of Notification No. G.S.R. No. 463(E) dated Sth June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with
schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 regarding managetial remuneration are not applicable
to the company.

(i) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable. ’ ’
(xiii) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements elc. as required by (he accounting standards and
Companies Act, 2013.




(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination of
the recotds of the comparty, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is nof
applicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company

For KP M C & Associates =
Chartered Accountants P el Yo
FRN: 005359C .f"é};’/ 4 A
c B / S ERN. %
SRS s @53590 )4/
‘\r'j}. ‘:?
CA. Sanjay Mehra N\ ;_\h___/(\@y
(Partner) NI AT

(Membership No. 075488)

Place: New Delhi
Date; 29/11/2021
UDIN: 21075488AAAALB1958



Aunnexure “B” o the independent auditor’s report of even date on the standalone financial
statements of PFC Consulting Ltd, -

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PFC Counsulting Limited
(“the Company”) as of Mareh 31, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone [(inancial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting ctiteria established by the Company
considering the cssential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
busingss, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aecounting recards, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Compunies Act, 2013,

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal {inancial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Interal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed’under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants.of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our-audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finuncial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that




(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally acceepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
dircctors of the company; and -

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Jaherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsu, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

I our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, The Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operaling effectively as at March 31, 2021
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”,

Without qualifying our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our sudit, we draw attention o the following:

a) Matters described in note 45 of the financial statement i.e., matters relating to suspected
irregularities in some (ransactions. Previous year’s statutory auditor of PFCCL vide its letter
dated 25.06.2020 reported the matter to Board of Directors of PFCCL and MC4. Based on this
letter of previous year statutory auditor of PRCCL, investigation was initiated against some of
the employees as per the applicable rules and regulations. As per the investigation, one of the
employees of PFCCL has been awarded major penalty and further investigation is under way.

b) Process of obtaining balance confirmation and Reconciliations with the parties needs
improvement.

for K P M C & Associales
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005359C

-] ST, L
E N

CA Sanjay Mehra

(Partner)

(Membership No. 075488
Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/11/2021

UDIN: 21075483AAAALB1958




Annexure “C” to the independent auditor’s report of even date on the standalone financial statements
of PFC Cousulting Limited.

Dircetions indicating the areas (o be examined by (he Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of
annual accounts for the year 2020-21 issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 143(8) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SNo. | Directions Reply )

TR Whether the company Has?yéteTn inﬁzﬂ:-é to “The_com&my—has a systen?f! place to process all
process all the accounting transactions | the accounting lransactions through IT system.
through 1" system? If yes, the implications | Based on the test check verification cairied out by
of processing of accounting transactions | us during the course of our audit and based on the
outside IT system ou the integrity of the information and explanation given io us we have
accounts along  with  the  financial | not come across any instance having material
implications, if any, may be stated, implications on the integrity of the accounts.

i1 Whether there is ani/ restructuring of an “There was no | |@-ucﬁ'i|7g_0f a-ny—exif:;ting loan or
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of | cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest elc.
debis/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to made by a lender to the company due to the
the company due to the company’s inability | company’s inability to repay the loan
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly accounted
for? (In case, lender is a government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender
companyy.

81 Whether _ funds  (grants/subsidy cte.) | Based on our audit procedures carried outand as |
received/receivable for specific schemes | per the information and explanations given to us.
ffom Central/State Government or its | No funds receivedireceivable for specific schemes
agencies  were  properly accounted | from central/ state agencies during the year.
for/utilized as per its term and conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

For KP M C & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005359C

- \‘-.
e T
—

CA. Sanjay Mehra

(Partner)

(Membership No. 075488)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/11/2021

UDIN: 210754B8AAAALB1S58




PHOCONSUL DINGLRHTED

AU L TR D 2SO0 2a80E)

(X wholly owoed subsidiars o) Power Fimee Covparation | aniteds

Standalone Batanee Sheet as a8 31 Mareh 2021

Ry il -I‘lnl

N | Yol As at

Haedie Soo | N |30 s 2020
| assers -
(51 Nou cur reut assets
ta) Propery, plant and equipnan ) UL Il 53
iy Raght ol oae anaets | i wian 37Tm
te) Other mtangible assers 1 ni i 3
{00 Einaneinl assers
(i)} ouns 5 OR 20 205 3y
(11) Uther finmual wssets 0 § 238 12 1442 87
i) Detened tay 5 (nets 312 29 25798
(N Oiber non-current asscts R 5730
Lol non-earrent ussels AR T 2.492.41
(2} vrrent gxsets
) Frsancial assets
(i} fuvestments 9
(i) Frade receivaliles 1 2715.50 2058 G4
(1it) Cash and cash equivalents H 3,103.63 498 08
vy Bank batances other than cash and cash eqoivalents 17 065,92 903 34
(v} Loans & 3o 48 67
(vt) Other linancial assefs 0 997 {0 709 #4
€0} Current tax assets (net) i3 130847 978 77
(&) Chher cirent assets 14 s 10267
Fotad current nssets LA KE PN 020,21
() [Assins classified as held for safe 1% 934,20 789 60
‘Tatal assets classified as held for sale 1,934,200 ___789.60
Vatal assefs _____ = ILIMIIGJ-'I.“ & ".252_.11_
(1) |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -
(1) | Equigy
(a) Fquity share capital I Sade
(b) Other equily 17 G250
Foial equity 6.017.78 |
(2} Liabilittes
LA} Non-carrent fiabilities
{s1) Finamcial liabilities
{1 Leose linbilitics B - L 257
Votatl sion-current labilides B 12.87
(B} Curvent linbitities
(1) Financigl lighilities
(i) Trade payablcs 19
(A) total outstanding dues of creditors other 119 .
than niicro enterprises and small ebterprises o
(13) toral : ling ducs of creditors other ) 1.018.68 708 59
than micro enterprises and smalf enterprises
tii) Lease liabilities 20 7257 269.33
(iity Other financial linbilities 21 2,640.53 1,740 29
{b} Other current linbilities »n 22740 149.58
(¢} Pravisions 23 450,48 294,08
Lanbilities tduectly associated with assets classified as held for sale 5 4130 -
Tatat current iabilities — -I.-l_?'l:'T’?_' ) .\.Iliﬁﬁ_
Tatal cquity and liabilities e | 9,152.22
See aceampmiying sotes liom §,No 1 1w 49 1o the falone fisaciat st Y )

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

- 0./} (tinty—

" “\‘“‘\Tﬁ'

) e ———————— et g,
e i) (Psewnimiler Chopres) (Ravinder Singly Dhitlon)

(Munish Kumar Agrawal) (Munij
Company Seceeiary Chiel ExéCulive Officer Directon Chairwm
M. No, ¥5048 {(DIN 08330587 (DIN OU278074) <

As per owr report of even dade attached
For K P M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Na: 008359()

__d-—--—"—--_“ g ———
(o

(Sanjay Mchra)

Partnes Iy \
M. No 075488 £ .
! =~ (E LI
. / e &, h S
, Place: - New Delhi F f IEIA N .
Date: - 20 Nov 2621 ﬂg 535"36 f ,'l




PECCONSEL PING LIV D

(OIS U0 2008GOTET3838)

(A whols ovwned subsidiary of Power Finanee Corparation | imited)
Standalone Statement of Protit and Loss for the veas ended 37 Mreh 2028

(s in lakd)

Note e the venn ended | For the yesr ended

{ INISEEE Na 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
! Income o N N
L[ Revenue (rom operations 21 6.783.20 11,142 44
L[ Other income i 66040 | 722.47 |
T Fotal income (1) el 500 1186491
. Expenses
) [Consualtaney services expense 20 1.383 83 1.359.18
() [Lmplovee benefits expense o) 1.257.93 1.275.01
() |Finance Coslt 28 2390 54.45
(d) | Depreciation and amortisation expense 2y 34227 35513
©) [Conrporate social responsibility expense 42 134.39 -
(1) [Other expenses 3 63169 | 961.70
Total expenses (1V) 377403 | 400547
Vi [ Profit before tax (HI-1V) 3.671.03 7,859.44
VI [Tux expenses: 3
Curient fax 1.009.31 1.840 50
[ncome wax adjustment lor carlier yvears 0.80 353
Deferred tas (54.34) 188.31
Fotal tax expenses (V1) 961,77 2,034.34
VIL [Profit fur the year (V-V1) 2.709.86 5,825.10
VHL|Other comprehensive income - =
EX. [Total comprehensive income for the year (VY1) - 270986 5.825.10
X. |Earaings per equity share in Rs. : (face value Rs. 10/- cach)
Basic 31 5.186.73 11.149.37
Diluted 3,186.73 11.149.37

Ste accompanying notes from $.No. 1 to 49 to the standalone financiat statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Hm‘, { Ty " bosbinn

Yot s
(s\t‘mnish Kumar Agrawal) {Manoj K¢riar Rana) (l'm‘gﬁf&' “hopra) {Raviader Singh Dhillon)
Company Sceretary Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman
M. No 1’5048 (DN 08330387) (DIN 00278074)

As per our report of even date attached
For K P M C & Assuciates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Neo: 005359C)

(Sanjay Mehra)
Partner
M. No. 073488

Place: - New Delhi
Date: <29 Nov 2021

AN
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|Operating prafit hefore working eapital ehanges
Addjustments @ changes in working capiial ©

= tnereaseitdecrease) i trade pasables

- Iicrease{dectense) oter non cottent fancrad Talaldies
- Increase:(desiease) i aorent provisivne

- reasefdeceease) iy other cunent liabdimes
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For the sear ended
31 Narveh 2021

Eoy the Sear endoed
A1 Mok 2028

{35y
1 83)
(1]
039

[T

118 5

7.550,00

Net cash generated from / fused in) opevating activities
Cash flow from investing activities:

Addition w propesty. plant msd equrment
Inerease:(dectease) vther uon current financial Asscls
Increase/(dectease) other Bunk Balances

Proceeds from sale of prepeny plam and equipment
lnterest receved

Mol cash generated from/ (used in) Envesting activities
L ash fluw from financing sctivities:

Eriviedand pod

L urporate dividend rax pard

Funds from PIC for U privatisation

Nef cash gencvnted fram/ (used in) financing activities

Net inerease/ (deeease) in cash and cash eynivalents (A+B+(C)

Cunh and cash cquivalents af the begluning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear (vefer note 1)
Cash and cash equivaients comprises ¢

Halinee with banks

01 current accoumis

h depost acemats with ongina! malw ity upte 3 months

See accompanying fotes fivm S Ne 110 49 to the standalene fimanc ! statemens
For and oa hehalt af Board of Directors

‘\ ’ﬂu. (( ( Litathy

(Manish Kuntar Agrawal)
{ompany Secretany
Al No FSD48

Chief Executive Offices
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PEC CONSUHLTING LINMTTED

(C 8 U74140DL2Z008G O1175858)

(A wholly ewaed subsidiary of Power Finance Corvporation Limited)
Standalone Statement of changes in cquity for the year ended 31 Abarch 2021

\. Lquity share eapital
Particulars -
Balance as at 1 April 2019
Changes in cquity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2020
Changes in equily share capital during the year

(Rs. in takh)
Amount

st
T2
[

Balance as at 31 March 2021

B. Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus

(Rs. in Iakh)

Balance as at 31 March 2021

Particulars — —_— Total
) _ Capital Reserve | Retained earnings |

Balance as at 1 April 2019 9.78 9,159.44 9,169.22
Adjustment for adoption ol ind AS 116 - 59.89 59.89
Total comprehensive income for the period 5,825.10 5,825.10
Payment of interim dividend for 2019-20 (7,500.00) (7,500.00)
Tax on interim dividend for 2019-20 - (1.541.65) (1,541.65)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 o 9.78 6,002.78 6,012.56
‘Total comprehensive income for the period - 2,709.86 2,709.86

9.78 8,712.64 8,722.42

See accompanying notes from S.No. [ 0 49 (o the standalone financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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(Manish Kumar Agrawal)
Company Secretary
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PEC CONSULTING LINITED

(CIN: U74140D1L.2008GON175858)

{A wholly awned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financia) Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

1.2

if)
Wiy

1.3

ii)

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate Information

PEC Consulting Limited ("the Company” or “PFCCL") is a public company incorporated under the Companies Act 1956
on 25" March 2008, domiciled in India and limited by shares (CIN: U74140DL2008GOI175858) The registered office of
the Company is located al First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 and the
cotporate office of the company is Jocated at 9th Floor, Statesman Mouse, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delh
110001}

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corpotation Limited (PFC) (a listed company with majority
shaicholding held by the Government of India (Gol) The Company provides consullancy seivices 10 power sectol
including being the nodal agency for implementing Gol schemes relating to Independent Transmission Projects (1TPs) and
PIC being the Noda! agency for development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) has entiusted all the work related to

Statement of Compliance and basis of preparation amnd presentation
These standalone financial statements of the company comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notitied
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendiments thereto, the Companies Act,

2013 to the extent applicable

These standalone tinancial statements wese approved by Board of Ditectors (BoD) on 29th Nov 2021

Impact assessment of COVID-19 Globa) Pandemic outbieak

Currently, there is ne major impact of COVID-19 on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company  However, the
extent 1o which impact this pandemic will impact the Company’s financial statements continue to be dependent on future
developments relating to duration & severity of COVID-19, and any further actions by the Government & Regulatory
bodies 10 contain its impact on the power sector. The Company shall also continue to closely monilor any materiat changes
arising of uncertain future economic conditions and potential impact on its financial statements,

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the (inancial statements are as given below

Basis of Preparation and Measuremen(

These Standalone financial statements of the company have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting  The assets and tiabitities have been measured at historical cost or at amortised cost or al fair value at
the end of each reporting period.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria as set out in the Division 1 of Schedule [} 10 the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services and
the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertgined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of asscls and liabilities
Amount in the {inancial stalements are presented in Rs. Lakhs (upto two decimals) except lor per share data and as other-

wise stated

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management lo make judgiments, estimates and assumptions in the
application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may dilTer (rom these estimates. Continuous evaluztion is done on (he estimation and judgmens based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations ol future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions {0
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next year, is in respect ol valvation of trade receivables and

provisions for taxation,



PIFC CONSULTING LINUTED

(CIN: U74140DL2008GON 75858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Nofes to the Siandalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

i) Revenue recognition
(1} Revenue from consulling services, in connection with development of Independent Tiansmission Projects (1ITP) and
Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPP) taken up as per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Government of India,
is recognized when the ITP /UMPP cicated for the project is iransferred to a successful bidder evidenced by shae
purchase agreement. The expenses incurred on development of these projects which are not recovered as direct costs
are recovered {lmough billing manpower charges at agreed charge out rates decided by the company

(i1) Income fiom other consulling services rendered is recogmsed based on the tenms of agreements/ arrangements with
reference (o the stage of completion of contract a1 the 1eporting date

(ii1} Interest income is recognized on time propotion basis 1eking into accoml the amount outsianding and 1ate
applicable Interest income, on the financial assels subsequently measured al amortized cost, is recognized using the
effective interest rate {IZIR) method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exacly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 1o that asset’s net carrying amount on injtial recognition

(iv) Interest income, on the financial asscts subscquently measured at fain value threugh profit and loss, is recognized on
accrual basis in accordance swith the tesms of the respective contract

(v) The income from sale of Request for qualification (RFQ) documents for Independent Transmission Projects (1TPs)
and Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPPs) are accounted for when received

(vi) Income from shont /Medium term bidding of power, Pilot scheme and Coal fexibility scheme is recognised when
letter of award (LLOA) is issued 10 the successiul biddes
(vit) Other income and expenses are accounted on accrual ha:s‘is. in accordance with the terms ol the respective contract
(viii} Prepaid expenses are not recognized if prepaid amount is less than Rs, one lac.

iv) Praperty, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation

i ltems of PPE are initially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. An item of PPE retited from active use and held for disposal is stated at
lower of the book value or net realizable value

ii. Depreciation is recognised so as 1o write-off (he cost of assels less heir residual values as per written down value
method, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,
except for celt phones where useful life has been estimated by the Company as 2 years instead of 5 years as per
Schedule 1] to the Companies Act, 201 3. Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE. The Company
reviews the estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment at the end
of each financial year and changes in estimates, if any are accounted prospectively

ili. Depreciation on additions to/deductions fiom PPE during the year is chaiged on pro-rata basis {from/up to the date in
which the asset is available for vse/disposed

iv. An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expecied to arise {rom the
continued use of the assct. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the catrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Staternent
of Profit and Laoss.

v. The expenditure incuired on improvement of leasehold premises is recognised at cost and is shown as "Leasehold
Improvements® under property, plant and eguipment These Leasehold lmprovements are amortised on straight-line
methad basis over the period of lease or their useful lives whichever is lower,

vi. ltems of PPE costing up 1o Rs. 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.

v} Intangible Assets
i, Intangible assets with finite useful lives thai are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost includes any directly
attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the asse(s ready for its intended use. Subsequent measurement is
done at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on
a straight-line basis over useful life of the assets
ii. Estimated useful life of the intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Company as 36
iii. An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal, Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an inlangible asset, ;neasured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of (he asset are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the assel is derecognised



PEC CONS

TING LINITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008G 01175858}
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes o the Standalone Finauciul Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

vi)

vii)

viif)

ix)

Tuvestment in group companics

Investment in equity shares of associates company are classified as held for sale it theit carrying amount will be recovered
principally thiough sale transaction rather than through contipuing use and sale is considered highly probable These are
measured at lower af their canying amount or fair value less cost la sell, except for assets such as deferred tax, assets
arsing fiom employee benefi, financial assels and contractual vights under insurance conlracts, which are specifically
exvinpled from this requirement

Non- Current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are elassified as held for sale Non curent assets held for
sale are presented separately from other assets in the batance sheet

Investment in equity shaies of assaciates which are not categorised as assets held for sale aie accounted at cost less
impayyment, if any, in accordance with Ind AS 27.

Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits, The Company considers cash equivalents as all shott term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less ftom the date of acquisthion), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into kisown amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

Income Taxes

Income Tax expense comprises ol current and deferred tax. It is secognised 1n Statement of Profit and lass, except when it
relales (o an item that is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (QCH) or directly in equity, in which case, tax is also
recognised in OC1 or directly in equity.

(i} Cuvrent Tax
Current iax i3 the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted and as applicable al the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of Previous Years
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right 1o set off the recognised amounts
and there is an intention 1o settle the asset and liability on a ne( basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred 1ax is recognised on temporaty differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
{inancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of tasable income. Deferred tax is
measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date,
based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets / liabilities. Deferted tax
assels and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right o set ofT cuirent 1ax assels against liabilities,
and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority

(ii

=

A deferred tax lability is recoguised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all
deductible temporary differences (o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed af each reporting date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

(ifl} Additional Income Tax that arises from the distribution of dividend is recognized at the same time when the liability
to pay dividend is recognized

Employec Benefits

(i) Leave Encashment, Provident Fund, Pension benefits, Gratuity and other post retirement benefits
The employees of the Company are on deputation from the Holding Company (Power Finance Corporation Limited)
and NTPC Limited. Employee benefits include provident fund, pension, gratuity, posi-tetirement medical facifities,
leave encashment, long service award, economic rehabilitation scheme and other terminal benefits. In terms of the
arrangement with the Holding Company and NTPC Limited, the Company is required to make a fixed percentage
contribution of the aggregate of basic pay and dearness allowance for the period of service rendered in the Company
Accordingly, these employce benelits are treated as defined contribution schemes

(H) Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, in the
period in which the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for that service,

(iii) Loan to employees at concessional rates
Loans given to employees at concessional rate are inftially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and tvansaction value Is recognised as
deferred employee cost upon release of Loan, which is amortised on @ straight-line basis over the expected remaining
period of the Loan. In case of change in expecled remaining period of the Loan, the unamortised deferred employee
cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected remaining period of the Loan on a prospective
basis



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: ll?tildUl)LZOUXC()ll75858)

(A wholly awned subsidinry of Power Finance Cot poration Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

%)

xi)

i)

Material Prior Perviod Errors

WMaterial prior peried enars are conecled retrospectively by testating the comparative amounts for the prior periods
presented i which the error accuried I the error occurred before the earfiest period presented, the opening balances of
assets, labilities and cquity for the earliest period presented, are restated

Provisions and contingent liabilities
(i) Provisions are recagnised when the Company has 4 present legal o constructive obligation as a 1esult of @ past event
ifitis probable that the Compuny will be required to sentle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of 1he
amount of the abliganon
(i§) The amount 1ccognised as a provision js (he best estimate of the consideration requited to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncestainties surroundmg the obligation

(1i1) When some or all of the economic benefits required 1o seltle a provision are expected 10 be recovered from 4 third
party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virally cerain thal reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured rehiably.

(iv} Where it ts not probable that an outfTow of economic benefits will be required or the amount camnot be estimated
reliably, the abligation is disclosed as contingen! liability in noles (0 accounts, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote

Leases

The Company at inception of a contiact assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contiact is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the righl to control the use of an identified asset, the Company
assesses whelher (a) the Company has substantially ali of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of
the lease, and (b) the Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Company at the inception of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (Rol) asset at cost and a corresponding
fease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve motiths (short term) and Jow-value assets which are
recognised as an operating expense on 4 straight-line basis over the term of the jease

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. Rol
assets and lease Habilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets (Roli) are initially 1ecognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of'the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease
incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impainment losses. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the conimencement date over
the shorier of lease tem or useful life of right-of-use assels.

The Jease liability is initially measured at ainontised cost at the present value of future lease payments The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the company’'s incremental
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to (he related right-of-use asset (RolJ) if the company
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option

Lease Hability and RoU asset have been separalely presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on lease liability is
presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost in the Statement of Profil &
Loss. Lease payments have been classified as Cash ilow used in financing activities.

Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination 1nvolving entities or businesses under common contral is a business combination in which all of
the combining enlities or businesses are ultimately contiolled Ly the same parly or parties both before and afler the
business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common contiol are accounted for using the pooling of

interest methed as follows:

* The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their car rying amounts

* No adjustinents are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or Habilitics. Adjustiments are made only 10
harmonize significant accounting policies.

* The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination
has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination.

The balance of the retained camings appearing i the financial statements of the tansferor is aggregated with 1he
carresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The identity of the reserves is preserved and
the reserves of the transferor become the reseives of the transferee

The difference, il any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the formn
of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred 10 capital reserve and is presented

separately from other capital reserves



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1L.2008G O 75858)

(A wholly owited subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Stundalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Mareh 2021

iif) De-recognition of financial assets
The Company derecogmises @ financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash Nows from the assel expie, o
when it ttansters the financial asset and substantially afl the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset 10 another
party
On de-recogniton of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of  the consideration received and receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, is recogrised in Staiement of Profit and Loss if stch gain or loss
would have otherwise been recagnised in Statemient of Profit and Loss on disposal of that {inanciat asset
2 Financial liabitities

i) Al financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measwed at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
EIR is determined at the inittal recognition of the financial liability, EIR is subsequenily updated for financial
liabilities having {loating interest rate, al the respective reset date , in accordance with the terms of the respective
contract
it) De-recognition of financial habilities
The Company derecognises financial liabifities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liahility derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

xv) Earnings per share
Basic eamings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss atiributable fo equity shareholders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.
Diluted carnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss altributable 1o equity shareholders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equily
shares.

svi) Dividends
Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as
a liability on the date of declaration by the Boaid of Directors of the Company

xvii) Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations
The reporting and functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Foreign currency transaciions are translated into
the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.
At the end of each repariing period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using exchange rates
prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on manetary items are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.



PIFC CONSULTING LIMITED

{CIN: U74140DL2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Nofes o the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

2. Property, plant and equipment
(Rs. in lalkh)

. Computer Furniture Office Leaschold Total
S LIS Equipments | and Fixtures | Equipments |[Improvements
Gross Block
Balance as at 1 April 2019 138.67 115.57 76.13 165.65 496.03
Additions 11.14 76.18 48.76 - 136.09
Deductions/Adjustment 20.26 73.14 26.85 - 120.24
As at 31 March 2020 129.56 118.62 98.04|  165.65 511.88
Additions 21.15 21.42 38.33 - 80.90
Deductions/Adjustment 29.31 15.14 30.58 - 75.02
As at 31 March 2021 121.40 124.90 105.80 165.65 517.75
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2019 108.53 54.68 43.55 80.94 287.70
Charge for the year 18.88 17.15 25,78 36.14 97.95
Deductions/Adjustment 16,65 8.67 9.99 (0.00) 35.30
As at 31 March 2020 110.76 63.17 59.34 117.08 350.35
Charge for the year 11.92 15.91 24.55 36.14 88.51
Deductions/Adjustment 18.88 1.95 9.09 - 29.92
As at 31 March 2021 103.79 77.13 74.80 153.22 408.93
Net Block
As at 31 March 2020 18.80 55.45 38.7¢ 48.57 161.53
As at 31 March 2021 17.61 47.77 31.00 12.43 108.81
Notes:

i) In view of the nature of assets held by the company and the rate of depreciation charged thereon, no provision for
impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment is required.

i) During the year, Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) of Rs.0.42 lakh, as appearing in Note § as Shortage in PPE
pending reconciliation, has been reinstated as the same was traced during the course of physical verification and
accordingly value of Note 8§ has been adjusted.

3. Right of Use

(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 31 March

2021 2020

Lease -~ Office Premises
Opening Balance 317.01 -
Additions - 570.62
Less: Amortisation for the year 253.61 253.61
Closing Balance - 63.40 317.01

- Refer note 36 - Leases




PRC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008GOI175858)

(A wholly ewned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statenients for the year ending 31 Marcl: 2021

4. Other Intangible assets
{Rs. in lakd)

Particulars ~ Amount

f I.‘:li_-l_uj}_l_ ifer software

(iross Block

Balance as at 1 April 2019 32.32
Additions -
Deductions/Adjustment 0.00
As at 31 March 2020 32.32
Additions .
Deductions/Adjustment ”
As at 31 March 2021 32.32
Amortisation
As at 1 April 2019 2845
Charge for the year 3.57
Deductions/Adjustment (0.00)
As at 31 March 2020 '32.02
0.16

Charge for the year
Deductions/Adjustment

As at 31 March 2021 32.18

Net Block

As at 31 March 2020 0.30

As af 31 March 2021 0.14
Notes:

i} In view of the nature of assets held by the Company and the amortisation thereon. no provision
for impairment of Intangible assets is required.
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(CIN: U74140DL2008G01175858)

(A

wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

5.

*

(Rs. in lakh)

Loans
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 3% March 2020
Non current
a}) Other Loans (Unsecured, considered good)
(1) Seccurity deposit (Rent) 68.20 62.67
(i1) Loans to employees (refer Note v) - 142.72
Total 68.20 205.39
Current
a) Loans to velated parties (Unsecured, credit impaired)
Loans to associates (ITPs) including accrued interest® 37.64 37.32
Less : Allowances for bad and doubtfu) loans (37.55) (37.20)
0.09 0.12

Total (a)

100% provision of expected credit loss amounting to Rs. 37.55 lakhs (previous year Rs. 37.20 lakhs) is created
against amount recoverable from associate (JTP) i.e. Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited. Loans to two other
associate companies under striking off i.e. Tanda Transmission Company Limited and Shonglong Karcham-
Wangtoo Transmission Limited has already been written off in the books with due approval of board.

b) Other Loans (Unsecured, considered good)

(i) Security deposil (Rent) 3.00 6.10
(ii) Loans to employees (refer Note v) - 42.45
Total (b) 3.00 48.55
3.09 48.67

Total {a+D)

Nofes-
i} For disclosure of fair values in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost - refer note 35 - "Financial

ii)

iif)

iv)

v)

instruments”,

The Company has categorised all loans at amortised cost only in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109
"Financial Instruments".

Interest on loans to associates is accounted for on accrual basis at the Power Finance Corporation Limited's rate of
interest applicable for project loan/scheme (Transmission) to State sector borrower (category A) as applicable from
time to time.

Loans in the case of ITP’s;

The following amounts are due from ITP’s which are associates of the company.
(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars As al As at

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2620
Loans ~ Considered Good 0.09 0.12
Loans -~ Considered doubtfu} 37.55 37.20
Total 37.64 37.32

The ITP’s are generally sold 10 bidders between a period of 12 1o 18 months (refer note 15). However, sometimes
the ITP's are denotified by the Ministry of Power and the loss is absorbed by the Company. During the last five
years. 6 ITP’s have been denotified resulting in a loss of Rs. 536.42 lakhs (previous year Rs. 536.39 lakhs).

During the year all loans 1o employees (Multi purpose and Festival Advance) have been taken over by the Holding
Company PFC, as the same will be dealt by PFC (in line with other loans fike HBA elc). Therefor(,e there are no

outsianding emnloyee related loans as ori 31st March 2021 in the books of PFCCL.



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: UT4140DL2008GOT175858)
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes Lo the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

6. Other financial assets
Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Non current
(a) Other bank balances

Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months incloding accrued interest®

Total

1,538.32

1,442 87

1,538.32

1,442.87

*includes Rs. 230.97 lakh (as at 31 March 2020 Rs. 271.70 lakh) held as margin money against the bank

guaranlee issued 1o customer,

Current

(a) Advances (Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to supplier/contractors
Advances to employees
Recoverable from Government Authorities
Total (a)

(b) Advances (Unsecured, credit impaired)
Advances to supplier/contractors
Impairment allowance for doubtful advances

Total (b)

(c) Others (Unsecured, considered good)

Amount receivable from associates of Power Finance Corporation Limited

(UMPPs) including accrued inteyest *#

Total (¢)
Total (a+b+c)

35.17 4936
2.27 4.54
10.10 3.58
47.54 57.48
1.64 0.36
(1.64) (0.36)
949.56 712.36
949.56 712.36
997.10 769.84

** Amount receivable of Rs. 949.56 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 Rs. 712,36 lakh) is on account of bills raised on
UMPPs for expenses incurred on their behalf by the Company based on costs incurred. Prior to financial year
2018-19, these receivables were paid by PFC from their own funds/commitinent advance paid by procurers of
UMPPs. However, from financial year 2018~19, this amount was paid by respective UMPPs from the
commitment advance to be paid/payable by procurers, since commitment advance paid earlier by procurers has
been exhausted in some UMPPs. During the year interest amounting 1o Rs. 104.80 lakhs (as at 31st March 2020
Rs.83.57 lakh) has been charged on these receivables. A formal agreement in this regard is pending to be entered
between the parties. Since the amounts due 1o the company will be recovered from UMPP’s, there is no

impairment in the receivables from UMPPs and the provision for expected credit loss is not required.

- For disclosure of fair values in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost - refer note 35 - “Financial

instraments".



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1.2008GO01175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finanee Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

7. Deferyred Tax Assets (ne)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

(Rs. in Iakh)
As at
31 March 2020

Defervred (ax assets in refation ta:

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 67.47 60.41

Provisions for bad and doubtful trade receivables 197.49 171.56

Provision for impairment in the value of investments 1.76 1.76

Provision for employee benefits 42.79 31.31

Provision for expenses 0.33

Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 244 “
Deferred tax assets 312.29 205.04
Deferred tax liability in relation to:

Lease expense impact under ind AS 116 - 3.53

Impact of prior period items 3.35
Deferred tax liability 7.08
Deferred tax assets (net) 312,29 257.95
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets presented in the balance sheet: (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As atl Credit/ { charge) Credit/ ( charge) As at

1 April 2020  to profit and loss to OC! 31 March 2021

Recognised in profif or loss
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to 2020-21

Property, plant and equipment and other intangiblc assets 60.41 7.06 67.47
Provisions for bad and doubtful trade receivables 171.56 25.93 197.49
Provision for impairment in the value of investments 1.76 ¥ 1.76
Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 (3.53) 5.98 2.44
Provision for employee benefits 31.31 11.49 42.79
Provision for expenses - 0.33 0.33
Prior period items (3.53) 3.55 -
Total . 257.95 - 54.33 312.29

8. Other non- current assets

(Rs. in lakh)

g As at As at
FanliGH 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unamortised employee cost - 56.91
Unamostised security deposit (Rent) - 0.45
Shortage in property, plant and equipment pending reconciliation 0.57 1.00
Less : Provision for loss of shortage in property, plant and equipment (0.57) (1.0
- 57.36

Total




PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D).2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Finauciat Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

9. Investments
(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars Number of shares and Face Proportion of As at As at
Value per share ownership interest 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Ungquoted Equify Instrmments - Covren{fully paid np-unicss otherwise stated, at cost)

Associates under striking off

. . 50,000 ¢hares of Rs. 10 cach -
§ I ¥ ? )% 00
Janda Transomsston Company Limited (315t March 2020, 50000 shares) 100% 5.0C 500
Less : Impatrment Allowance (5.00) (5.00)
. . 10000 shares of Rs 10 each
Y 4 Wi % DQ0Y% .0
Shongtong Karcham-Wangloo Transmission Lunifed (3 15t Mareh 2020, 10000 shares) 100% 1.00 1.00
Less : Impaiiment Allowance {(1.60) (1.00)
" . - o 10000 shares of Rs. 10 each
awar-Vidarbhe B % . ;
Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited (3151 March 2020, 10000 shaics) 100% 1.00 1.00
L.ess : Impairment Allowance (1.00) (1.00)
Sub total (1) - =
Total investmen( carrying value ‘ =
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 700 7.00
(7.00) (7.00)

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of ungueted investments

Notes:
1 Two associates namely Tanda Transmission Company Limited and Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transimission Limited have been de-notified by Ministry of

Power (Mal) and these companies are required to be wound up. Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited has been recommended far closure/de-notification by
National Committee on Transmission (NCT). Therefore, in the previous year, the Company has created provision for the expenditure incurred on these
companies 1o the extent not considered recoverable and realisable value of investment in equity shares were considered as Rs Nil.

2 The Company has been appointed as bid process co-ordinator for transiission schemes by Ministry of Power, Government ol India. Accordingly, the Company
has incorporated whotly owned associates as Special Purpose Vehicle in sespect of Independent Transmission Project (ITPs).

3 The assumptions made for provisions relating 1o current period are consistent with those in the earlier years The assumptions and estimates used for recognition
of such provisions are qualitative in nature and their likelihood could alter in next financial year 1t is impracticable for the Company to compute the possible
effect of asstnptions and estimates made in recognizing (hese provisions.

4 In compliance with Ind AS 105 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” and to align with uniformy accounting practices of the holding
company, during the previous financial year the company has reclassified few of the ITF companies being associate companies as assets held for sale (refer note-
15) since these companies are lield for sale in near future.



PLCCON

AING EINITED

(CCTND H7 440D 2008GO11 75848)
(A whofby swaed subsidicn sy of Pawer Finunee Corporation Liniecd)
Notes tithe Standalone Finaneial Stucarenzs for the year ending 31 Vhoch 2024

Notes

(a)

G
(b}
(c)
()

(a)
(b}
(e}

131

Noles:

151

153
154

Cment laxy assels (Ne)
(Rs, in lakh)
Axat As at

Lt g
kel 31 Aareh 202% 31 Maveh 2020

Advanee meome s Tl dedocied af sowce (118} 230 281927
Lexs Provision fon acoine Tax (1,009 3t) (1,840.50)
T'otal 130847 _978.77

Advance income 1o TDS include meome 1ax sefund claimed by company s 576 09 lakhs for yemrs before fmmesal year 202021, which has
heen npaid by depariment due w mismatch in fas credit daadeehmeal seasons and theretre areatmg demands for some Tinaneial yems
whieh has cubsequently adpasted by refimds Tlowever these imisuizeh n tax credi data fane now been carreeted v expliined and w view of
I the cetunds are legaly tenable for which tegutn foliow ups ate bang done with the depattient and therefors no provision fos

the company
mparment is required w1 cepard

Other current assets (Rs. fa lakh)
Porticulars Asat As at
arfleatars 31 Mach 2021 31 Mareh 2020

Seeared, consideved good
Advanee to contractorséuppliets (secaied aganst Bank Guarantees) 142 95 14295

Linsecured, considered good

Advance w conractorssuppliersioiers 0 042
Unamaoitised employee cost - 1456
Uinumonised Securtty Deposit {Rent) 345 474
Expenditure fon LT Corponatisation/Privatssation (Note 14 1) 208 40 .
Total 352,54 162.67

In connection with Aatma Nitbhar Bluuat Abhiyan of Gowvt of India. Power Depatments! Unitities m Unjon Teritories has to be
Comoratised/pivatised - MaP through PECIL has conveyed 1o provide hand-holdmg support and the services of a transaction advise (o the
UTs and 1o fund the expenditure ineurred in this regard which will be 1ccoverable from the siuceesstut bidder/MoP alongwill imerest. PFCL
has appointed PFCCL as the nodal agency for this work The company durmg the £y 2¢ I has incursed expenditure on this praject Tor
which fundmy has beea done by PECL. The expenditure on this progect alongwith wierest 1s appeating i above Note 14 aud amount funded
by PEC atongwith intesest is appea in Note 21 other hnaneral habiliies Toterest rate on such Tunded ameunt 15 9 5% pa As per Mof
letier dated 8,06 2020 the provision for fundmg of consultancyftransaction fees 15 bemg made 1 he new eforms linked scheme and until the
same 15 approved undes the scheme, recovery of the same con he made frow the successtl bidder Further Mol vide OM dated 20 07 2021
has sssued a Revamped Reforms Based and Results Eanked Disiribution Secior Seheme and the consuliancy support provided by Mol? 1o Li't's
will also be funded out of this component. The company is taking up the matier with MoP Jor tecovety of its outstanding dues

Disposat Graup (1. in lakiy)
Fuetieutn Asat As

et 31 Mieeh 2021 31 Mavel 2020
Assets clossificd un helil T sate
Tvesunant (refer note - 15 §) 600 300
Laans to assoviates (1TPs) including acerued interest (refer note- 15 6) 1,902 72 73612
Amount receivabile from I'TP under Incorporition (Note 15 4) 2548 5048
Tatal (A) TR 789.60_
Linbilities divectly associnted witls assets elnssificd as held for sale
Amown payable 10 FIP undes Incorporation (Note 15 4) (41 30)
Total (B) _ han -
Nel Disposal group (A-13) 1,892.90 789.60

Fhese entities sire incomorated as per the guidelines of Ministry of Power (MaP), through ud provess subseribed by ministry of power with a
view (o sell in near filwie “There is no possibiliy that management will have benefits from these entities other than seling them off, hence alt
these investment (along with related ussets and liabilities) has been considered as held for sate

2 The above invesiment are managed as per the mandate lrom Government of India (Gol) and the campany duesiot have prictical ability to

ditect the relevant activities of these companies unilmeraly The Company herefore considers its investment in Tespective companies as
Associnies having signi cant influence despite the company holding 100% of thein paid-up equity share capital

The nvesiments 1 equity shares of associates which are not categarised ws assets held for sale e shown under Note 9 *lvestuents”

During the fmancial year 2020-21 the company inenred Rs 23409 kabhs (31 Mareh 2020 Rs 5048 lakhs) on the behalf of the whotly
owned subsidiaies (TPs) which are under the process of incorporation Funthes the company has veceived Rs A1 30 lakh (31 March 2026
R Nil) towands sale of RFP documents on the behall of the these 1TPs wades incorpatation. These EEP companies have been incorporated
aller 31 Mareh 2021 and the amomnt receivable and payable have heen nansterred w iespective 119




PECCONSTVING LIMBED

(CENT U74740D5 20086011 75458}

(A whally awned subsidiney of Power Finanee Covpocation Eimited)

Nufes (o the Standalone Financial Statements fin tie sear ending 31 Marel 2021

13

Notes:

o

(X

=y

N

o Inmvestiients Hedd for Sale
(s, in dakh)

Asal At
31 Maeh 2021 31 Mareh 2020

Number of shaves and Faee

Puriienlins
Value per sl

Nob shares of Ry BO each (s

X {1,950 100
Manch 2620, 100045 shares)

Vaps 1-North Lakbaoypin Deansmission ) imued

10000 shawes uf Ry 30 cuch

Koppal-Nitendia ansomss anted R i
NUHP wendia Diansoission Eamited (3151 Macch 2020, 10000 shares)

Lt i 00

B . HOUCO shiwes of Rs 10 cach
Kan Fransoussion Linvited

(35t March 2020, YO shines) o 1 00
- . . 10000 shares of Ry 10 cach -
3 " ANSMINS g 2, .
1L Algath fransimission Limned (st Mareh 2020, Nif shares) 18 t 00
. o . TOKKY shares of Rs 10 each . N
Khetr-Naela Teansmission Limited (35t March 2020, Nit shares) 100% 1ab
. - HO000 shimes of Rs 10 cach
4 am K ansmiss . 100% I oo
Amanthpuam Kurnool Faansmission )imited (315t March 2020, Nil shares) 4
g $O00C shores of Rs 10 cach .
Bhadla Sikm Tiansimss . 1K)
Bhadla Stk Tiansinssion Lunited (st March 2020, Nil shares) 3
Tatal Y Y
Loans to asseeiates (1 FI*s) held for sale including accyued interest (Rs. in lukh)
As g s al
Parlicalus Asa Asa
31 March 202) 31 March 2020
Yapi 11-Nocth Lakhimpar Transmission Limied - KA
Koppal-Narendea ‘Transnussion Limited 426 58 18101
Karar Transmission Limited 0777 18390
Sikar-t) Ahgarb Tracsmssion Limited 43535
Khatri-Nareha Ivanstmssion Limited 20817
Ananthpuram Kuwnool Transimission Limited 747
Bhadla Sikar Transmission Limited 9317 =
1,902.72 736,12

Interest on louans to associmes 13 accounted for on acerual basis at the Power Fivanee Corpuration Limited's rate of wierest apphicable for
project loawscheme (Transnvission) to State sector borrower (eategrory A) as applicable fiom thne 1o time

The Company has been wppointed as bid | lisator for issi | by Mitstry of Power, Government of India
Accardingly. the Company sneatporates wholly owned associates as Speeial Purpase Velucle in 1espect of Independent Transmission Project
(1Ts)

Two associates wamely Vapi 1-Norih Lakhimpur Transmission Lumited and Bikanet-1l Bhiwads Transeo Limited has been sold (o the
suceessful bidder dining the ewerent Financial Year 2020-2

Compasy spent nmount on behalt of the 17Ps and same is showa as loan w 11Ps As per the requitement of IND AS 105, Toan amount is 10 be
showa under ais "Assets beld tor Sale”



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: 174140D1.2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Nates 1o the Staudalane Financial Statements for the veas ending 31 Masch 2021

16 Eqnity share capitat
(Rs._in akh}

Particulars o - I Asut Asm
— - L, . o 31 March 2029 A1 Mareh 2020
Authorised share capital:

1100000 Equity shares of Rs 10 cach (as a1 31 March 2020 | £,00,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each) I 110.00 . 110.60

Issued, subseribed and fully paid up shaves =

52,246 cquity shares of Rs 10 each {as a1 3| March 2020 52.246 Equuty shares of Rs 10 cacl) 522 522
£22 5.22

Yotal - -
a) ‘The Company ligs anty one class of equily shares having a par vatue Rs. 105~ per share 1he holders of the equity shares are entitled to reccive dividends as declared

Ttom time to time and are entitled to voting nghts proportionate 1o their share hotding at the nceting of sharehalders

by Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the bewanmy and a1 the end of the financial year
[RLENEIT! bbb}

For the year ended For the yem ended
0 31 March 2021 37 March 2020
Particulars - -
Number Amount Numbes Amount
of sharce of shares
Cpening balance 52,246 5.22 52,246 572
Issued donmy ihe yvear . - - .
Closwny balange _ 52,240 522 SEA0 .22
¢} Shares held by holding company
- o (s in Inkiy)
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2021
e ofarehette No. of Amount Noel Amount
shares hekd shareshedd | 7T |
Power Finance Corporalion Limited, the Holdmg 52,246 5.22 52,246 $ 22
Coinpany *
d} Details of sharcholders holding more than 3% of the aggreyate shares in the Company
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2021
Particutars i N —
Na. of Y% of No. of Ye of
shares hicld holding shares held holding
Power Finance Carporation Limited, the Holding 52,246 100% 52,246 100%
Company * :

* Equity shares are held by Power Finance Corporatian Limited sod (hisugh its poiminees

¢} Aggregate number and ¢lass of shares allotted as fully paid up withoul peymem besg received in cash

(i) Cuwrrent year - NiL
(i) Duriny the financial year 2018-19, pursuant 10 amalgamation of PIFC Capital Advisary Limited (PFCCAS) with the Company, 2246 shares were issued to the

sharcholder of PFCCAS.



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1L2008G O1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2621

17. Other equity (Rs. in lakh)

Particutars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Reserve and Surplus
(a) Capital Reserve (Note i) 9.78 Q.78
(b) Retained earnings (Note ii and 17.1) 8.712.04 6.002.79
Total 8,722.41 6,012.56
Notes:

i Capital reserve: During amalgamation pf' PFCCAS with the PFCCL, the excess of net assets taken, over the cost of consideration paid
has been treated as capital reserve There is no movement in Capital reserve balance during the year. This amount will be utilised as

per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

ii Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned 1ill date, less any tansfers 1o general reserve.
dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. This will be utilised for the purposes as per the provisions of the Companies Act

2013.
(Rs. in lakh)
17.1. Retained Earnings As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,002.79 9.159.44
Adjustment for adoption of Ind AS 116* - 59.89
Profit for the year 2.709.85 5.825.11
Payment of interim dividends - (7,500.00)
Tax on interim dividends - (1,541.65)
Balance at the end of the period 8,712.64 6,002.79

* During the financial year 2019-20, Rent Equalisation balance as per Ind AS 17 of Rs. 59.89 lakh as on 3 1-Mar-19 has been written off
and charged to retained earnings due to adoption of Ind AS 116 we.f. 1-Apr-19.

(Rs. in lakh)

18. Financial liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Lease liability - Office Premises** - 72.57
- 12,87

Total
** Refer note 36- Leases.



PIC CONSULTING LINITED

(CIN: U74140D1L.2008G 0)175858)

(A whaolly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limirted)

Notes to the Standatone Finpncial Statements for fhe year ending 31 Mareh 2021

19 Teade payables

Particulass

Asat
31 Narch 2021

(Rs. in Jakh)
As at
31 March 2020

Current
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises: and

Total autstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

Reter note no. 40

2121 .
1,018.68 708 59
1.039.90 708.39

+ The Company has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all paysbles ase paid within

toms

20 Lease liabitity

Particulars

Asat
31 March 2021

the pre-agreed credit

(Rs. in Jakh)

As at
31 March 2020

Curvent
(8)  Lease lability - Office Premises*

Total
* Refer note 36- Leases.

21 Other financial liabilities

Pardeulars

7257

26933

12,57

269.33

As at
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lalh)
As at
31 Maich 2020

Current

{8) Seccurity deposit

(b) Payable to suceessful developer (ITPs)

() Amount received for short tenn bidding of power (c-DEEP) (Note 24.1)
(d)  Amount payable to Power Finance Corporation Limited

() Funds from PFC for UT privatisation (inchiding interest accrued X Note 14 2)

(1} Other payables
Total

2]

35.07 1.42
123.83 97.60
2,169.44 1,555.23
98.33 77.60
192.03 .
2182 844
2,640.53 1,740.29
)

The Company hins bien selected as nodal agency lov facilitating short tenn power iagquirements through compatitive bidding

as per Mol guidelives dated 30ih Mareh 2016, As per the puidelines, every bidder 1s required fo depasit with the Company
the requisite fues of Rs. 500 per MW plus applicable taxes for the maxivwm capacity & bidder js willing 10 bid. Only
succesaful Bidder(s) will have to pay the fees to the Campany for the quantum atlocated 10 ench bidder nfter completion of

siervity and the balance amount will be refunded to the bidder

22 Other current liabilitics

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

{Rs. in lakh)

As at
3§ March 2020

() Statutory dues payable

Total

23 Provisions

227.20

149.58

227.20

149.58

(Rs. in taldi)

Particulars Asat As nl
31 Mareh 2028 31 March 2020
Current
(a}  Provision for employee bonusfincontive 343.80 294,08
(b} Provision for CSR Expenditure 10456 -
(¢} Provision for expenses 2.12
Total 450.48 294.08




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Mareh 2021

24 Revenue from operations
(Rs. in lakh)

Particular For the year ended For the year ended
Articutars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sale of services:
Consultancy 6,776.83 11,125.99
Other operating revenue:
-Sale of Request for Qualification (RFQ) 8.00 14.00
-Processing fee 0.42 2.46
Total 678526 11,142.45

25 Other Income
(Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended For the year cnded

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest from {inancial assets at amortised cost
«On bank deposits 359.42 481.62
-On recievables from associate companies of holding company 104.80 83.57
Interest on loan to associate companies 150.0) 61.06
15.99 40.54

Unwinding of discount on employees loans

Unwinding of discount on security deposit 5.53 6.53

Interest on Income Tax Refund 6.33 -

Miscetlaneous Income 18.81

Other non-operating income:

Provisions no longer required writien back:

- for expenses 17.89 1.36

- for doubtful debts and advances - 28.97

-for loss of shortage in property, plant and equipment 0.42 -
660.40 722.47

Total




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: U74140DL2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

26 Consultancy Serviee Expense

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)
For the vear ended.
31 March 2020

Sub consultancy charges
Advertisement expenses
Others

Total

27 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars

1,381.26 1342.29
2,59 12.77
- 4.12
1,383.85 1,359.18

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Deferred employee benefits writien off

Total

Notes:

1,016.22 965.43
139.91 130.19
63.57 166.62
38.24 12,77
1,257.93 1,275.01

:»a) The Employee benefits include Rs. 103.54 lakh (previous year Rs 94.99 lakh) 1owards Company’s contributions
paid / payable to the holding company and are towards above stated employee benefits.

28 Finance Cost

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)
For the year ended
31 March 2020

Interest Expense : Lease (Office Premises)
Total

- Refer to Note 37- Leases

29 Depreciation and amortisation expense

23.90

54.45

23.90

5445

For the year ended

(Rs. in lakh)
For the year ended

fauticnians 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

On property, plant and equipment - Note 2 88.51 97.95
On right of use - Office Premises - Note 3 253.61 253.61
On Intangible assets - Note 4 0.16 3.57
Total 342.27 355.13




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: U74140D1.2008GO1175858)
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Pewer Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

30 Other expenses (Rs. in lakh)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Payments to auditor:
As Auditot 5.00 3.00
Tax audit fee 1.25 0.81
GST Audit fee - 0.84
Advertisement expenses - 5.07
Loss on Properly. Plant and Equipments written off 1.12 0.59
Business Promotion - 25.73
Diwali Expenses 5.17 12.62
Electricity and water charges 18.91 15.57
Entertainment expenscs 21.10 95.68
Insurance - 0.14
Inteyest paid on TDS and Income tax 0.11 0.03
Legal and professional expenses 5.44 38.62
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 1.66 0.39
Meeting expenses 0.27 12,52
Miscellaneous expenses 10.10 8.68
Office maintenance expenses 38.87 56.00
Office remt 12.28 61.65
Qutsourcing expenses 350.91 315.09
Printing and stationery 7.13 8.84
Rates and Taxes 526 1.53
Telephone expenses 14.87 11.94
Training expenses {2.63 119.74
‘Travelling and conveyance 7.65 109.56
7.66 20.79

Vehicle hiring and running expenses
Bad debts written off- Note 5(b) & 6(b) - 343.23

Less: Provision for doubtful debts made in earlier years (343.16) 0.07

Investiment written off (equity shares of associate companies) - 10.00

Less: Impaitment of Investment in earlier years- Note 9 - (10.00) .

Allowances for doubtful debts and advances 104.29 37.20

Impairment in value of investinent - SE 1.00
631.68 961.70

Total




PIC CONSULYING LINMIVED

(CIN: U74 140D 1.2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Cotporation Limited)

Noies Lo {he Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ending 31 March 2021

31

32

32

33 Tax Expense

Disclosure as per ind AS 33 “Earnings per Share™
(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Marceh 2020

2,709.85 582511
32,246 32,246
5,186.71 11,149 38

Net Profit afier tax used as pumerator (Rs. in lakh)
Weighted average number of Equity shares used as denominator (basic and dituted)
Earning per equity share, face value Rs. 10 each (hasic and diluted) (Rs))

Scgment information

The Company is engaged in providing consultancy services to power scclon including development of Integrated Transmission Projects (I'TP) taken up as
per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Government of india Company has opcrations in India only. Hence, the 1eporting requirements for
segment disclosure as prescribed by Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments” are not applicable

Information about major enstomers

The following customers contributed 10% or more to Company's revenue:
(Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particutars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Bikaner-1I Bhiwadi Transco Limited 1,658.17 «
Vapi-}l North Lakhimpur Transmission Ltd. 831.90 -
West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd. 909.45 -
3huj-Transmission Limited - 1.415.19
Bikaner Khetri Transmission Limited 1,516.91
Fatehgarh-1f Transco Limited - 1,188.71
lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Limited - 1,553.35

3,399.52 5,673.56

- No other single customer contributed 10% or more to the company's revenue for both financial year 2020-21 and 2019-20.

(Rs. in laldi)
For the year ended  For the year ended

gy 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current tax 1,009.31 1,840.50
Income tax adjustment for earlier years 6.80 5.53
1,016.11 1.846.02°
Deferred tax
[n respect of the current year (refer note 7) (54.33) 18831
(54.33) 188.31
Total tax expense recognised in the Statement of profit and loss 961.78 2,034.34
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled 10 the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax 3,671.63 7.859.44
Applicable Tax Rate 25.168% 25.168%
Calculated income tax expense 924.07 1.978.06
Tax effect of : )
Nan-deduetible expenses 32.88 4.64
Tax exenmpt income (5.42) (11.8%)
Adjustment on account of change in deferred tax rate - 60.56
Income tax adjustment for earlier years 6.80 5.53
Others 3.44 (2.61)
961.78 2,034.34

Income {ax expense recognised in profit or foss



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: L74140D0.2008G0O1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corparstion Limited)
Notes to the Standalane Financial Stutements for the year ending 31 March 2021

34 Related Party Disclosures

34.1 Nasme of related purties and deseription of relationship:

B Falding Com grny N -
I |Pawer Firinee Canporation Linted (PFCL) - 1
S Fellow Subsidinry i
1 REC Lusied (RIECLY 2 |REC Power Brstiibution Compemy Lid (1hvou ah RECL)
3 |REC Transmissica Projects Company Limited  [aoudly
RECL) (amulgamated with REC Power Distribution
J(,‘ompm_\- Lid vide MCA order dated 05 02.2021)
__ Associate Companivy
| | Tanda Transmission Company Lanited* 2 [Shohwong Kuchom \Wuintoo Tt Limiwed®
3 |Bijawar-Vidabhia  Transmission  Limited  (National] 4 |Vapr 1t Worth Lakhimpw Transaussion Limited- fransterred to
Commitiece  on Tangmuission  (NCT)  has  already Sterue Grd 13 Linited on 231d June, 2020
recomtnended  for  closwe/de-notification  of  the
schenie/ITP, however, formal gazette notification from
MoP is awaited)
$ |Kanr T Lumnited ¢ |Koppul-Norendia Transmission Limited o
7 |Sikerd) Allsach Tr Lasnited 8 |Ehewi-Narely Tr Limnited
9 | Ananthpurzim Kurnool Trasmission Limited 10 | Bikaner-1} Bhiwadi Transco Limited-transferred 10 Power Grid
Comoration of India Limited on 251 March, 2021
I [ Bhadla Sikar T issitnt Limited )
Assaciate of PFCL
! Coastal Mabarashira Mega Power Limited® 2 [Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limitcd
3 Orissa Integsated Power Limited 4 |Ghogarpalli ntegrated Power Company Limited
5 |Coastal Karnataka Power Linuted® 6 | Tatyi Andlpn Mepa Power Limited®
7 [Coastal Tamil Mudu Power Linited 8 [ Deoghne Meus Power Limiied
9 |Chbartisgori S Power Limigd® 10 |Cheyyor Infra Lintited
1 | Deoghar Tnfra Linied 12 |Odisha tnivapower Linited
13 |Bibar Infrapower Limited 14| Bikr Mega Power Liniled
15 |Jharkband Infrapower Limited
Associnte of RECL
16 |Sikar New Transmission Limited 17 [Ramgarh Ned Tronsmission Limited (Transferred 10 Mfs
Power Grid Corporation of India Lamited or 09.03 2021)
18 |MP Power T Package-11 Limited 19 |MP Power T Puckuge-1 Lammted
20 |Gadug Transmission Limited 21 [Fotghgarh Bhadly Trensco Limited
22 [Raggaih Transmission Limied 23 |Bidar Ti ion Linuted
24 |hpehang Tr iasion Lunited 25 | Chandil Tran Limited
26 |Dumka Trar ion Limited 27 |Mandar T Limued
28 |Kodena Transmission Limited 29 |Kallam Transmission Limited
Joint Ventore of PFCL
Energy Efficiency Services Limited ("EESL” through
1 IproLy 2 |Ceighton Energy Limited (throngh EESL)
3 |EESL EncrgyPro Assets Limited (through EES).) 4 |kdina Acquisiions Limited (throvgh FESL)
5 |Anesco Encrgy Services (South) Limited (through EESL) 6 |Edine Limited (thaugl BESL)
7 |EPAL Holdings Limited (through EESL) 8 |Edina Ausiralia Pty Limited (through EESL.)
g |Edina Power Services Limsed (through EESL) 10 |Stanbeck Limited (through EESL)
11 |Edina UK Lwmited (through EESL) 12 |Edina Power Limited (through EESL)
13 |Annoura Holdings Limited (thiough EESL) 14 |Edins Manufactunng Limited (through EESL)
15 |EPSL Togeneralion Private Lad (thraugh EESL) 16 |Convergence Enerny Services Lunied (through EESL)
*under process of striking off’
Key Managerinl Persons (KMP)
S. NoName Designation
I |Shei Ravinder Singh Dhillen (Directer we.f 12-Jun-2019|Chaivman
upes 31 -tluy-2020) (Chiaieman v . 01-Jun-2020)
2 |Shri, Rajeev Shamin (Superaimusted on 31-May-2020) Chinroian
3 |Shel Praveen Kumar Singh {since 17-Sep-2018) Director
4 |Smi. Panninder Chopra (we . 01-Jul-2020) Rirector
5 |Shii Mavesn Bhusen Gupte (since  24-Auw-2017|Direetor
sUper 1an 30-Jun-2020)
6 |Shri Yogesh hucja (we § 10-Oct-18 upto 04-Aug-2020} | Chiefl Executive Officer
7 [Shri Manoj Kumar Rana (since 05-Aug-2020) Clief Exeentave Offico
8 |She Momish Kumar Aprawal Company S y
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Notes to the Standalone Fismncial Statenicnts for (he Yo ending 31 Masch 2021

342 Details of fyansactions:

(Rs. in lukh)
For thie yerir enifed

34.2. L. Transactions with Holtding Company and ifs Associntes

- For the year ended
Particutars N

31 Mayeh 2021

Manpawer Charges 28079
Consthuncy Fees 53350
Amount receiviable for reimbussement of expenses 140 26

104 §0

huerest Incomus on Receivables fiom UNPPs
Dividend Paid
34.2.2. Thvansactions with Associntes

Particulurs

For the vear ended
31 March 2021

31 March 2020
TV
81 50
3828)
8357
7,500 00

(Rs. ins Inklyy
For the year ended
31 Marech 2020

Manpower Chasges 1.457.44 59546
Loans granted 1.166.59 359006
Imerest farned 150.01 6] 06

218396 3.991 65

Consultrncy charges on transfer of 1P 1o successtul bidder

34.2.3. Transactions with eiities undes the conti ol of same government
The Company 15 a wholly owned subsidiary of Central Public $ector Undentaking (CRSU) controlied by Centsal Governmient Siundicant tiansactions
with relzted parties uader the contral/ Joint controt of tie same governmenl are as under

{Rs, in fakh)

Yor tie year ended
31 March 2020

For the yenr ended

Nnture of (cansaction 31 Mavel 2021

Name of yelated party

NTPC Vidgit Vyapar Nigam Linited Short Term Bidding Fees 4700 2017
NHPC Limiced Short Term Bidding Fees 348 17 ou
Conlincha Lid Consultaney Incomy 3350
Power Giid Corporation of Indin Limited Sale of RFQ 1 00 XVY]
MSTC Limuted Consultancy Expense 188 70 179 58
SBI Capital Markets Limiled Consultnney Expense 160.23 2000
Raitiel Enterprises Lid Qutsourcing Expenses t347 44|

The above teansactions with the government refated entities cover ransactions tiat are significant individually and collectively The Company has also
entered into other transactions such as mleplmua e\pcnm mr lra\'el fuel purchnse and deposits ¢tc witl above mentioned and other yarious

yovernmenl velaled entities These are i

34.24.C personnel:

') ol key B

The Key Managerial personnel (KMP) of the Company are employees of the Power Finance (.crporanon Limited deployed on part tme basis excepl
CEO and Cotmpany Secretary who are on full time basis. No sitting fees has been paid 1o the di

KMP is as under -

iduslly and collectively and hence not disclosed

Details of gerial

For the year ended

For the year ended

iy 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
Shet ten eoplovie Leae(jis =
CEO 66.42 69 47
Comprny Secietary 4137 3883
Post-employnient henefjis
CRO 213 a2
Company Secretary 1.25 122
11118 111.80
343, Datails of ousstanding balances:
34.3.1. O ling L wilh gyoup (Rs, in Iakh}
Pacticulars Agjat st
31 March 2021 2§ March 2020
Amounl receivable including interest acérued
- From holding company and its associates 2,161.32 170043
- From associates 1.902.8§ 73624
- From {under poration} 2549 5048
Anitount payabls to (under i ion) 41.30
Amount payable including interest acerued 10 holding conpany 19203
34.3.2, Owsstanding balances with etities under the conirol of same goverment (Rs. in lokh)
As at As at
Particwlars 31 Maieh 2021 31 March 2020
- Amount payabile to
SBI Capital Markets Limited 1319 2p.20
MSTC Lirited 290t 270
2020 1758

Railtet Entesprises Lid

Notes:

1 terms and

i) Teansactions with the related parties are ihade au nonnal

ii) Consulancy secvices provided by the Company to its group companies are generally at the lerms, conditions and principles appheable for consuliancy

seivices provided to other patties

and a1 arr's length
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Notes 10 the Standpdone Financiat Statements for the year ending 31 Aarch 2024

35

Finauwcial Instraments

35t Capital Management

w
»
o

Thie Company's abjcetive for capital management 15 to waximise sharcholder value. safeguaid business continuity and suppost the growth

of the Company. The funding requirements arc met thiowh equity and aperating cash flows generated

Categortes of financial instruments
Financial assets and labilities (Rs. in lakh)
. . As at As At
Sairticulaf fiote 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Financial assels measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents B} 3,103.63 498 0%
Other Bank Balances 12 66592 903 .54
Trade receivebles 10 2714350 2,658 64
[ oans 5 7129 254,05
Other financial assets G 2.535.42 202N
Tatal _— 9,010,746 6,527,010

Fingncinl liabilitics measured aj anvortised cost

Trade payables 19 1,039.90 708.59
Lease Liabiliy 18,20 72.57 341.90
Other Financial Liabilities 21 2,640.53 1,740.29
Totn} 3,753.00 2,790.78

Refer Accouuting Policy No. 1.3 (xiv) on financial instruments

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s finaucial liabilities comprise of (rade payables and other payables, The Company's fi inl assets comprise of cush and
cash equivalents, other bank batences, loan to associates (1TPs), trade receivables and other financial assets. The Company has the oveal)
responsibility for cstablishing and goveming the Company’s visk manragenient. For managing these risks, tlic snanagement enswe that these
risks are mouitored carefully and managed cfficiently. These risks include market risk, eredit 1isk and liquidity visk

The following discl ize the Company's expostre to financial visks along with the Company's polices and processes for

mensuring and manuging cach of above risks

Liguidity Risk

Laquidity sisk is the visk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial Nabilitics. The Compaiy’s
approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have suficient inds to meet its tiabilities when due sithowt incuiring unacceptable
losses. du doing this, company considers both nermal and stressed conditions.

The Company maintained & cantions liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balauce throughout the year ended 31 Mavch 202) and 3|

March 2020

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in murket piices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the

conipany’s income of the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk managentent is to manage and contvol
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

t) Foreign Currency Risk
The company has 1o cxposure fo the changss in the rates of foreign curency exchange rates as the company do ntol have any transactions

from the intemationnl market and all the activities of the company are limited to India only.

§i) Interest Rate Risk
The company’s interest income is majorly derived fiom tenns deposits, loan 1o associates and amount yeceivable from associstes of

Holdiug Company. The tenn deposiss are invested at fixed market ficrest rate and hence these are not exposed to change in intercst raves
Further loansfamount reccivable from associates and associntes of Holding company are cuivent aud are recoverable within a year
Considering the shor-tenn nature, there is no significant interest vate visk pertaining 10 these depasits, lonn 10 associates and amount

reccivable from associates of Holding Company.

iii) Equity Price Risk .
The company is not exposed 1a equity price risk as company has cquity investment only in its associatcs (I'TPs) which at¢ nat tadabic in

the markel.
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Notes 10 the Standatorne Foucial Statements for the vear ending 31 Mareh 2021

iii)

iv)

Credif Risk

Creditvisk s the usk of financial toss 1o the Compny i a costomer or counter-aty (nls to meet its coniractgal obhgations. The Company
primanily provides consullaney services o customers comprising, manly state cleciticty bomrds owned by state governmay and other
govemment owned epteiptises  The nsk el defult in case of these state owned companies is considered  be insignificant A detiult
tity of recovery of recenvables afier considetng all available options for recovery. However, All

oceurs when there ss 1o siguificant possi
trirde receivibles are veviewed and assessed for defzolt on a vearly basts and aflowances for expected eredit Joss provided for, if ay

Frade Reccivabies

Fhe tade receivables of the company comprises mamly ansount recoverable lom the State Govenment enties. The Company consider s
that the exposute ta state seetos bive adow credit visk mamly due o low detinlt Joss listorny . Fuasther, the presence of Government interest

fowers the gisk ol pon-recovaability

wition, tie Company recogni xpected credit foss (HCH) on Gnaneial assers especially on (eade receivables
AT s vecopnised ac 100% on he tiade recenvables die for mare than 2 yesus and $0% on the trade veenivables

Subsequent 1o injtial wee
atlier (an rekped parties
due for mere than one year and less thim 2

HENY

(1) Ageing analysis of Trade receivables is as follows ;
(KEs. in fakb)

. ] Nove than 2 .
Particulars f#to 1 year I to 2 year Move \n'm i Tota)
Ciross ciwying amount as at 31 March 2021 1,657 33 492 15 1,310.,77 349028
Gross carvying amount as at 31 March 2020 2,579.57 15815 505.03 3.302.75
{11) Movement in the expeeted eredit loss alowstnee (Rs. in takiy

. As al As at
Particulars g

31 March 2021 31 Mavch 2020
Bakimee at he begiming of the yem 644,11 671.39
~Impaivoient allowance reversal - 2728
-Impairment losses recognised 102.67 -
Balmace at the end of the year M6 = G44.11
Laoans

Phe Company has given loans to emplovees and associales. Loans to the employees have been given in dine with (he policies of the
Company. Loaa to associales are interest bearing loans given by way of atlocation of expenditure and clarging of manpower cosl. ‘e
loan provided to enployees and related companies are collectible in ! and 1isk of delault is neglipible However, 100% impaiment Joss
is provided for the loan 10 associates (179s) wherein (he project underlymg ihe company is de-natified by the Ministry of Power.

Cash and cash eguivalents
The Company held cash and cash cquivalents of Rs 3103,63 lakh (as at 31 March 2020 Rs 498.08 lakh) The same are held with
scheduled banks with goad sating and hence the 1isk of default is managed.

Deposits with banks
Fhe Company held deposils with banks of Rs. 2204 23 fakh (as at 31 March 2020 Rs, 2346.41 {akh) In order to manage (he risk,
Company places deposits with only scheduled banks with good rating

1air value hierarchy

Level 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets fot ideniical assets o liabilities,

TLevel 2 lnputs ather than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (ic. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived fiom prices)

Lovel 3 Inputs for the assets or labilities that are not based on observable market dala (unobservable inputs)

s that me measted a1 & vidue on a recurring basis.

Note: The Company does not iave the financial assets and financial liabititie:
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36, Leases

o B - (s i Tuldy)

- . For the year ended| For the yedar ended

\ 244 1} -
o [Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

) (a) |Amortisation charge for right-ol-use assets by class ol underdying asset (Refer Note 3) 25364 253.61
Al Herest expense on lease liabilitics (Refir Noge- 28)Y — 2390 54.45 |

(¢} | The expense relating (o short-tern leases = 48 58

(d) | The expense relating 1o leases of low-value assels 15 743

300.77 339.18

(e) |Total cash outflow for leases

() |The carrying amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting |-)e1 iod by class of 63.40 31701
E underlying asset. (Refer Note 3)
“for impact of prior period ifem, refer Note 44
‘The table below shows the movement of lease fabilities during the year :
B e =TT e S AR by
= As at As af
;. ). .
5.0o [Rarticulary 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
_(a)  |Opening Latsice D o ) 341 90 -
(b) | Additions during the year - 570.62
(c) _ |Finance cost acciited during the year 23.90 54.45
(d) |Payment of lease liabilities 29323 283.18
| (e} [Closinp balance 72.57 341.90
The table below provides details regarding the contractual imaturities of lease lHabilities on undiscounied basis as at 31.03.2021
. . (15, in lnkh)
i As al As at
\ > H P
S.N0 pPafteutars 31 March 2021 _| 31 March 2020
(a)  [Upto 1 vear 73.31 295.23
(b) |15 years - | 73.31
(¢) [Moreihan 5 years n

36

Lease premises for the employee's residence 15 a pan of Iheir campensation and is nol considered here as the same is included in Salary &

Allowances (refer note 27-Employee Benefit Expenses).
Lease upto Rs 1 Yakh per month has been considered as low value lease.

[}
(=N
[N}

37 Assets classificd as Held for Sale
PFCCL has been appointed as Bid Pracess Coordinator for the Independent Transmission Projects notitied by Ministry of Power.
A new SPV is incorporated whenever a new scheme is notified by MoP. Afier incomporating, the SPV is wansfeired to the successful Bidder
after going through certain stages:
t RFQ
H RFP
I Reverse Auction Bidding
1V. [ssue of LoJ
V. Share Transfer Agreemem
As per Ind AS 105 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”, any assel o1 disposal group are classified as held for
sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through sale tansaction rathey than through continuing use and sale is considered
highly probable.
Accordingly, these SPVs are considered as Disposal group as per Ind AS 105 as and when the management initiates the process for the
wansfer of SPV ie, date of issue of RFQ. The investinent in equity along with the foan and interest acerued on the same is considered as

asset held for sale and are presented seperately as per the requirement of statute,



PYEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: 1i74140D1.2008G O1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corproration Limited)

Notes 10 the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Mavch 2021

8.

M.

40,

Contingent Liabilitics

" - s As at 3
§. No. | Deseription _ 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
| (a) |Claims against the company nol acknowledped as debt # ~ 18 16
(b)  |Guarantees excluding financial gumantees : .
(¢) |Ohes ) _ N
(f) |Bank Guiatantee d (pgrinst 100% weagin) 23097 27170
| (i)} |Disputed income tax matter under appeal * 26573 26573

» There is tax demand raised by income tax authorities for assessment order passed for financial year 2016-17 for which company has
filed appeal with Commisioner of incomic Tax (Appeals) and as on batance sheet date the matter is pending iv appeal The company
is hopeful 1o get full velief in the appeal and no cash ottflow in this regard is anticipated

fl The Statutory Auditor of the company for preceding FY 2019-20 has claimed an amount of Rs 21,16 lakhs towards audit fee
apains the approved audit fee of Rs. 3,00 lakhs Furiher communication in this 1egard with the auditor is underway. Therefore the
claim 1aised by auditor net of already provided fees is disclosed as claim against the company not acknowledged as debt

Capital aud other commitments (5. in lakh)

As at As at
S. No. |Deseription 31 Marceh 2021 31 March 2020
(a) |Estimated amowntt of contraets remaining (o be executed on capital account and not .
provided for
(b)  |Other Commitments = CSR uaspeit amount pertaining to the period up to 31 03.2020 93.23 123.06

Details of dues to micro and small emerprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 (Based on the available information with the
company)
(Rs. in lnkh)

SN Pagticular As at As at
el aseitl 31 Maveh 2021 |31 Mueeh 2020
i) |The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at
Ihe end of cach accounting year
2121

- Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises

- lnterest due on above

(i) |The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of the payment
made 10 the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

(iif) |The amount of interest duc and payable for the period of delay in making payment -
(whicl) have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under this Act

(iv) | The amount of interesf accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

(v) | ¥he amount of further interest cemaining due and payable even in the succeeding yeurs,
uilil such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enteiprise

There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Compavy owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31.03.2021
(Nil as a1 31.03.2020), This has been determined to the extent the status of such paities could be identified on the basis of information

available with the Campany.




CONSGLYVING LINUILED
(CIN: LT4140D1.2008 GO 75858)
(A whally evnied subsidiacy of Power
Notes 10 the Standalone Financial Statements €gy the e enifing 31 Maicl 2028

ance Corpor ation Limited)

4L Transactions in foi cign canrency -
(i} Exiniugs

Eamings in foreign cwrency-Rs Nil {Previons Year- Nil)
(i) Expenditure

Expenditure in loreign canency-Rs Nit (Previous Year- Nil)

42 Corperate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenscs

Dusing the year, Ministry of Corpovate Affaits (MCA} Ties nolificd the Companies (Carporate Sacinl Responsibility Policy) Amendinent
Rules, 202] (‘amcendment’) and has also notified the eMective dute as 22 04 2021 for the amendments of Scction 135 of the Companies Ac
made vide Companies Amendment Act. 2019 and Companies Amendment Act, 2020 In d. with the d viler the said
notifications, any tpspent CSR amount, other than for any ongoing project, shall be transferred {0 a Fund specified in Schedule VI wihin a
period of six months of the expiry of the financial year Ay ungpent ainount pursuant (o sy onyoiiy project must be transferred 1o unspent
CSR Account in any scheduled bank within a period of thiny days from the end of the financial year, 10 be utilised within a penaod of thiee
financial years, ng which it shall iransfer the same 10 a Fuid specified in Schedute VI, ithin 8 period of thiny days fiom the date ol
completion of the third finuncial year Fuether, it the Company spends an amount in excess of the requiremient under statule, the exvess antount
may e ser ofl far thice succeeding Bnancial yoars against the amount to be spent. As he nolilication is made effective during FY 2020.21

The Comptoy is complying with the amended provisions of Sechan 135 of the Coupanics Act, 2013 with effect from the current finascial
year Further. the unspent CSR amamnt as a1 31 03 2020 would continue [0 be dealtwith i d with tho pr di franewonk

n) Detnils of amount required 1o be gpent by (he Ceanpany on C5R activities az per the pre-amendment framework (i.c. for period up to
31 03.2020) and as per the post-amendment framework (i.e for FY 2020-21) duning the year is as under;
re— . o (185 Tn dakih)
For the year ended 31 March 2021 For the year
Pactlcatars For period up to ch;:id::-lch
35,63.2020 for FY 2020-21 Total 2020
Carry forward from previcus year 123.06 - 123.06 3.94
Amctt required 10 be spent on CSR aclivities as per 104.56 104.56 11732
Secrion 135 (5) of Compames Act, 2013
Gross amount Iequirad (o bie spent 123 06 104,56 227.62 123 06
Aot gpemfprovided durbing the yim * 2983 104.56 13439 .
Unspent amount 9323 - 93.23 123.06
¢ Provision for CSR expenditure for FY 2020-21 has been made as per amended CSR provisions and the amount has been nansderred in 4
scparate bank accou within 30 days from the and of financial year
b) Details of amount spent durnug the year (s b takhy
For the yeny ended 31 March 2021 For (lie year ended 31 March 2020
Particulurs Paid or Yel to be paid Tota) Paid or | Yet to bie paid Total
Sestled Setlled

Ui Purposes other thai (1) above

Finangisl Ass e for Skill develyy 2983 - 2983 e - =
{niig of ployed youth bel 1a

SCIST/OBC/PWD Women/EWS

Citleuories through 1GIA1

[Taeal i I R - - 29.83 - = 2

Grand Total (i) and (ii) 29.83 - 29.83 - - -

43. Balrace Confirmation front parties
The company lias seot letters 1o valious parties under trade receivables, advances, payables, bankers elc for confirmation of balances as at
; .

31.03.202). Staius of conft on feceived from these bal as on date of approval of fi are asunder -
Particulars o Amount as on Confirmed Not
31.03.2021 Confirned
Loans (current and noss cusrent) 7120 009 71.20
Other financial ssets (current and nos curvent) 2,535.42 253542 -
Trade reccivables 2,743 50 - 2.743.50
Cash and cash cquivalents 3,103.63 3,103.63 -
Bank Lalances other than cash and cash equivalents G65.92 665.92 -
Other current assets 143 69 - 143.69
Tradt: payables 1,039.90 249.23 790.67
Otlier financiat liabilities 2,640.53 290.37 2,350.16

1a respect of bal for which confi jon {5 peiding for receipt, menagement is of the view that there will not be any significamt variation
in the balances and therelove no adjustnient in camying value is required
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44, o pevied items;
As per requitrements of Tid AS 8, Comipany has corrected Matenal prios genead(s) enras enospectively by restating the comparative amownts
fon the priov peniwds ta the evient practicable atong with change in basic and ditited carmings per share The details of prier period errors and

theiv impact on fimancial siatements ate as under -

= L i fakhy
S, [Iarticulurs As on Prior peviod As ot Remn'k
No 31.03.2020 items 31.03.2020
as pes Inst Restaed
audited
Balance
Shieet
A |Balince Sheet fielevant iwins)
Assets
Other financial assets (Non cuseent) 1,384.50 5837 1,442 87 |Interest on bank depasits of previous year
provided for
Other Dinancial assets (Current) 773.65 (3 82) 769 84 |'Tiaming expenses booked by adjusting
supplicr advance
T | Deferred 1ax Assets {ne1) 261 S0 (3 58) 25795 |Deferred tax impact of priot period
adjusiments
Other current assels 213.16 (50 48) 162 67 | Amounl rec¢ivable from TP under
» incoiporation shown i Assets classilied as
Asseis classified as hetd for sale 73912 5049 TRy 6l | Amoun teceivable tom TP under
hcorporation shown in Asseis classified as
Tounl 51,01
Equity & Liabilify
Other cquity (Retained carnings) 6.001.99 1057 6,042 56 | Net effect on retained earnings of prior
perind eiors
Non curremt financial liabilities Lease 56.99 15 50 72 57 [hupact of Intetest on Lease under provided
liahstities
Tade paynb‘i‘; . 707 09 150 208 $9 Liabilily_(_(:-\-\;x-és prior periad expenses
provided
Current finencial linbilitics Lease liabilities 24598 2334 269 33 [Impact of Intercst en Lease unduer provided
Tainl - i £1.01 ] —
B. |Seaement of Profit & |oss lof vear ending 31 :03.2020 (relovant itenis)
Other incone 664,10 5837 722 47 [Interest oft bank deposits of previous year
provided for
Consuliancy service expenses 1,386.73 245 1.359.18 |Regrouping of consulisncy service expense
{70 other expeascs
Finance Cest 15.52 3693 54 45 |Interesi on Lease underprovided
Other expenses 958.83 286 961 70 |Reyrouping of consuliancy service ¢xpense
frotm other expenses and prior period
expenses
Profit before tax 7.84532 1412 7859 44 |Net effect of prior penod items on profis
belore tax
Tt expenses:
Cunient tax 1.840.50 - 1284050 |NIL. oftiecl
| Incomie wax adjustment for sarlier vears 5353 - . 5353 |MIL eflect
Deferved 184,76 3.55 188,31 | Tax effees of prigr perind ilems
wes 2,050.79 358 2.034 34 |Tax effoct of prior period
T 581453 10,57 5,825 11 |Met effect of prios period items on pﬂ)li(
afler tax
Earings por share (Basic & Dilutad) 11,1291 20,34 11,149.38 |Net effest of prioc period ions

45, The Statwiory Auditor of PFCCI. during the eoutse of audit for FY 2019-20, lighlighled conain suspecied nrmgulnnms in some of the
rnsactions of PFCCL relaied 10 busi p ious, official hospitality and selated allocation of exy to subsidiaries/ fellow subsidl
companies $1atutory Auditor of PFCCL vide its lerter dated 25.06.2020 reponed the matier 1o Board of Directars of PFCCL and MCA Bascd
on this letier of Swatutory Auditor of PECCL, investigation was initiated #aingl some of the employees as per the i\ppllﬂl)lc ndes and

yulations As per the invesligalion, one of the employees of PFCCL has been nwarded major penalty dnd Iur\hu investigation is under way

Siattory Auditor has issued a diselaimer opinian on preceding year Ii ial for these susy d imregularities

In contnuation to the shove, during the finsncial year 2020-21 similas transactions were nated which are as unde -

Head Rs. in lakhs

Olficinl hospiralily 21.10

Mise. Expensenfieimbursenents i 3.69

Comsulianey 1.35

i v .37

Advance 1.28

[T atal 26.18

The nhove include 11 Nos niissing Bank Payiment Vouoher of Rs 2 17 lakhs pertaining o payments @ veadors. employees etc The
expenditure has been booked under respective ac ing head and v elteet related to recoverability ete will be cousidered aficr

completion of enquiry
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(A wholly awned subsidiary of Power Finaace Corporation Liniteil)

Notes to the Stasdalone Financial Statements for the year ending 33 AMlacd: 202)

{6 dncor poration of Assaciate Compinies
ndependeit hisnsmassion Zojeets(11Ps) me wmantaged s poy i i o Covenmient of ndia (Goly and the Company does non have
the practicai alahity to direct the relevant adtivitics of these THPs imalataathy The Company therefore, considers 15 myestinent i iespechive
ITPs as 20 assaetane baving significant influence despife the Campaany holduiy 1609 of theis paid-up equity shaie capitl Howevet, fon the
pupose of the Companies Act, these ITPs bave been classified as ﬁllbmlﬂhll} cumpaties
Dasrivg the year folluwing associates (1TP) have been incoipeiated
(Rs. in takh)
Company Name Year eaded 31.03.2021 Year ended 31.03.2020
ate - . E . f §
Date of . Share in tnvestment in el . Shwiein nvestment
Incorporatio . X o Incarparatio : in Share
ownership Share Capital ownership .
n n Capitat
Stkan-t} Aligarh Transinission Limited 17-03-2024) 160%4 {00
Khetri-Narcla Transmission Limited 15-05-2020 HOO%, o0 B
Annnmplﬁam Kumool Transinission T 13-05-2020] 100% t Gu ==
Lumiled
Bikaner -1 Bhowadi Transco Limited 12-05-2020 100% 100 R
Bhadla Sikar Transmission Limited | 13-05-2020 100%)] 100| - - B
.Koﬁp;'l-Nnrcndm Transmission Limited — = T 100%) 1.00
karFﬁstmissi&» Eimitcd N E ~ | 2020 100% 1 00|
Meerat-Simbhavali Transmission Limited B 17-06-2019 T100%] 100
- I—— | ! /- - i - | I —
47. ‘Fransfer/Disinvestment of Associate Com[mnies
\ cal uulul IR 03 2021 \ car cnded 31.03. 2020
Date of
Name of the Company Date of Date of transfer Date of . wransfer to
to successful | Incorperatio
tncorporation bidder n successful
bidder
Vapi i Notth Lammpur Transmission Limited T 25062018 23-06-2020
Bikaner-1t Bhiwadi Transco Limited 12052020 25-03-2021 )
Meerut-Simbbavali Transmission Limited T | tr0s2019 19122019
Bikaner-Khetri Trans Limited 2202-2009]  19-09-2019
Ohuj-1! Teansimission Limited T ] 2s.02-2009]  16-10-2019
Fatehgarh-1l Transco Limited - - 26-02-2019 14-10-2019
Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Limited 15-03-2019 26-11-2019

48. Standards/ smendments issued but not yet effective

The Ministty of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) througl a nolification daied 24 03.2021, amended Division 1 of Schedule 1ll of the Companies
Act, 2013 w.e f. 01.04 2021, The Company will assess and implement the mnendiments to Division I in the FY 2021-22, as applicable.

49, Events occurring after the reporting date

There are no subsequent events which require any adj infi I
Far and on behalf of Board of Directors /
Moollowar, A 022 Regbn
D-ll . e
(Manish Kumar Agrawal) [Mmm) ﬁm' Rana) (Parminder Chopra) (Ravinder 3ingh Dhillon)
Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer Diveclor Chairntan
M. No, F5048 (DIN 08530587} (DIN 00278074)

For K P M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 805359C)
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Partner ' L
) M. No. 075488 ) o b
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C-1, First Floor, RDC, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad {(NCR) 201002 lel.: 0120 4119416 Email © maii@ikpime.in web s www komc.n
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPOR'T
To the Members of
PFC Consulting Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated. financial statements of ‘PFC consulting Limited’
(hercinafter referred io as “PFCCL/The Holding Company/Company™) and its associates (the holding
company and associates together 1o as “the group”), which comprise Consolidated balance sheet as at
31st March 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated
financial statements”. -

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated State of Affairs of the group as at March 31, 2021, and
its consolidated profit (including Other Comprehensive Income), consolidated statement of changes in
cquity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. e

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters;

* Attention is invited to Note No. 47 where suspected irregularities in some of the transactions of
PFCCL related to business promotions, official hospitality, and related allocation_of expenses to
subsidiaries/ fellow subsidiary companies are highlighted. Previous year statutory auditor of PFCCL
vide its letter dated 25.06.2020 reported the similar matter to Board of Directors of PFCCL and
MCA. Based on this letter of Statutory Auditor of PFCCL, investigation was initiated against some
of the employees as per the applicable rules and regulations. As per the investigation, one of the
employees of PRCCL has been awarded major penalty and further investigation is under way.

* Aftention is invited to Note No. 45 on balance confirmation statement which contains the details of
confirmation not received on the following standalone financial statement line items, The balance
confirmation of Loans, Trade reccivables, Other current assets, Trade payables, Other financial
liabilities are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.
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s Atfention is invited to Note No. 15 on loans o associates (ITPs) including accrued interest.

The loan 1o the following associates (I'TPs) held for sale including accrued interest are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation due to non-completion of its statutory audit.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular | Asat 31 March, 2021 As at 31* March, 2020
| Karur Transmission Limited 307.77 183.90

»  Attention is invited to Note No. 40 Details of dues to micro and small enlerprises as detined under
the MSMED Act, 2006 where Company has not obtained MSME status confirmation of its vendors
as of March 31, 2021,

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matters

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilitiés under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of [ndiu together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur opmnion,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s DBoard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the management Discussion and analysis, Board's Report, but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information wnd, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

Tf, based on the we:k we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Govermanice for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance, and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the, Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgients and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating cffectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial staterents that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due 1o fraud or error in preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of
Directors of the companies included the in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or
to cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are (o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issu¢ an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exisis,
Misstatements can arise {rom fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
apgregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As Part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of the internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.
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+ Ivaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estinmates
and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability ta continue as a going concern. I"'we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s reportl.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern,

v Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contents of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated FFinancial Statements representing the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair representation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contro! that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged wilh governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Froni the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or wheit, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

(a) We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of eight associates whose financial
statements/financial information reflects total assets of Rs, 1652.29 Lakhs, total revenue NIL and
Net cash flow amounting to Rs. 37.30 Lakhs for the year ended on that date. As these companics
have been treated as associates for the purpose of consolidation, they are consolidated based on
equity method, these figures are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements,

These financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
associates, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
10 the aforesaid associates, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

(b) The consolidated financial statements also include information of one associate whose financial
statements/financial information reflects total assets of Rs. 310.45 Lakhs, total revenue NIL and Net
cash flow amounting to Rs. 0.01 Lakhs for the year ended on that date. As this company has been
treated as associate for the purpose of consolidation, it is consolidated based on equity method, these
figures are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements,

This financial statement / financial information has not been audited by us. This financial statement
/ financial information is unsudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our
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opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates (o the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these associates, and owr teport in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of
the Act in so far as it relates to the afuresaid associates, is based solely on such unaudited financial
statements / financial information. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given (o us by the Management, this (inancial statements / financial information is not material to
the Group.

Reference is invited to Note no, 44 regarding consolidation of these nine wholly owned subsidiaries
of the company having been treated as associates for the purpose of consolidation and consolidated
on Equity method whereby net profit or loss of the subsidiaries is adjusted in the carrying amount of
investments.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial
information certified by the Management,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial stalements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and the reports of the other auditors.

(¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account and records maintained for the purpose
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

{e) In terms of notification No. GSR 463 (F) dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub section 2 of Section 164 of the Act, are not applicable
to the Company, being Government Company. )

(1) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure
“A”

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given Lo us: -
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
consolidated financial statements — Refer Note 38 1o the {inancial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred lo the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For KPM C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005359C ANy

CA. Sanjay Mehra

(Partner)

(Membership No. 075488)
Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/11/2021

UDIN: 21073488AAAALBIOSS
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Annexure A" (o the independent auditor’s report of even dafe on the consolidated finaneinl
statements of PEFC Consulting Lid,

Report ou the Internal Financinl Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-seetion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™).

We have audited the internal {inancial controls over financial reporting of PFC Consulting Limited
(“the Company”) and its nine associates as of March 31, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financia) controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ity
business. including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliabie financial infonmation, as requived under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and decmed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated cffectively jiu all material
respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
cviluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Infernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepuration of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

hitherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal {inancial controls over financial reporting, including, the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
etror or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. The Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2021,
based on “the internal control over financial reporfing criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ™,

Without qualifying our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our audit, we draw attention fo the following:

a) Matters described in note 47 of the financial statement i.e., matters relating to suspected
irregularities in some transactions. Previous year’s statutory auditor of PFCCL vide its letter
dated 25.06.2020 reported the matter to Board of Directors of PFCCL and MCA. Based on this
letter of previous year statutory auditor of PFCCL, investigation was initiated against some of
the employees as per the applicable rules and regulations. As per the investigation, one of the
employees of PFCCL has been awarded major penalty and further investigation is under way.

b) Process of obtaining balance confirmation and Reconciliations with the parties needs
improvement.
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Otlicr Matters

Our aforesaid reports under sub section 3(i) of section 43 of the Act, on the internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated Ind AS financial statements in so far as applicable to eight associates is
based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such company incorporated in India and in respect
of one associate, we have relied on the explanation provided by the management of holding company
in absence of report of Internal Financial Controls of such entity

for K P M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005359C 4B .

CA Sanjay Mchra

(Partner)

Membership No. 075488
Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/11/2021

UDIN: 21075488AAAALB1958
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1.2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Coypoyation Limited)

Notes (o the Consolidated Financial Statements tor the year ending 31 March 2021

1.1

ii)

iii)

1.3

ii)

Corparate Information and Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate Information
PEC Consulting Limited (“the Company or "PTCCL") is a public company incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on

25" March 2008, domiciled in India and timited by shares (CIN: U74140D1.2008GO1 175858). The registered office of the
Company is located at First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1, Baralchamba }.ane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 and the corporate
office of the company is located at 9th Floor, Statesman 1ouse, Barakhamba Lane. Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001,
The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited {PFC) (a listed company with majority
shateholding held by the Government of India (Gol) The Cowpany provides consultancy services (0 power sector including
being the nodal agency for implementing Gol schemes relating (o Independent Transmission Projects (ITPs) and PIC being,
the Nodal agency for development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) has entrusted all the work related to VUMPPs to
PFCCL

The consolidated {lnancial statements comprise the financial statements ol e Company and its associmes (collectively

referred Lo as "the Group"),

Statement of Campliance and basis of preparation and presenfation
These Consolidated financial statements of the company comply with the [ndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thercto, the Companies Act,

2013 10 the extent applicable

These Consolidated financial statements were approved by Board of Directors (Bold) on 29th Nov 2021

Impact assessment of COVID-19 Global Pandemic outbreak

Currently, there is no major impact of COVID-19 on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company. Howcever, the
extent to which impact this pandemic will impact the Company's financial statements continue o be dependent on future
developments relating to duration & severity of COVID-19, and any fwrther aclions by the Govermment & Regulatory
bodies 1o contain its impact on the power sector. The Company shall also continue to closely monitor any material changes
arising of uncertain future economic conditions and potential impact on its financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial stalements are as given below:

Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Consolidated financial statements of the company have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting. The asscts and liabilities have been measured at historical cost or at amortised cost or at fair value at
the end of each reporting period

Al} assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and
other criteria as set out in the Division 1) of Schedule 1N to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services and
the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
Amount in the financial stalements are presented in Rs. Lakhs (upto two decimals) except for per share data and as other-
wise stated

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, cstimates and assumptions in the
application of accounting policies that affect the reporied amounts of assets. liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resulis
may differ from these cstimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recogniscd prospectively.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next year. is in respect of valuation of trade receivables and provisions
for taxation.



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1L.2008GON175858)

(A whoily owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corposation Fimited)

Notes to the Cansolidated Finavcial Stafements for the year ending 31 March 2021

iii)

iv)

v)

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from consuhing services in connection with development of Independent Transmission Projects (ITP) and
Ultra Mepa Power Projects (UMPP) taken up as per the directions fiom the Ministry of Power. Government of India, is
recognized when the 11P /UMPP created for the project is vansferred to a successiil bidder evidenced by shaie
pwchase agreement. The expenses incurred on development of these projects which are not recovered as direct costs
are recovered through billing manpower charges at agreed charge out rates decided by the company
(i1) Income fiom other consulting serviees rendered is recognised based on the teyms of agreements/ arrangements with
reference to the stage of completion of contract at the repoiting date
(iif) Interest income {5 1ecopnized on time proporiion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable
lnterest income, on the financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost. is recognized using the effective
interest rate (EIR) methad, The effective interest rate is the raie that exacly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset (o that asset's net carrying amount on initial tecognition,

(iv) Interest income, on the financial assets subsequently measwed at fair value through profit and loss, is recognized on
acerual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract
(v) The income {rom sale of Request for qualification (RFQ) documents for Independent Transmission Projects (1TPs)
and Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPPs) are accounted for when received
(vi) Income from short Medium term bidding of power, Pilot scheme and Coal flexibility scheme is recognised when letler
of award (LLOAY is issued to the successful bidder,
(vii) Other income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract,
(viil) Prepaid expenses are not recognized if prepaid amount is less than Rs. one tac.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation
i. ltems of PPE are iniially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Aun item of PPE retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at
lower of the book value or net realizable value.

i. Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values as per written down value
method, over the estimated useful lives that are similar 1o as prescribed in Schedule {1 to the Companies Act, 2013,
except for cell phones where useful life has been estimated by the Company as 2 years instead of 5 years as per
Schedule 11 (o the Campanies Act, 2013. Residual value is estimated as 5% ol'the original cost of PPE, The Company
reviews the estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment at the end
of each financial year and changes in estimates, i( any are accounted prospectively.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up 1o the date in
which the asset is available for use/disposed.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no futwre cconomic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

v. The expenditure incurred on jmprovement of leasehold premises is recognised at cost and is shown as "Leaschold
Improvements" under property, plant and equipment. These 1easchold fmprovements are amortised on straight-line
method basis over the period of lease or their useful Jives whichever is lower.

liems of PPE costing up to Rs. 5000/- each are fully depreciated, i the year of purchase.

iv.

Vi,

Intangible Assets
i. Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost includes any dircctly
attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. Subsequent measurement is
done at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a
straight-line basis over useful life of the asscts
i. Estimated useful life of the intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Company as 36 months.
ifi. An intangible assel is derecognised on disposal, or when no future econatnic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset. measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset s derecognised



PIfC CONSULTING LINITLD
(CIN: L74140D1.2008GO1175858)
(A wholly awned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Noles to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 3t Mareh 2021
vi) Basis of Consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the standalone [inancial stateinents of the Company, and its invesunents

in associates are accounted using equity method

The financial stafements of associates are. drawn up fo the same reporting date as of the Group for the purpose of
Consolidation. o _ ) . )
An associate is an entity over which (he Parent has significant influence. Significant influence is the power 1o participate in
the financinl and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint contiof aver these policics.

The associates have been consolidated in these linancial statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held (or sale. in which casc it is measured at lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less cost 10 sell. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is initially recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafier lo recognise the Group's share of (he profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate. Disteibutions received from an associate reduce the carrying amount of the
mvestment

Afler application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there is any cvidence of impairment as
a tesult of one or more events that occurred afier the initial recognition of the net investment in an associste and that event
(or events) has an 1mpact on the estimated fitture cash flows from the net investment that can be reliably estimated. If there
exists such an evidence of impairment, then the Group recognises impairment loss cqual to the excess ot its carrying amount
over the recoverable amount of ihe respective asset. Recoverable amount is the fair value less cost to sell of the respective
assel

Upon loss of joint control over the Joint Venture or significant influence over the Associate, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between a) the carrying amount of the Joint Venture or
Associale upon loss of joint control or significant influence respectively and b) the fair value of the retained investment and
proceeds from disposal is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

vii) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Company considers cash equivalents as all short term balances
{with an original maturity of three months or less fiom the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that arc readily
convertible into known amounis of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

viii) Income Taxes
Income Tax expense comprises of cuwrrent and deferred tax. It is recognised in Staiement of Profit and Loss, except when it
relates to an item that is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or directly in ¢quity, in which case, tax is also
recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

(i) Currvent Tax
Current tax is the expected (ax payable on taxable income for the year, using, tax vates enacted or substantively enacted
and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of Previous Years,
Current tax assets and Habilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a nel basis

(ii) Deferved Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is
measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, based
ou the expected manuer of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are offset when theve is a legally enforceable right 1o set of cutrent fax assets apainst liabilities, and they
relate 1o income laxes levied by the same tax authority.

A deferred (ax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all
deductible temporary differences 10 the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits wilt be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at cach reporting date and
are reduced to thie extent that it is no longer probable that the refated tax benefit will be realized.

(iify Additional Income Tax that arises from the distribution of dividend is recognized at the same time when the liability to
pay dividend is recognized.



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the yeay ending 31 March 202)

ix) Lmployee Benefits

x)

xi)

(i) Leave Encashment, Provident Fund, Pension benefits, Gratuity and other post vetivement henefits
The emiployees of the Company are on deputation from the Holding Company (Power Finance Corporation Limited)
and NTPC Limited Employee benefits include provident fund, pension, gratuity. post-retirement medical facilities,
leave encashment. long service awad, economic sehabilitation scheme and other terminal benefits. In terms of the
arrangement with the Holding Company and NTPC Limited, the Company is required to make a fixed percentage
contribution of the aggregate of basic pay and dearness allowance [or the period of service rendered in the Company
Accordingly, these employee benefits are treated as defined conuibution schemes

(ii) Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, in the
period in which the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benellts expected to be paid in
exchange for that service.

(iii) L.oan to employeces at concessional rafes
Loans given o employees at concessional rate arve initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and uansaction value is 1ecognised as
deforred employee cost upon release of Loan, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected remaining
period of the L.oan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the unamortised deferred employee
cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected remaining period of the Loan on a prospective basis.

Material Prior Period Ervors

Material prior period errors are correcled retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods
presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of
assels, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, arc restated.

Provisions and contingent linbilities
(1) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that the Company will be required to seulfe the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.
(1) The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settie the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties swrounding the obligation.

(iii) When some or all of the econamic benefits required (o settle a provision are expected 1o be recovered from a third
party, a receivable is recopnised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount
of the receivable can be measured reliably.

(iv) Where it is not probable that #n outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the probability of outflow of
ceonomic benefits is remote.



Pre

CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140151.2008G01173838)
(A whotly awned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes fo the Cousolidated Finaneial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

xii)

xiii)

Leases

‘The Company al inception of a contract assesses. whether the contiact 1s. or contains. a lease. A contract is, ol confains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right fo control the use of an identified asset for « period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right 10 control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether (a) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits fiom use of the asset through the period of the lease,
and (b) the Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset

The Company at the inception of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (Rol)) assel at cost and a corresponding lease
liability, cxcept for lcases with term of Jess than (welve months (short term) and low-value assets which are recognised as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the iease

Certain lease arrangements includes the options 1o extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. RolJ assets
and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets (RoU) are initially recagnized at cost. which comprises the initial amount of the leage liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease
incentives received. They are subsequently measwed al cost less any accummlated depreciation and accumulated
impairment Josses. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement. date over
the shorter of lease lerm or useful life of right-of-usc assets.

I'he leasce tiability 1s itially measured at amortised cost at the present value ol future leasc payments, 'The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the company’s inctemental
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases

Lease liabilities are re-measnred with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset (RoU) if the company
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and RoU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheel. Interest expense on lease liability is
presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost in the Statement of Profit &
Loss. Lease payments have been classified as Cash flow used in financing activitics,

Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business combination in which all of the
combining entities or businesses are ultimately controfled by the same party or parties both before and after the business
combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control me accounted for using the pooling of
interest method as follows:

* The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts,

+ No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are made only to
harmonize significant accounting policies.

* The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination
has occwred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial stalements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination.

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregated with the
corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The identily of the reserves is preserved and
the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferce

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of
cash or other assets and the amomnt of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve and is presented
separately from other capital reserves.



PYFC CONSULTING LIMYTED
(CIN U74140D1.2008G ) 173858)
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finanee Corporation Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 37 March 202
xiv) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are vecopnised when the Company becomes ¢ paity 10 the contractual provisions of

the ftnancial instuiments
On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fasr value plus/ minus transaction cost that

are attributable 1o the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilitics In case of {inancial assets and financial
frabilities which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), it's transaction costs are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss
1 Financial assets
All regudar way purchases or sales of financial assets ate recognised and derecognised on a seltlement date basis
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial asscts that require delivery of asscts within the time
frame established by regulation ov convention in the marke(place

After initial recognition, (inancial assets e subsequently measwred in thenr entirety at either amortised cost or fair
value. depending on the classification of the {inancial assets

Classification and Mcasurement of Financial asscts (other than Equity instruments)

a) Financial asscts at Amortised Cost;
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subscquently measured at amortised cost using Effective

Interest Rate method (121R):
« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is 1o hold assets in ordet to collect contractual cash flows;

and .
« the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and

taterest (SPPJ) on the principal amount outstanding.

=

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amotlised cost of financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the expected life. The company while applying EIR method, generally amortises any fees, points
paid or received, transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral parl of the effective interest rate of
a financial instrument,

Income is recognised on an effective interest rate basis for financial assets other than those classified as at FVTPL.

EJR i determined at the initial recognition of the financial assel. EIR is subsequently updated at every reset, in
accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rale movement, any gain / loss
measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification. is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in period during which such renegotiations oceur

b) Financial assets at I'air Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A financial assel is measured at FVTOCI if both (he following conditions are mct:

* The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
asset; and

* the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specitied dates 1o cash Hlows that are Solely Payments of Principal and
Interest (SPP1) on the principat amount outstanding,

All fair value changes are recogaised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC[) and aceumulated in Reserve,

¢) Financial assets at fair vatue through profit or loss (IFVIPL)
A financial asset is measured at FVTPL nnless it is measured at amorlised cost or FVTOCI, with all changes in far
value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

i) Impairment of financial assets
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises expecled credit loss (ECL) ou financial assets especially on
trade receivables other than related parties.
ECIL. is recognised at 100% on the trade receivables due for more than 2 years and 50% on the trade receivables due for
more than one year and less than 2 vears.



PIFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DE2008GO758358)

(A whully ewned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year endiag 31 March 2021

iti) De-recognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial assct when the conractual rights to the cash flows fiom the assel expire, or

when it Gansiers the financial assel and substantially all the risks and rewards of owneship of the asset to another
party
On de-recagnition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
(he consideration received and receivable, and the cumulative gain o loss that had been rccognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that {inancial assel,

2 Financial liabilitics
i) All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantec contracts are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (FIR) method
EIR is determined al the initial recogpilion of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for financial
liabilities having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date . in accordance with the terms of the respective
contract.
i) De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Company derccognises financial linbilitics when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derccognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in Staterent of Profit and 1oss.

xv) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity sharcholders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the financial year,
Dituted carnings per equity share is calculared by dividing the net profit or foss aitrihutable to equily shareholders of the
company by the weighted average number of cquity shares considered for deriving basic carnings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issucd wpon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

xvi) Dividends
Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as

a lability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the Company.

xvii) Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations
The reporting and functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Foreign cwrency transactions are transfated into
the functional curiency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

Al the end of each reporting period, monetary itesns denominated in foreign currency are transtated using exchange rates
prevailing on (he last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.



PEFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: Li74140D1.2008GOT1753858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Cosporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Iinancial Statements for the year ending 31 Mavch 2021

2. Property, plant and equipment

(Rs. in lakh)

. Computer Furniture Office Leasehold Total
Particulars Equipments | and Fixtures | Equipments |Improvements

Gross Bloek

Balance as at T Apri} 2019 138.67 1158.57 76.13 165.65 496.03
Additions 11.14 76.18 48.76 - 136.09
Deductions/Adjustiment 20.26 73.14 26.85 - 120.24
As at 31 March 2020 129.56 118.62 98.04 165.65 511.88
Additions 21.15 21.42 38.33 - 80.90
Deductions/Adjustment 29.31 15.14 30.58 75.02
As at 31 March 2021 121.40 124.90 105.80 165.65 517.75
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 1 April 2019 108.53 54.68 43.55 80.94 287,70
Charge for the year 18.88 17.15 25.78 36.14 97.95
Deductions/Adjustment 16.65 8.67 9.99 (0.00) 35.30
As at 31 March 2020 110.76 63.17 59.34 117.08 350.35
Charge for the year 11.92 15.9] 24.55 36.14 88.51
Deductions/Adjustment 18.88 1.95 9.09 - 29.92
As at 31 March 2021 103.79 77.13 74.80 153.22 408.93
Net Block

As at 31 March 2020 18.80 55.45 38.70 48.57 161.53
As at 31 March 2021 17.61 47.77 31.00 12.43 108.81

Notes:
i) In view of the nature of assets held by the company and the rate of depreciation charged thereon, no provision for
impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment is required.
ii) During the year, Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) of Rs.0.42 lakh, as appearing in Note 8 as Shoitage in PPE
pending reconciliation, has been reinstated as the same was traced during the course of physical verification and
accordingly value of Note 8 has been adjusted.

3. Right of Use
(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 31 March

2021 2020

Lease - Office Premises
Opening Balance 317.01 -
Additions - 570.62
Less: Amortisation for the year 253,61 253.61
Closing Balance 63.40 317.01

- Refer note 36 - Leases



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: U74140DL2008GOI1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

4. Other Intangible assets

(Rs. in lalkh)

Particulars Amount
Computer software

Gross Block

Balance as at 1 April 2019 32.32
Additions -
Deductions/Adjustment 0.00
As at 31 March 2020 32.32
Additions -
Deductions/Adjustment B
As at 31 Mareh 2021 32.32
Amortisation

As at I April 2019 28.45
Charge for the year 3.57
Deductions/Adjustment (0.00)
As at 31 March 2020 32.02
Charge for the year 0.16
Deductions/Adjustment -
As at 31 March 2021 32.18
Net Block

As at 31 Mareh 2020 0.30
As at 31 March 2021 0.14

Notes:

i) In view of the nature of assets held by the Company and the amortisation thereon, no provision

for impairment of Intangible assets is required.



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1.2008G01175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)

Particular As at As at
articutars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

5. Loans

Non current

a) Other Loans (Unseeuared, considered good)
(i) Security deposit (Rent) 08.20 02.67

(ii) L.oans 1o employees (refer Note v) 142.72
Total 68.20 205.39
Current
a) Loans to related parties (Unsecured, credit impaired)
Loans 1o associates (I'TPs) including accrued interest® 37.64 37.32
Less : Allowances for bad and doubtiul loans (37.35) (37.20)
Total (a) 0.09 0.12

*

100% provision of expected credit loss amounting to Rs. 37.55 lakhs (previous year Rs, 37.20 lakhs) is created
against amount recoverable from associate (ITP) j.e. Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited. Loans to two other
associate companies under striking off i.e. Tanda Transmission Company Limited and Shongtong Karcham-
Wangtoo Transmission Limited has already been written off in the books with due approval of board.

b) Other Loans (Unsecured, considered good)

(i) Security deposit (Rent) 3.00 6.10
(ii) Loans to employees (refer Note v) - 42.45
Total (b) 3.00 48.55
Total (a+b) 3.09 48.67
Notes-
i) For disclosure of fair values in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost - refer note 35 - "Financial
instruments",

i1} The Group has categorised all Joans at amartised cost only in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109
"Financial Instruments”.

fii) Interest on loans 1o associates is accounted for on accrual basis at the Power Finance Corporation Limited's rate of
interest applicable for project loan/scheme {Transmission) to State sector borrower {category A) as applicable from
time 10 time.

iv) Loans in the case of ITP's;
The Tollowing amounts are due from ITP's which are associates of the company.
(Rs. in takh)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Loans — Considered Good 0.09 0.12
Loans — Considered doubtful 37.55 37.20
Total 37.64 37.32

The ITP’s are generally sold to bidders between a period of 12 to 18 months (refer note 15). However, sometimes
the ITPs are denotified by the Ministry of Power and the loss is absorbed by .the Company. During the last five
years, 6 ITP’s have been denotified resulting in a loss of Rs, 5§36.42 lakhs (previous year Rs. 536.39 lakhs).

v) During the year all loans to employees (Multi purpose and Festival Advance) have been taken over by the Holding
Company PFC, as the same will be dealt by PFC (in line with other loans like HBA ete). Therefore there are no
cutstanding employee related loans 2s.0n 31st:March 2021 ip the books of PECCL. ' :



PIFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1.2008G01175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

6. Other financial assets
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Non current
(a) Other bank balances
Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months including accrued interest™ 1,538.32 1,442.87

Total ) 1,538.32 1,442.87
# includes Rs. 230.97 lakh (as at 31 March 2020 Rs. 271.70 lakh) held as margin money against the bank
guarantee issued to customer.

Current

(a) Advances (Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to supplier/contractors 35.17 49.36
Advances to employees 227 4.54
Recoverable from Government Authorities 10.10 3.58
Total (a) 47.54 57.48

(b) Advances (Unsecured, credit impaired)

Advances to supplier/contractors 1.64 0.36
Impairment allowance for doubtful advances (1.64) {0.36)
Total (b) . -

(¢} Others (Unsecured, considered good)

Amount receivable from associates of Power Finance Corporation Limited 949.56 712.36
(UMPPs) including accrued interest **

Total (c) 949.56 712.36
Total (a+b+c) , 997.10 769.84

** Amount receivable of Rs. 949.56 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 Rs. 712.36 fakh) is on account of bills raised on
UMPPs for expenses incurred on their behalf by the Company based on costs incurred. Prior to financial year
2018-19, these receivables were paid by PFC from their own funds/commitment advance paid by procurers of
UMPPs. However, from financial year 2018-19, this amount was paid by respective UMPPs from the
commitment advance to be paid/payable by procurers, since commiiment advance paid earlier by procurers has
been exhausted in some UMPPs. During the year interest amounting to Rs. 104.80 lakhs (as at 31st March 2020
Rs.83.57 1akh) has been charged on these receivables. A formal agreement in this regard is pending to be entered
between the parties. Since the amounts due to the company will be recovered from UMPP’s, there is no
impairment in the receivables from UMPPs and the provision for expected credit 10ss is not required.

- For disclosure of fair vajues in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost - refer note 35 - "Financial
instruments”.



PIFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1,2008GO01175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

7. Deferrved Tax Assets (net)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)
As at
31 March 2020

Deferred tax assets in relation to:

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 67.47 60.41
Provisions for bad and doubtful trade teceivables 197 49 171.56
Provision for impairment in the value of investments 1.76 1.76
Provision for employee benefits 42.79 31.31
Provision for expenses 0.33 -
Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 2.44 -
Deferred tax assets 312.29 265.04
Deferved tax liability in relation to:
Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 - 3.53
Impact of prior period items - 3.55
Deferred tax liability 7.08
Deferred tax assets (net) 312.29 257.95
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets presented in the balance sheet: (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at Credit/ ( charge) Credit/ ( charge) As at
1 April 2020 to profit and loss to OCI 31 March 2021
Recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to 2020-21
Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 60.41 7.06 - 67.47
Provisions for bad and doubtful trade receivables 171.56 25.93 197.49
Provision for impairment in the value of investments 1.76 = - 1.76
Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 (3.53) 5.98 - 2.44
Provision for employee benefits 31.31 11.49 - 42.79
Provision for expenses - 0.33 - 0.33
Prior period items (3.55) 3.55 - -
Total 257.95 54.33 - 312.2%
8. Other non- current assets (Rs. in lakh)
. . As at As at
Bartieuass 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unamortised employee cost . 56.91
Unamortised security deposit (Rent) - 0.45
Shortage in property, plant and equipment pending reconciliation 0.57 1.00
Less : Provision for loss of shortage in property, plant and equipment (0.57) (1.00)

Total

57.36




PIC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1 2008GOT1175858)
-{A wholly owned subsidiavy of Power Kinance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

9. Investments
(Rs, in laki)

Particalar Nomber of shaves and Face Proportion of As at As at
gl Value per share ownership interest 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Unguoted Equity Instruments - Cuarven{fully paid up-unless otherwise stated, at cost)

Associates undey striling off
50.000 shaics of Rs. 10 cach

Tz o 18310 ‘0mp 1 o 100%
landa Transmission Company 1 anited (315t March 2020, 50000 shases)
Less ; Impairment Allowance

10000 shares of Rs. 10 each
. Carcham. W " ANSITiSS | imite 100% =
Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited (31t March 2020, 10000 shares) 0
Less : Impairment Allowance -

10000 shares of Rs. 10 cach

jjawar-Vidarbha Transniission Limi 100% 0.81 .

Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited (31t March 2020, 10000 shares) o 0.81
Less - Impairment Allowance (0.81) (0.81)
Sub total (a) - -
Total investment carrying vahie - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 0.81 0.81
Aggregate amoant of impairment in the value of unguoted investments (0.81) (0.81)

Notes:

I Two associates namely Tanda Transmission Company Limited and Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited have been de-notified by Ministry of
Power (MaP) and these companies are required to be wound up. Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited has been reconumended for closure/de-notification by
National Committee on Transmission (NCT). Therefore, in the ptevious year, the Company has created provision for the expenditure incurred on these
companics o the extent nat considered recoverable and realisable value of invesiment in equity shares were considered as Rs. Nil,

2 The Company has been appointed as bid process co-ordinator for transmission schemes by Ministry of Pawer, Government of India. Accordingly, the Company
has incorporated wholly owned associates as Special Purpose Vehicle in respect of Independent Transhtission Praject ()TPs).

3 The assumptions made for provisions relating to current period are consistent with those in the earlier years, The assamptions and estimates used for recognition
of such provisions are qualilative in nature and their likelihood could alter in next financial year, 1t is impracticable for the Company to compute the possible
effect of assumptions and estimates made in recognizing these provisions.

4 In compliance with Ind AS 105 "Non-cusrent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Qperations” and to align with uniform accomting practices of the holding
company, during the previous financial year the company has reclassified few of the ITP companies being associate companies as assets held for sale (refer note-
15) since these companies are held for sale in near future.



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1L.2008C 0O1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

12,

Trade Receivables
(Rs. in lakh)

As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Current

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 2,743.50 2,658.64
Trade Receivables - credit impaired 746.78 644.11
L.ess: Allowance for bad and doubtful trade reccivables (746.78) (644.11)
Total 2,743.50 2,658.64

Expected Credit loss is recognised at 100% on the trade receivables duc foy more than 2 years and 50% on the
wrade receivables due for more than one year and less than 2 years. Refer note 35 - Financial Instruments

Trade receivables include Rs. 1310.09 Lakh (Rs. 1000.65 lakh as at 31 March 2020) billed as manpower
charges to Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) which are associates of PFC (Holding Company). Prior to
financial year 2018-19, these receivables were payable by PFC fiom their own {unds/commitment advance paid
by procuress of UMPPs. However, from financial year 2018-19 this amount was paid by respective UMPPs
from the commitment advance to be paid/payable by procurers, since commitment advance paid earlier by
procurers has exhausted in some UMPPs. A formal agreement in this regard is pending to be entered between
the parties. Since the amounts due to the Company will be recovered from UMPP’s, there is no impairment in
the amount receivable from UMPPs and the provision for expected credit loss is not required.

Cash and cash equivalents
(Rs. in lakh)

. As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

(a) Balances with banks

- Current accounts 2.49 1.99
{b) Peposits with banks with maturity upto 3 months

(including autosweep deposits and accrued interest) a0 496.09
Total 3,103.63 498.08

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(Rs. in lakh)
As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12

months (including accrued interest) e 2008

Total 665.92 903.54




PEC CONSULAENG LIMITED

(CIN:

SHEEDDE2008GOT 175858

(A wholly owsed subsidiary of Pawer Finance Corpovation Limited)
Notes o the Consolidated Finandial Statements fov the year ending 31 Mauch 2021

1Y Iacome tan assets (Net)
(Rs. in Inkl)
Asan §
Rl 31 Manch 2021 31 Ma ok 2020
Advance mcone i 1< deducied at somwee (78) 2,312.78 2.819.27
Less: Provision for Income Iax _ (1009 31) {1,840.50)
Fotal L0847 97877 _.
Nows:
131 Advance meameané PSS imelude income s refind clamied by compiny Rs 876 49 fakhs for years before fimaneial year 2020-21, which has
heen unpaid by depariment due o mismateht in tax eredit datatechuical reasons and therefore creating demands for some Tuncial years which
Tres subiseepremly adsosted By refimds However these mismatelt i tax credic date hie now been contested o explained and i view of the
company afl the vefunds are Tegaly bl for which repular follow ups are being done wath the depatment and therefore no provision for
impainzent is requived in this repand,
14, Other current assets {Rs. in fakds)
Particnlins Axat As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sceured, cansidered good
(a)  Advice 1o conuactors/suppliers (secured against Bank Guaantees) 14295 142,95
Unsccuved, considered good
() Advance to comtinctars/supplicrsiothers 0.4 0.42
(b)  Unamortised employee cost - 14.56
(e} Unamortised Seeaity Deposit (Rent) 045 4.74
() Expendiunc for UT CorporalisationsPrivatisation (Note 14.1) 208.40 .
Total 352,54 16267
141 I connection with Aatma Nirbhar Bbarat Abhiyan of Govi of Indin, Power Departments’ Ulilitivs in Unian Territories bus 1o be
Comporatised/privatised. MoP through PFCL has conveyed 1o provide hand-holding suppoit and the seivices of a transaction advisor 10 the
UTs and 1o fund the expenditure incurred in this regard which will be recoverable from the suceesstul bidder/MoP alongwith interest. PRCI,
has appointed PFCCL us the nodal agency Tor this woik. The company during the ¥Y 2020-21 has incuvied expenditwe on this project {or
which funding has been dong by PFCL. The expenditure on 1his project alongwith intevest is appearing in above Note 1 and amount funded by
PFC alongwith fmerest is appearing in Note 21 other financinl labilities Interest vate on such funded amount is 9 5% pa. As per Mol Jeiter
dated 8.06.2020 the provision for funding of consultancy/ansaction fees is being made in the vew veforms lnked seheme and undl the same is
approved under the scheme. recovery of the sume ean be made from the suceessfid bidder Further MaP vide OM dated 20.07.2021 ks issued
a Revaimped Reforms Based and Resuls Linked Distribution Seetor Scheme and the consitaney support provided by Mol 10 Ur's will also be
funded out of this component. The company is taking wp the mitter with MoP tor recovery of'its outstanding, dues.
15, Dispesal Group (Rs. in lakl)
Particulars ! Asal
31 Muveh 2021 31 Marel 2020
Assctr classified as held for yaje
(@) Investment (refer nole - 13.5) o.00 300
{b}  Loans 1o assaciates (FF1’s) including accraed interest {refer note- 15 6) 190272 73612
() Amaonnt receivable from [TP under Ihcomporation (Note 15.4) 2548 5048
Total (A) 1.934.20 789,60
Linbilities directly associnted with assets clussified as held for sale
Amount payable to PP under Incorporation (Note 15.4) (41 30)
Total (I1) (41.30)
Net Disposat graup (A-B) 1.4892.90 789,60
Notes:
15.% These entities ore incorporated as per the guidelines of Ministry of Power (Mal), throngh bid process subscribed by ministry of power with a

IS,
13

view 1o sclt in near future. Theee is no px y thnf wnt will have benefits from these entities other thin selling them ofY, hence alt

these investiment (alang with relmed assels and liabilitics) lias been counsidered as hetd for sale,

2 The ubove imvestment are ged as per dhe fate from Govermment of Tudin (Gof) ind the compuny doesnot have practicnl ability to
direct he velovant activities of these companies unilateruly. The Company therelore considers its investment o respective companics as
Assaciawes having significant influence despite the compuny holding 100% of their paid-up eaquity share capital

3 The Invesuments in equity shares of associates which are not categorised as assets held for sale are shown under Note 9 “lovestments”

4 Daving the financial year 2020-21 tie company has ineuned Rs 2549 Jakhs (31 Murch 2020 Rs. 50 48 lakhs) on the behalf of the whotly
owned subsidiaries ()11s) which are under the process of incarpormtion, Fusther the compeuy hias received Rs. 41.30 lakh (31 Mareh 2020 Ry
Nil) towirds sale of RFP documents on the el of the these 1TPs under incarporation. These FIP companies have been incorpornted afier 31

Maurch 2021 and the amount receivable and payable have been wanslerred to vespective § 19,



PEC CONSULTING LIMNVEED

UT4130D0.2008GO3 T 75558)

(A whotly owaed subsidiney of Pover Figance Corporation Limited)

Notes ta the Stamglane Uinancia! Statements for the yeas ending 31 March 2029

(& h

135 Eqguity Investments Held for Sale

150

Notes:

Y

v

a

(R i dakh)

Asat As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

. Propurtion of
1 Number of slioes nnd §ace .
nriicnlars R
! ' Value per ownership
interest

. Ni e af Ry 10 cach (318
B BN aki ANSNSS . 2 Likits 100
Vapy H-Novth L akbmnpan Vonsnussion Limned March 206G 10K st )
10000 shares of Ry 10 vach . ;
N itl-Narenddrg ANSHISS g g 1007 (H] Qn
RopptactdinEtmsasSon l:ied {3851 Maneh 20200 TGRRI shanes) !
Karur Transmssion Limitcd FOCKKY shares of Rs 10 cach
Rarur Transmiss ited -
{315t Muech 2020, 10000 shies) 1007, 100 1 6o
. . FOUD0 shives of Rs 10 cueh "
Sikar-t Aligarh Fransnnss i . 1001%% (R
Sikar-t) Aligarh Dansnussion £ umited (31t March 2020, Nil shiases) “
. 10000 shanes of Rs 10 each .
Khet aveda Transimiss 1 i . EOOR LO0
Kheni-Naveta Transivission Linmed (31t March 2020, Nit shases) )
- L. - tODD0 shares o) Rs 10 cach N
i K ansmission Limite . 100% 100
Ananthpuran Kuinoal Transmission Limited (3151 March 2020, Nil shares) b
- - FO000 shares ol Rs 10 cach "
Bhadla Sikar Transiiss x N . tOL% 1.0
3hadla Sikar Transimission Linitd (3tst Maneh 2020, Nib sharos) b
Total 6400 3.00
Loans to asseciates (1'15) lield for sate including nceroed intervest (Rts. in lakh)
G Asat As at
OO 31 March2021 31 Murch 2020
Vapt I1-Nowth Laklimpw Tiausmission Lanited 3inh
Koppal-Narendra Trimsnnssion Limited 426 58 181 1
Kavar Transmission Limited 30717 (8390
Sikar-11 Aligarh Transmission Limited 435 55 -
Khetei-Narets Tiansmission Limited 26817 -
Ananthpuram Kurnool Transmission Linited 7147 .
Bhadfa Siki Trangmission Limited 39317 s
_1902.72 736,12

Interest on loans 10 associates is aceounted for on accrun! basis at the Power Finsmce Corporation Lawited's rate of interest applicable for
project loansseheme CTsmsimission) 1o Stale sceim borrower (catcgory A) as appticable from ume to time

The Company has been apponned ns bid provess co-ordinator for 3 H by Minntry of Power, Governient of Indin
Accardingly. the Company incorparsies wholly owned assocrates as Special Pmpose Vebacke incspeet of Independent Transnussion Project
(11'Ps)

Two associates namely Vapi U-North Lakhbupue Traosmission Limited and Bikaner-Jt Bhivads Tumseo Limited has been sold to the
successtul bidder dwing the currem Financial Year 2020.24

Company spent smount on belaid of the YI'Ps and sume is shown as im0 TVPs As pet (he sequirement of IND AS 105, loan anoun is 1o be
shown under as "Assets held for Sale?



PIFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D0.2008G0OT1 75858)

(A wholly vsared subsidiary of Power Finance Curporation Limited)

Notes to the Conseitdnted Finaacial Stalements for the yean ending 31 Maicl 2021

16 Equity share copitat
B (Rs, in Jakh)
Asat Asat

Patictlins 31 Mavch 2021 31 Mazch 2020
Authorised shate capital:

11,060,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each (as a1 X1 March 2020 11,00,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each) 110.00 _110.00
Issued, subsciibed and fully paid up shaves ;

32,240 cquity shares of Rs 10 each (as a1 31 March 2020 52,246 Equity shares of Rs 10 each) 522 522
‘T'otal 522 522

a) the Company has only one class of equily shaves having a par value s 10/- per share The holders of the equity shaes ace entilled 10 recerve dividends as declared
from time to e and arc entitled to voung nights propartionate to theis share holding st the meeting of shacholders

b} Reconetiauon of the shares outstanding at the begnming and at the end of the financral year
(15, n (whh})

For the year ended For the vear ended
U 31 March 2023 31 Maveh 2020
Particulars -
Number Number
Awuunt Amount
co— . ~ o of shares of shares
Opemng balance o o 52,246 522 52,246 522
Issued dung the yei '__ - be = -
Closing balonco 52,246 A.22 Sk240 3,22
¢) Shares held by holding company
o (Rs. in lakh)
Asat 31 March 2021 Asat 3 March 2021
Nante of sharehol
e of shareholder No.of Amount No. of R
I L shitres held mann | shares held e
Pawer Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding 53246 522 52,246 522
Company *
d) Details of shareholders holding imore than 3% of the aggregate shases in the Company
Asat 31 March 2021 Asat 31 March 202)
Particutis
Ne. of % of No. of % of
. shares ield holding shares held holding
Power Fingnee Corporation Limited, the Holding $2.240 100% 52,246 100%
Company #

© Equity shares are held by Power Finsiniee Corporation Limited and (lrotigh its nominees

e} Aggregate number aud efass of shares allotted ns fully paid up without payment being recaived in cash
{1} Curvent year - NIL

{ii) Dwiing the financial year 2018-19, pursuant 10 amalgamation of PFC Capital Advisory Limited (PFCCAS) with the Commpany, 2246 shares werc jssued to the
shareholder of PFCCAS



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008G O1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

17. Other equity (Rs. in lakh)

As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Reserve and Surplus

(a) Capital Reserve (Note i) 9.78 9.78
(b) Retained carnings (Note ii and 17.1) 8,712.63 6.002,78
Total 8,722.41 6,012.56

Notes:
i Capital reserve: During amalgamation pf PECCAS with the PFOCL, the excess of nef assefs taken, over the cost of consideration paid
has been treated as capital reserve.There is no movement in Capital reserve balance during the year. This amount will be utilised as
per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

ii Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has camed till date, less any transfers 10 general reserve,
dividends or other distributions paid o sharchoiders. This will be utilised for the purposes as per the provisions of the Companies Act

2013.
(Rs. in lakh)
17.1. Retained Earnings As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,002.78 9,159.25
Adjustment for adoption of Ind AS 116% - 59.89
Profit for the year 2,709.85 5,825.30
Payment of interim dividends - (7,500.00)

Tax on interim dividends . (1,541.65)
Balance at the end of the period 8,712.63 6,002.78

¥ During the financial year 2019-20, Rent Equalisation balance as per Ind AS 17 of Rs. 59.89 lakh as on 31-Mar-19 has been written off
and charged to retgined earnings due to adoption of Ind AS 116 w.e.f. 1-Apr-19.

18. Financial liabilities (Rs. in lakh)
. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Lease liability - Office Premises** - 72.57
Total - 72.57

** Refer note 36~ Leases.



PFC CONSULTING LINITED

{CING UT4140D1.2008G O 75858)

(A wholly owned subsidiaty of Power Finance Covporation Limited)

Notes to the Consalidnted Financin) Statements Jor the vear ending 31 Mach 2021

19 Trade payables

Particubnrs

As at
31 March 2021

{Rs. in inld)

As at
31 March 2020

Current
Total owtstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and

Tatal ewistanding dues ol cieditors othey than micro entenprises and small entemprises

Total

= Refer note no. 40
« The Company has financial risk management policies in place 10 ensue thie all payables me paid within

lemms

20 Lcase linbility

Particutars

2121 -
1,018.68 708 59
1,039.9¢ 708.59

Asat
31 Maveh 2021

the pre-agiced credit

(Rs. in lakh)

As at
31 March 2020

Current

(a)

Lense liability - Office Premises®

Total

¥ Refer note 20- Leases.

21 Other financial liabilities

Particulars

31 Masch 2021

7257 269 33
. T .57 269.33
(Rs. in Jakh)
As at As at

31 March 2020

Current

(1)
(b)
(c}
)
{c)
($)]

21

Security deposil

Payable to successful developer (1'Ps)

Amount received for short term bidding of power (esDEEP) (Note 21.1)
Amount payable 10 Power Finance Comporation Limited

Funds from PFC for UT privatisntion (including interest accrued{Note 14.2)
Other payables

Towl

35.07 142
12343 97.60
2.169.44 1,555.23
98.33 77.60
192,03 :
2182 8.44
2,640.53 1,740.29

The Company has been selected as nodal agency for facilitating short ierm power requirentents through competitive bidding
as per MoP guidelines dated 30th March 2016. As per the guidelines. every bidder is required 10 doposil with the Company
the vequisite fees of Rs, 500 per MW plus sipplicable taxes for the maximum capacity a bidder is willing to bid. Only
successful Bidder(s) will iave to pay the fees to the Company for the guantum allocated to each bidder after completion of

activity and the balance amount will be refunded to the bidder

22 Other eurrent diabilitics

(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars As at it
31 Mmich 2021 31 March 2020
(a)  Stautory dues payable 327.20 149.58
Total 22720 149.58
=
23 Provislons (Rs. in lakh)
As at As at

Partiewlars

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Current

(a)  Provision for cployee bonus/incentive
th)  Provision for CSR Expenditure

(¢}  Provision for expenses

Total

343.80 294.08

104,56 .
202

450.48 294.08




PFC CONSULTING LIMNITED
(CIN: U7414011.2008G 011 75858)

(A whally awncd subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

24 Revenue from operations

2

2]

Particular's

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(Rs, in lakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Sale of services:

Consultancy

Other operating revenuce:
-Sale of Request for Qualification (RFQ}
-Processing fee

Total

Other Income

Particutars

6,776 83 11,125.99
8.00 14.00
0.42 246

6,785.26 11,142.45

{Rs, in lakh)

For the year ended
31 Murch 2021

For the yeur ended
31 March 2020

Interest from financial sascts st nmortised cost

“On bank deposits

-On recievables from assaciate panics of holds
Tuterest on loan o associate companics
Unwinding of di on employees loans

Unwinding of discount on security deposil

Interest on Income Tax Refimd

Miscellaneous Income

Other non-operating income:

Provisions no longer required wiitien back:

- for expenses R

- for doubtful debts and advances

-for loss of shortage in property. plant and equipment

Total

359.42 481.62

104.80 8357

150.01 61.06

1599 40.54

5.53 6.53
6.33 -

- 18.81

17.89 136

- 2897

042 =

660,40 722.47




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008GO1175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

26 Consultancy Service Expense (Rs. in lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Sub consultancy charges

Advertisement expenses

Others
Total

27 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars

1.381.26 1342.29
2.59 12.77
- 4.12
1,383.85 1,359.18

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Deferred employee benefits written off

Total

Notes:

1,016.22 965.43
139.91 130.19
63.57 166.62
38.24 12.77
1,257.93 1,275.01

a) The Employee benefits include Rs. 103.54 lakh (previous year Rs 94.99 lakh) towards Company’s contributions
paid / payable to the holding company and are towards above stated employee benefits.

28 Finance Cost

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(Rs. in lakh)
For the year ended
31 March 2620

Interest Expense : Lease (Office Premises)

Total

- Refer to Note 37- Leases

29 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars

23.90

5445

23.90

54.45

For the year ended
31 March 2021

{Rs. in lakh)
For the year ended
31 March 2020

On property, plant and equipment - Note 2

On right of use - Office Premises - Note 3
On Intangible assets - Note 4

Total

88.51 97.95
253.61 253.61
0.16 3.57
342.27 355.13




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: U74140DL.2008GO1175858)
{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

30 Other expenses (Rs. in lakh)
. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Payments (o auditor:

As Audito 5.00 3.00

Tax audit fee 125 0.81

GST Audii fee s 0.84
Advertisement expenses - 3.07
L.oss on Property, Plant and Equipments writien off’ 112 0.59
Business Promotion - 25.73
Diwali Expenses 517 12.62
Electricity and water charges 18.91 15.57
Entertainment expenses 2110 95.68
Insurance - 0.14
Interest paid on TDS and Income tax 0.11 0.03
Legal and professional expenses 5.44 38.62
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 1.66 0.39
Meeting expenses 0.27 12.52
Miscellaneous expenses 10.10 8.68
Office maintenance expenses 38.87 56.00
Office rent 12.28 61.65
Qutsourcing expenses 350.9) 315.09
Printing and stationery 7.13 8.84
Rates and Taxes 5.26 1.53
Telephone expenses 14 87 11.94
Training expenses 12.63 119.74
Travetling and conveyance 7.65 109.56
Vehicle hiring and running expenses 7.66 20.79
Bad debts written off- Note 5(b) & 6(b) - 343.23
Less: Provision for doubtful debts made in earlier years . (343.16) 0.07
Investment written off (equity shares of associate companies) - 10.00
Less: Impairment of Investment in earlier years- Note 9 - (10.00) -
Allowances for doubtful debts and advances 104.29 37.20
Impairment in value of investment - 0.81

Total 631.68 961.51




PrEC

CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL2008GO1175858)
{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes to the C lidated Financinl S for the year ending 31 March 2021

3t

32

32

33

Disclasure as per Ind AS 33 “Earnings per Shave™
(Rs. iu lakh)

- For the year ended  For the year ended
Patticulars 31 Maovch 2021 31 March 2020

Net Profit after tax used as sumcrator (Rs in kakh) 2,709,85 5,825 30

Weighted average number of Equity shares used as denominator (basic and diluted) 52,246 52,246
Eaming per equity share. foce value Rs. 10 cach (basic and diluted) (Rs.) 518671 11,149.74
Segment information

The Group is engaged in providing consuliancy services to power sector including develoy of Integrated T ission Projects (I'TP) taken up as per

the dircetions fiom the Ministry of Power. Govermnmens of India Group has operatians in India only. Hence. the reporting requirements for segment
disclosure as prescribed by Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments” are not applicabie

tuformation about major customers
The following customers contibuted 10% or more to Group's 1evenue:
(Rs. in lnkh)

Particular Tor the year ended  For the year ended
SUSEEE 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020

Bikaner-1 Bliwadi Transco Limited 165817 =
Vapi-ll North Lakhimpur Transmission Ltd 835.90

West Bengal Stule Elecnicity Distiibution Co Ltd 909.45 -
Bhuj-Transmission Limited 1,415.19
Bikaner Khetri Transmission Limited 1,51691
Fatehgarh-11 Transco Limited 1,188 11
Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Limited - 1,553.35
3,399.52 5,673.56_
No other single customer contributed 10% or more 10 the Group's sevene for both financial year 2020-21 and 2019-20
Tax Expensc (Rs. in lakh)
. Tor the year ended  For the yenr ended
Particulars 31 M:rch 2021 31 Ma):'ch 2020
Curent (ax 1,009.31 1,840.50
Income tax adjustment for earlier years 6.80 5.53
1,016.11 1,846.02
Deferved tax
In respect of the curent year (refer note 7 (54.33) 188.31
(54.33) 188.31
Total tax exy recognised in the S of profit and loss 961.78 2,034.34
The income tax expensc for the yem cun be reconciled {o the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax 3,671.63 7,859.63
Applicable Tax Rate 25.168% 25.168%
Caleulated income tax expense 924.07 1,978.11
Tax effect of
Non-deductible expenses 32.88 4.64
Tax exempt income {5.42) (11.85)
Adjustiment on account of change in deferred tax sate - 60.56
Inconme tax adjustment for earlier years 6.80 5.53
Others 3.44 {2.61)
t tax exy recognised in profit or foss 961.78 2,034.39




PEC CONSULTING LINITED

(CIN: U74H0DL2008GOV] 75858)

{A wholly awned subsidiary of Power Fimee Corporatien Limired)

Notes to the Consolidated Jinancial Statements toy the year enchng 31 Maveh 2021

34 Related Party Disclosures

Yads hine

34,3 Nawoe of refated parties and deseriprion of

Holdmg i-";i;npmll\-

i [I’owcr Finmnee Cwpovanon Limied (PFCE )

Feltow Subsidiny Comy
| |REC Limmted (REC'L) 2 |REC Powcer Disfiibution Company 1ad (througzh RECL)

3

REC Tiansmission Projecis Company ! imited (through
RECL)Y tamalgamuted witly REC Pawer Disutbution
Company Ltd. vide MCA arder dated 05 02.2021)

Associate oy

P | Vawnckis Transuission Conyiany Limaied” 2 tshengonge Karchmn-Wangtao Tratspssion Limted*
3 [Bijawar-Vidabha  Transmission  Liwited  (Wational| 4 [Vapi I North Lakhimpuw Transmission Limited- transfened to

Committes on Transmission  (NCT)  has  aheady Stertite Grid 13 Limited on 230d June, 2020
reconmmended  for  closwedde-naudication  of e
seheme TP, however, formal gazete notification o
Mol? is awaited)

5 | Kanw Trausmizsion Linled ) ) 6 |koppul-Norendia T ission |imited
7| Stkar-)1 Abigarh Transmisaion Linied 8 [Khotp-Nurely Trsmission Limiled
9 | Ananthpurmn Kumool Transiission Limited 10 |Bkaner-1) Bhiwadi Transco Limited-transferred to Power Grid

Corporation of India Linted on 25th March, 2021

11 |Bhadta Sikar Transivission Limited

Assaciate of PFCL

i Power 2 i
1 Constal Maharashira Moga Power 1 imitcd® 2 |Sakhigopal lateginted Power Company Limited

3 Otissn Intagested Power Limited 4 |Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited
5 [Coustal Kamataka Power Limited* 6 | Tmiya Andiya Mega Power Linited®
7 [Constal Tamit Nadu Powes Linited 8 | Deoghar Mega Power Linmited
9 _|Chbattisgunrd Sunssiga Power Linated? 10 | Cheyyur Infin Linsited
L |Deoghay Infis Limited 12 |Oddigha Infrapower Linited
13 | Biliw Infrapewer Limited 14| Bihar Mega Power Limited
15 {Simekhand Infinpower Linvted
Associate of RECL
16 | Sikar New Transmission Limited 17 |Ramgarh New ‘Tvansmission Limited (Transferred to Mfs
Pawer Grid Comporation of India Limited on 09.03 2021)
18 [MP Power Ti ission Packipe-1] Limited 19 | MP Power T isgion Package-l Limited
20 |Gadap T ission Limited 21 |Fatehgarh Bhadla Transco Limited
22 |Rajgach Transinission Limiied 23 |Bidar T i Limited
24 _|Dinchang Transmission Limited 25 |Chandil Ty ission Limited
26 |Dumikn Transoission Limied 27 | Mandar Ty ision Limnited
28 |Kodenna Ty ission Lintited 29 |Kallaw T ission Limited

Joint Venture of PFUL
| |Energy EMficicncy Seryices Limed ("EESLY through

TEni 2 |Ceighton Encrgy Limited (through EESL)
3 |EESL Enerpylro Assets Linnited (tiough EESL) 4 |Edina Acquisitions Limited (through EESL)
5 {Anesco Eneigy Services (South) Limited (through BESL) 6 |Edina Limited (through EESL)
7 |EPAL Holdings Limited (througlh EESL) 8  |Edina Austinlia Py Limited (through EESL)
Edimay Power Services Limited (1l h EESL
9 i wer Services Limited (lhrough EES].) 10 |Stanbeock Limited {through EESL)
Fl | ldinn UK Limited (through FESL) 12 [Edina Pawer Limited (through EESL)
13| Awmoura Holdings Limited (ilnough EESL) 14 |Eding Manufacturing Limited (through EESL)
15 |EPSL Trigencration Private Lud (thiouph EESL) 16 |Converyunee Lnerpy Services Limited (trough EESL)

“umder process ol stiiking ofl

I<ey Munngerinl Persons (KMP)

S. NoNnme | Desipnution

I Sha, Ravinder Singh Dhillon (Director w.e § 12-Jun-2019{C laivman
upte 3 1-May-2020 1 (Clhoirmm w.e.l, 01-Jun-2020)

2 _{Shoi. Rajeev Shan (Supsrmmuated o 31-hMay-2020) Chairmast
3 |Shri Pesveen Kumar Singh (sinee 17-5op-2018) Divecior
4 |Swu. Parmineder Chopra (wee. [ 01-Jul-2020) Director

S ISl Naveen  Bhusan Gupta  (since  24-Aug-2017|Dircclor
superannuated on 20-hun-2020)

6 |She Yogesh Sungia (w.e.f. 10-Oct-18 upto 04-Aug-2020) | Chief Exceutive Ofticer

7 )Shni Manoj Kumar Rana (since 05-Aug-2020) Chiel Executive Qfficer
B |5k Matish Kumar Agrawal Company Secretary



PUC CONSGLTING LM
(CIN: U74140D1L.2008GOIL T
(A wholly owned subsicdiag

Notes (o the Consaliduted Vi

34.2

34.2.1. Transpetions with Ho

Pavticulars

LD
5858)
s Power Fhtanee Corporation Limited)

Details of transactions:

fding Company and jts Associates

cial Stisements Tor the year ending 31 M

For the year ended
31 Mach 2021

(R, in takh)
For the yein ended
31 March 2020

Manpower Charges
Consuliancy Fees
Amount receivable for

1cimbmsenient of expenses

iterest Income on Receivables from UMPPs

Dividend Paid

34.2.2, Transections with Associates

Pavticutnrs

28079

§3.50
110.26
104,80

To) the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

77540
81.50
38281
83.57
7,500 00

{Rs. in takh)
For the yeur ended
41 March 2020

Manpower Charges
Loans granted
Interest Famed

Congultancy charges on tansfer of ITP o successful bidder

1,457 44
1,166 59

150.01
2183 96

34.2.3. Transnctians with catitics under the control of same governnrent
e Compauny is & wholly owned subsidiary of Cential Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU)Y contiolted by Cential Government. Significant transsetions

witl related parties under the controlf joint control of the same govemment are as mder

Nume of refated party

Nature of transaction

59546
35906
6100
5,991.65

(Rs. in Iakh)

For the yeat ended
31 March 2020

For the yeas ended
31 March 2021

NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited

NHPC Lamited
Coal {ndia Ltd

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited

MSTC Limited

SBI Capital Markets Limited

Raihel Eoterprises 1td

Short Tenn Biddmg Fees
Short Tenn Bidding Fees
Consultancy Incone
Sale of RFQ
Consultancy Expense
Consultancy Expense
Qutsourcing Expenses

47,00 20.17
3.48 12.00

] 33.50

1.00 2,00
188.70 179.58
160,23 20.00
13.47 441

The above tansactions with the government related entitics cover transactions that are significant individually and collectively. The Company has also
entered into ather vansuctions such as telephone expenses, air nawel, fuel purchase and deposits ete with above mentioned md other vaious
government velated entities. These transactions are insignificant individually and collectively and hence not disclosed

34.2.4. Compensution of key

manageaient personnel:

The Key Managerial peisonnel (KMP) of the Company are employees of the Power Finance Cotporation Limited deployed on part time basis excepl
C.EO and Company Secretary who arc on figll time basis. No sitting fees has been paid to the dircetors. Details of managerial remuneration paid to

KMP s as undor: -

Particulars

For the yeay ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Shert tenin emplovee beriefits

CEO

Compuny Scesewary
Post-g anent bepefits
CEO

Company Secretary

11518

34.3. Details of owtstanding balunces:

34.3.1. Outstanding balances with group companies

6642
4137

Particulars

As at
31 Mayel 2021

6947
3843

a2
1.22
111,80

(Rs. in lakh)
As at
31 Murch 2020

Amount veeehable ieluding fnterest ageried
- From holding company and its associates

- From associates

~ Fram associates (under incorporation)
Amount payable 1o associatcs (under incorporation)
Amonnl payable including inerest acerued to holding company

216132
1,902 81
3549
4130
19203

34.3.2. Outstanding balunces with enlities under the control of same government

Particulnrs

As at
31 March 2021

170043
236.24
50.48

(Rs. in lakh)

As af
31 March 2020

- Amow payable (o

SBI Capital Markets Limited

MSTC Limited
Raiftel Faerprises 1.td

Notes:

1319
29.01
2020

2120
270
17.58

i) Transactions with the related parties are made on normal commerciat ferms and conditions and at aun's length

i) Consultancy services provided by tle Company 0 its
services provided 10 other parties

goup companies are generally at the tenns, conditions and principles applicable fon consullancy



PFC CONSULTING LINVITED
(CIN: G74140D1.2008(:(011 75858

(A wholly awn

subsidiary of Pov or Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financinl Statements for the yenr ending 31 March 2021

35,

~

I'inanciat Instrments

Capital Managemen
the Company’s objective for capital management is 1o maximise sharcholder vahe. saleguad business continuity and suppon the growth
of the Company The funding sequirements are met though cquity and operating cash flows generated

Categories of financial instraments

(Rs. in lath)
As ar As At

Rinaneial asscts and liabilities

Particulms e 30 Mharch 2021 31 Maveh 2020
Finaneinl assets measuved af amortised cost

Cash andd cash cquivalems ' 3.103.63 498 08
Other Bank Balances 12 665,92 903 54
Trade receivables 10 2,743 50 2,658.64
Loans b 71.29 254,05
Giher financinl assets 4 353542 221271
Toinl 9,119,76 4,527,013
Financial liabilities measured ar amortised cost

Tiade payables 19 1,039.90 708.59
Lease Lishility 18,20 7257 34190
Onbigr Finapeial Lanbilijes 21 264053 1.740.29
Tatal 3,753.00 2,790.78

- Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.3 {xiv) on o] iostriuments

Financinl Risk M

‘The Company's financial lishilities comprise of rade payables and other payables. Tie Company's financial assets comprise of cash and
cash equivalents, other bank balances, loan (o associates (JTPs), nade receivables and other financial assets. The Company has the overall
ibifity for establishing and goveming the Company's risk 1. For managing these risks, the management ensure that these

risks ate monitored cmefully and manuged efliciently. These risks include kel risk. credit risk and hiquidily risk.

The following discloswes sunmarize the Company's exposure 1o Giuncinl risks along with the Company’s polices and processes for
measuring and managing sach of above risks,

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk thu the Company will face in ecting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Company’s
approach in managing liquidily is to enstne that it will ave sufficient fimds o meet its labilities when due without incwming unaceeptable
losses. In doing this. company considers both normal aud siressed conditions

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity stiategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended 31 Maich 2021 and 31
March 2020

Market Risk

Market risk is the sk that changes in markel prices, such as foreiym exchange rales. inicrest rates and equity prices will affect the
company’s income or the value of its oldings of financial insimments The ahjeetive of markes risk mnnagement is fo manage and control
mnrket risk within acceptable parameters, while optimising the retun

¥

i) Foreign Currency Rislc
The company has no exposure o the changes in the rates of foreign currency exchange tates as the campany do not have any wansactions
fiom the interational market and all the activities of the company are limited to Incia only.

ii) Inferest Rate Risl

The company's interest income is majordy derived Gom tenns d posits, loan to i and receivable from associates of
Holding Company. The term deposits are invested at fixed market intesest rate and hence these are not exposed to chango in intercst rates.
Further toans’famount receivable fiom associates and associntes of Holding company arc cunent and are scooversble within a year.
Considering the shait-teny vature, there is no significant interest rate sisk peitatning to these deposits. loan to associates and amount
receivable ftom associates of Holding Company.

iti) Equity Price Risk
The company is not exposed ta cquity price risk as company has equity investent only in its associates (1TPs) which aie not iradable in
the markel, '
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it)

iify

i)

354

Credit Risk

Credit yisk is the risk of financial Joss 10 the Company if 4 customer o1 counter-paity fails to meet its contractual obligations The Company
primarily provides consultancy services 1o customers compiising, mainly state clectrivily boards owned by stale government and other
goveniment owned enternprises The 1isk of defaull in case of these state owied companies is considered 10 be insignificant. A default
occwrs when there is vo signilicant possibility of 1ecovery of receivables after considering alt available oplions for recovery. However, All
trade yeeeivables are reviewed and assessed for defanlt on a yealy basis and atlowances lor expected credit loss provided for, if any.

Frade Receivables
The tiade receivables of the eompany comprises maindy ameunt recoverable fiom the State Government entities The Company considers
that the expostue to state sector have a low credit risk mainly duc to low defaulV/ loss history Further, the presence of Govemment interest
lowets the risk of non-recover ability
Subsequent (o Mitial recognition, the Conipany recognises expecled credit loss (13C1.) on financial assets especially on uade receivables
other than related parties ECL is recogmised at 100% on the (rade receivables due for more than 2 years and 50% on the trade 1eceivables
due for more than one year and less than 2 years
(1) Ageing analysis of Trade receivables is as follows :
(Rs. in 1akh)
More than 2

Pavticulsrs O t0 1 year Ito2year : Total
FeHEE
Girinss carrying amount as at 31 Maich 2021 165735 492.15 1,340.77 1,400 2R
Gross camying amount as at 31 March 2020 2.579.57 158.15 56503 3,302.75
(II) Movement in the expected credit loss allowance (Rs. in lakh)
N As at As at
Particulars
il 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Balange at the beginving of the year 644.11 671.39
~lmpairment allowance reversal . 27.28
-hupaimment losses recognised 102,67 -
746.78 644.11

Balance at the end of the year

Loans

The Company has given loans 1o cmployees and associates, Loans fo the employees have been given in line with the policies of the
Company L.oan to associates ae interest bearing Joans given by way of allocation of expenditure and charging of manpower cost. The
lozm provided to employces and iclated companies are collectible in ful) and risk of default is negligibfe. However, 100% impaiment loss
is provided for the loan 1o associates (17Ps) wherein the project under lying the company is de-natified by the Ministry of Power

Cash and cash cquivalents
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 3103.63 takh (as at 31 March 2020 Rs, 498 08 lakh). The same are held with
scheduled banks with good rating and hence the risk of defauli is managed.

Deposits with banks
The Company held deposits wilh banks of Rs. 2204.23 lakh (as at 31 March 2020 Rs 23d6.4] lakh). In order 1o manage the risk,
Company places deposits with only scheduled banks with good rating

Fair valuc hierarchy

Level 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices inchided within Leve! 1 that are observable for the asset or tiability, either divectly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i e. derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unabservable inputs),

Note: The Company does not have the fi inl assels and fi ial liabilities that are measured at fair valtue on a recurring basis
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36. Leases
(Hs. in laldh)

| For Ay
$.No |partical ! me:::lcc;yler" For the year ended
S.No |Particulars -
- 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
(a) |Amortisation charge for night-of-use assets by class of undedlying asset (Refer Note 3) 25361 253.61
(b)  |Interest expense on lease liabilities (Refer Nole- 28)* 23,90 54.45
(c) _|'Fhe expense relating to shotl-lerm leases 4858
(d) | The expense relating to leases of Jow-value assels — = 754 | 743
(e) |Total cash outllow lor leases 300 77 33918
(1) | The carrying amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting period by class of 63 40 31701
underlying asset (Refer Note 3)

*for impact of prior period item, refer Note 47

The table below shows the movement of lease liabilities duiing the year
(Rs, in kaldy)

As at As at
il L 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
(&) _|Opening batance 341.90 -
{b) |Additions during the year = . 570.&
(e} |Finance cost accrued during the year 2390 54.45
(d) |Payment of lease liabilities 293,23 283.18
(¢} |Closing balance 72,57 341.90

The 1able befow provides details 1egarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilines on undiscounted basis as at 31.03.2021 -

(Rs. in lakh)

. As at As at
S:No  [Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
(a) [Upto 1 year 73.31 293.23
{b) |1-5 years 2 73.31
(¢} [Maore than 5 vears =

36.

Lease premises for the employee's residence 1s a part of their compensation and is not considered here as the same is included in Salary &
Allowances (refer note 27-Employee Benelit Expenses)

36.2 Lease upto Rs 1 lakh per month has been considered as low value lease

[N§)

3. Assets classified as Held for Sale
PFCCL. has been appointed as Bid Process Conrdiuator for the Independent Transmission Projects nofified by Ministry of Power.
A new SPV is incorporated whenever a new scheme is notified by MoP. After incorporating, the SPV is transferred to the successful Bidder
afier going through certain stages:
1 RFQ
1 RFP
1. Reverse Auction Bidding
1V, Issue of Lo}
V. Share Transfer Agrecment
As per ind AS 105 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”, any assct or disposal group are classified as held for
sale if their carrying amount will be 1ecovered principally through sale ransaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered
highly prebable,
Accordingly, these SPVs are considered as Disposal group as per Ind AS 105 as and when the management initiates the process for the
transfer of SPV j.e. date of issue of RFQ. The investnent in equity along with the loan and interest accrued on the same is considered as
assct held for sale and are presented seperaicly as per the requirement of statute.
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38 Contingent Liabilitics
(Rs, in lakh)
R o - As at As at
ShiNo. [oeseniieion 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
(a) |Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt # 1816
(b) |Guarantecs excluding financial guarantees T -
(e) |Others -
[ () |Bank Guaantee issued (against {00% margin § 23097 271.70
(11 | Pisputed incame tax matter under appeal * - . 265.73 | 26573
* There 15 tax demand raised by income tax autharitics for assessment order passed for financial year 2016-17 for which company
has filed appeal with Commisioner of Income Tax (Appeals) and as on balance sheet date the watier is pending in appeal The
company is hapeful 1o get full veliel in the appeal and no cash outflow in this regard is anticipated
i The Statutory Auditor of the company for preceding FY 2019-20 has claimed an amount of Rs. 21,16 lakhs towards audit fee
aguinst the approved audit fee of Rs. 3.00 lakhs. Further conymunication in this regaid with the auditor is underway. Therefore the
cluim raised by auditor net of alicady provided fees s disclosed as clainyagainst the company not acknowledged as debt
39, Capital and other commitments (N5, in lalkh)
S. No. |Deseription A8 at A at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(a) |Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not = -
provided for R
(b)  [Other Conmmitments -- CSR unspent amount pertaining Lo the period up o 31 (43 2020 9323 123,06
40, Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 (Based on the available information with the
company)
(Rs. in lnldi)
g . . As at As at
5. No. | jFarticulats 31 March2021 | 31 March 2020
(iy | The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier as
at the end of each accounting year
- Principal amount dug to micro and smalt enterprises 2121 E
- Interest due on above - -
(ii)  [The amount of interest paid Ly the Company along with the amounts of the payment - -
made 1o the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year
(i) |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment - -
(which have been paid bul beyond the appointed day during the vear) bul withoul
adding the interest specified under this Act
(iv) | The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of the yeas - -
(v)  [The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise

There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whor the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31.03.2021
(Nil as a1 31.03.2020). This has been determined to the extent the status of such partics could be identificd on the basis of information
available with the Company.
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41. Transactions in foreign currency -
(i) Earnings
Earnings in forcign currency-Rs. Nil (Previaus Year- Nif).
(1) Expenditure
Expenditure in foreign currency-Rs. Nil (Previous Year- Nil).

42 Corporate Sucial Responsibitity (CSR) Expenses

Duning the year, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companics (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules,
2021 ('amendment’) and has also notified the effective date as 22.01.2021 for the amendments of Scetion 135 of the Companies Act made vide
Companies Amendment Act, 2019 and Companies Amendment Act, 202¢. In accordance with the amendment under the said notifications, any
unspent CSR amount, other than for any ongoeing project, shall be transferred to & Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months
of the expiry of the financial year. Any unspem amount pursuant to any ongoing project must be transferred to unspent CSR Account. in any
scheduled bank within a peviod of thirty days from the end of the financial year. to be utilised within a period of three financial years, failing
which it shall transfer the same 1o a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of thirty days from the date of completion of the third
financial year.Furiher, if the Company spends an amount in excess of the requivement under statute. the excess amount may be set off for three
succeeding financial yeass against the amount to be spent. As the notification is made effective during FY 2020-21. The Company is complying
with the amended provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from the cutient financial year, Further, the unspent CSR
amount as at 31.03.2020 would continue to be dealt with in accordance with the pre-amendment framework.

a)  Details of amount required to be spent by the Company on CSR activities as per the pre-amendment framework (i.¢, for period up to
31.03.2020) and as per the post-amendment framework (i.e. for FY 2020-21) during the year is as under:

(Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended 31 March 2021 For the year
Particulars For period up o ended
. 3:.03‘202(1) For FY 2020-21 Total 31 March 2020

Carry forward from previous year 123.06 - 123.06 5.74
Amount required 1o be spent on CSR activities as per - 104.56 104.56 117.32
Section 135 (5) of Companies Act, 2013

Gross amount required 1o be spent 123.06 104.56 227.62 123.06
Amount spent/provided during the year # 29.83 104.56 134.39 -
Unspent amount 93.23 - 93,23 123.06

* Provision for CSR expenditure for FY 2020-21 has been made as per amended CSR provisions and the amount has been transferred in a
separate bank account within 30 days from the end of financial year.

b) Details of amount spent duripg the year (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2021 For the year ended 31 March 2020
Paid or Yet to be paid Total Paid or Yet to be paid Total
Settled Settied
Construction / Acquisition of any asset (i) - - - - - -
On Purposes other than (i) above
Financial Assistance for Skill 29.83 - 29.83 - - -

development  training of unemployed
youth belonging o SC/ST/QRC/PWD
Women/IEWS Categories through IGIAT

Total (it) 29.83 - 29.83 - - -
Grand Total (i) and (i) 2083 - 29,83 L N -
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44

Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the Genesn! Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemants 1o Schedule

11} to the Companies Act, 2013: -

(Rs, in_l:’\l{h}

Nef pssets e, t.om.l flfscts minu Shave i profit and loss
total liabilities B

N fu ity As % of Amount As Yo of | Amount

Ame oF the entily consolidated net consolidated

assets IMofit aud
lLoss
Parent Company IS
i T

])F(j COnSllHing le!led lOflﬂE‘!ﬂ% R|727.()3 ]O0.000A) 5,825.30
Indian Associates (Investment ns per the squity methe
Tanda Transmission Company Limited 0.000% . 0.00% 0.00
» . 0
Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited 0.000% - 0.00% 0.00
Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transinission Limited 0.000% - 0.00% 0.00
Less : Investment in associates \ 0.000% . 0.00% 0.00
Tofal A ' 100.000% 8,727.63 100,00% 5,825.30

‘ “The v"Group has nine wholly owned subsidiaries as on 31 March 2021 (as at 31.03.2020 six) rqgistcrcd for Independent "l‘ransmis_simi l‘l'ojécts
" formed as special purpose vehicle (SPVs). These subsidiarigs have been treated as “Associates” for the purpose of consolidation, except when

the invesiment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, In which case it s measured at lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less cost to sell. Although, under para 4 of Ind AS 110 and para 17 of Ind AS - 28, PRCCL is nof required to prepme/present consolidated

* financial statements and cash flow statement. The Company has decided to prepare consolidated financial statement as at 31 March 2021. The

details of nine associates as on 31 March 2021 are given below :

Name of the Company Y% of Place of Incorporation/ Prineipal Status
holding place of business
Tanda Transmission Company Limited 100% : India Consolidated
(under process of striking off) )
|Shonglong Kargham-Wangtoo. - - ~ India Consolidated
“ITransmission Limited (under process of 100%
striking off)
Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited 100% India Consolidated
(recommended for closure) ¢
Sikar-1] Aligarh Transmission Limifed* 100% India Held for sale as per Ind AS 105
(]
Karur Transmission Limited 100% - i India Held for sale as per Ind AS 105
Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited 100% India Held for sale as per Ind AS 105
Koppal-Narendra Transmission Limited 100% India Held for sale as per Ind AS 105
0
Anunthpuram Kwnool Transmission 100% India Held for sale as per Ind AS 105
Limited
Bhadia Sikar Trangmission Limited 100% India Feld for sale as per Ind AS 105

*ransferred after balance sheet as on 8t June 2021

I'TPs though wholly owned subsidiaries under the Companies Act - 2013, have been consolidated a3 ‘associates’ using cquity method (other than
held for sale) and have applied uniform accounting policies for like transactions. -

o p—s
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46

Balance Confirmation from parties

The company has sent letters 1o various parties under trade receivables, advances. payables, bankers cie. for confirmation of balances as al
31.03.202}. Status of confirmation received fiom these balances as on date of approval of financial statements are as under: -

Particulars Amount as on I Confirmed Not
31.03.2021 Ceonfirmed
Loans 71.29 0.09 71.20
Other financial assets N —W 2,535.42 BE
Trade receivables 2,743 50 - 2,743.50
Cash and cash equivalents 3.103.63 3.103.63
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 665.92 663.92 -
Other current assets 143.69 - 143.69
Trade payables 1,039.90 249.23 790.67
Other financial liabilities 2,640.53 290.37 2.350.16

In respect of balances for which confirmation is pending for receipt, management is of the view that there will nat be any significant variation in
the balances and therefore no adjustment in carrying value is required.

Prior period items:

As per requitrements of Ind AS 8, Company has corrected Material prior period(s) errors retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts
for the prior periods 10 the exient practicable along with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. The details of prior periad errors and
their impact on financial statements are as under: -

(Rs. in lakh)

S. |Particulars As on Prior period As on Remark
Na. 31.03.2020 items 31.03.2020
as per last Restated
audited
Balance
Sheet
A [Balance Sheet (relevant items)

[Assets :

Other financial assets (Non current) 1,384.50 58.37 1.442.87 (Interest on bank deposits of previous year
ovided for

Other financial assets (Current) 773.65 (3.82) 769.84 [Training expenses booked by adjusting supplier

- advance

Deferred tax assets (net) 261.50 (3.55) 257.95 |Deferred tax impact of prior period adjustments

Other current assets 213.16 (50.48) 162.67 | Amount receivable from ITP under
incorporation shown in Assets classified ag held

Assets classified as held for sale 739.12 50.49 789.61 |Amount receivable from ITP under
incorporation shown in Assets classified as held

Total 51.01

Equity & Liability

Other equity (Retained earnings) 6,001,99 10.57 6,012.56 [Net effect on retained carnings of prior period
errors

Non current financial liabilities Lease 36.99 15.59 72.57 |Impact of Interest on Lease under provided

liabilitics

Trade payables 707.09 1.50 708.59 |LLiability towards prior period expenses provide:|

Current financial liabilities Lease 24598 23.34 269.33 |Impact of Interest on Lease under provided

labilities

51.00

Total
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021

B.

Other income 664.10 58.37 722.47 |Interest on bank deposits ofprevi(_)us ycar_
provided ior
a{{@dlmncy service exp_cns_‘es 1.356.73 2.45 1.359.18 |Regrouping of consultancy service expense |
from other expenses
Finance Cost 15.52 38.93 34.45 [Interest on Lease underprovided ]
Other expenscs 958.64 2.87 961.51 |Regrouping of consultancy scivice expense
from other expenses and prior period expenses
Profit before tax 7.845.51 14,12 7.859.63 |Net effeet of prior peried items on profit before
tax
Tax expenses:
Current tax 1.840.50 | 5 1,840.50 |NIL effect
Income tax adjustmend for earlier years 5.53 - 5.53 [NIL effect
Deferred (ax 184.76 3.55 188.31 |Tax cffcet of prior period items
Tolal tax expenses 2.030.79 3.55 2,034.34 |Tax effect of prior period items
Profit after tax 5,814.73 10.57 5,825.30 |Net effect of prior period items on profit after
fax
arnings per share (Basic & Dituted) 11,129.51 20.23 11.149.74 |Net effect of prior period items
47 The Statutory Auditor of PFCCL during the course of audit for FY 2019-20, highlighted certain suspected irregularities in some of the
transactions of PFCCL related 1o business promotions, official hospitality and related allocation of expenses to subsidiaties/ fellow subsidiary
companies. Statutory Auditor of PFCCL vide its {ctter dated 25.06.2020 reported the matter to Board of Directors of PFCCL and MCA.. Based
on this letter of Stalutory Auditor of PFCCL. investigation was initiated against some of the employees as per the applicable rules and
regulations. As per the investigation, one of the employces of PFCCL has been awarded major penalty and further investigation is under way.
Statutory Auditor has issucd a disclaimer opinion on preceding year financial statements for these suspected irregularities,
In continuation to the above, during the financial vear 2020-21 similar transactions were noted which are as under: -
Head Rs. in lakhs
Official hospitality 21,10
Misc. Expenses/Reimbursements 3.69
Consultancy 1.35
Tour and Travel 0.77
Advance 1.28
Total 28.18
The above include 11 Nos. missing Bank Payment Voucher of Rs.7.17 lakhs pertaining to payments to vendors, employees etc. The
expenditure has been booked under respective accounting head and necessary effect related to recoverability etc. will be considered after
completion of enquiry
48 Incorporation of Associate Companies

Independent Transmission Projects(ITPs) are managed as per the mandate from Government of India {Gol) and the Company does not have the
practical ability to divect the relevant activities of these ITPs unilateraily. The Company therefore, considers its investment in tespective ITPs as
an associale having significant influence despite the Company holding 100% of their paid-up cquity share capital. However, for the purpose of
the Companies Act. these ITPs have been classified as subsidiary conmpanies.
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During the year, following associates (ITP) have been incorporated:

49

Year ended 31.03.2020

(Rs. in lakh)

Company Name Year ended 31.03.2021
Daie of Sharve in Investment in Date of Share in h:l:c;::::“
Incorporation ownership Share Capital | Incorporation ownership Capital

Sikar-ll Aligath Transmission Limited | 17-05-2020| 100%| 1.00 2 - =
Khewi-Navela Transmission Limited 15-05-2020 100% 1.00 -
Ananthpuram Kurnool Transmission 13-05-20200 100% 1.00 -
Limited
Rikaner-1l Bhiwadi Transco Limited 12-05-2020 100%| 1.00 — -
1thadla Sikar Transmission Lunited 13-05-2020 100% o0 -
Koppal-Narendra 1ransmission Limited - o | as-rt2019) 100%| 100
Karur Transmission Limited - = 20-11-2019 100% 1.00
Meerut-Simbhavali Transmission Limited - - 17-06-2019 100% 1.00
Transfer/Disinvestment of Associate Companies:

o Year ended 31.03.2021 Year ended 31.03.2020 N
Name of the Company Date of Date of transfer to Date of Date of tranf for

Incorporation | successful bidder |Incorporation - sbui(c]c;es:lul

Vapi 1l North Lakhimpur Transmission Limited 25-06-2018 23-06-2020 - -
Bikaner-1I Bhiwadi Transco Limited 12-05-2020 25-03-2021 - -
Meerut-Simbhavali Transmission Limited 3 - | 17-06-2019 19-12-2019
Bikuner-Khetri Transmission Limited - - 22-02-2019 19-09-2019)]
Bhuj-1l Transmission Limited - - 25-02-2019 16-10-2019
Fatehgarh-11 Transco Limited - - 26-02-2019 14-10-2019
Lakadia-Vadodara Transmission Project Limited 15-03-2019 26-11-2019




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

: i7 ) 0817
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2021
50 Standards/ amendments issued but not yet effective
I'he Ministry of Corporate Alfairs ("MCA™) thiough a notification dated 24.03.2021. amended Division 11 of Schedule 1I of the Companies
Act, 2013 w.e.f. 01.04.2021. The Company will assess and implement the amendments to Division {1 in the FY 2021-22, as applicable.

51 Events occurring after the reporting date

There are no subsequent everts which iequire any adjustment in financial statenients

For and on behalt of Board of Directors
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